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Exhibit No.  Exhibit Description
 99.1  Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited's Notice of Annual and Special Meeting of Shareholders and Management Proxy Circular dated March 18,2011

 99.2  Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited's Management's Discussion and Analysis

 99.3  Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited's Annual Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
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thereunto duly authorized.
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Friday, April 29, 2011

Management Proxy Circular



AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED
Suite 400

145 King Street East
Toronto, Ontario

M5C 2Y7

NOTICE OF 2011 ANNUAL AND SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 

 

To be effective at the meeting, proxies must be deposited with Computershare Trust Company of Canada no later than 48 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting.

Date:  Friday, April 29, 2011

Time:  11:00 a.m. (Toronto time)

Place:  Vanity Fair Ballroom, Le Royal Meridien King Edward Hotel, 37 King Street East, Toronto, Ontario

Business of the
Meeting:

 1.  Receipt of the financial statements of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited ("Agnico-Eagle") for the year ended December 31, 2010 and the
auditors' report on the statements;

  2.  Election of directors;

  3.  Appointment of auditors;

  4.  Consideration of and, if deemed advisable, the passing of an ordinary resolution approving an amendment to Agnico-Eagle's Stock
Option Plan;

  5.  Consideration of and, if deemed advisable, the passing of a non-binding, advisory resolution accepting Agnico-Eagle's approach to
executive compensation; and

  6.  Consideration of any other business which may be properly brought before the Annual and Special Meeting of Shareholders.

 By order of the Board of Directors

 

 

R. GREGORY LAING
General Counsel, Senior Vice-President, Legal
and Corporate Secretary
March 18, 2011



MANAGEMENT PROXY CIRCULAR 

        This Management Proxy Circular is provided in connection with the solicitation by the management of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited ("Agnico-
Eagle" or the "Company") of proxies for use at the Annual and Special Meeting of Shareholders. Unless otherwise stated, all information in this Circular is
given as of March 18, 2011 and all dollar amounts are stated in Canadian dollars.
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SECTION 1: VOTING INFORMATION 

Who is soliciting my proxy?

        The management of Agnico-Eagle is soliciting your proxy for use at the Annual and Special Meeting of Shareholders.

What will I be voting on?

        You will be voting on:

• the election of directors (page 4); 

• the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as the Company's auditors (pages 16 to 17); 

• an amendment to Agnico-Eagle's Stock Option Plan (the "Stock Option Plan") (pages 17 to 18); 

• on a non-binding, advisory basis, whether to accept Agnico-Eagle's approach to executive compensation (page 18); and 

• other business brought before the meeting if any other matter is put to a vote.

What else will happen at the meeting?

        The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 together with the auditors' report on these statements will be presented at the meeting.

How will these matters be decided at the meeting?

        A majority of votes cast, by proxy or in person, will constitute approval of each of the matters specified in this Circular.

How many votes do I have?

        You will have one vote for each common share of the Company you own at the close of business on March 18, 2011, the record date for the meeting. To vote
shares that you acquired after the record date, you must, no later than the commencement of the meeting:

• request that the Company add your name to the list of voters; and 

• properly establish ownership of the common shares or produce properly endorsed share certificates evidencing that the common shares have been
transferred.

How many shares are eligible to vote?

        At the close of business on March 18, 2011 there were 168,944,915 common shares of the Company outstanding. Each common share held at that date
entitles you to one vote. To the knowledge of the directors and senior officers of the Company, no person or corporation owns or exercises control or direction
over 10% or more of the outstanding common shares.

How do I vote?

        If you are eligible to vote and your shares are registered in your name, you can vote your shares in person at the meeting or by proxy, as explained below. If
your shares are registered in the name of an intermediary, such as a bank, trust company, securities broker or other financial institution, please see the instructions
below under the heading "How can a non-registered shareholder vote?"

Voting by proxy for registered shareholders

        In addition to voting in person at the meeting, you may vote by mail by completing the form of proxy and returning it in the enclosed envelope to
Computershare Trust Company of Canada (the "Depositary"). You may

2



also appoint a person (who need not be a shareholder), other than one of the directors or officers named in the proxy, to represent you at the meeting by
inserting the person's name in the blank space provided in the proxy and returning the proxy to the Depositary no later than 48 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting.

        You may also vote by phone or via the Internet. To vote by phone, in Canada and the United States only, call the toll-free number listed on the proxy from a
touch tone phone. When prompted, enter your Holder Account Number and Proxy Access Number listed on the proxy and follow the voting instructions. To vote
via the Internet, go to the website specified on the proxy and enter your Holder Account Number and Proxy Access Number listed on the proxy and follow the
voting instructions on the screen. If you vote by telephone or via the Internet, do not complete or return the proxy form.

How will my proxy be voted?

        On the form of proxy, you can indicate how you would like your proxyholder to vote your shares for any matter put to a vote at the meeting and on any
ballot, and your shares will be voted accordingly. If you do not indicate how you want your shares to be voted, the persons named in the proxy intend to vote your
shares in the following manner:

(i) for the election of management's nominees as directors; 

(ii) for the appointment of management's nominees, Ernst & Young LLP, as the auditors and the authorization of the directors to fix the
remuneration of the auditors; 

(iii) for the proposed amendment to the Stock Option Plan; 

(iv) for the acceptance of Agnico-Eagle's approach to executive compensation; and 

(v) for management's proposals generally.

What if I want to revoke my proxy?

        You can revoke your proxy at any time prior to its use. You may revoke your proxy by requesting, or having your authorized attorney request, in writing to
revoke your proxy. This request must be delivered to Agnico-Eagle's address (as listed in this Circular) before the last business day preceding the day of the
meeting or to the Chairman of the meeting on the day of the meeting or any adjournment.

How are proxies solicited?

        The solicitation of proxies will be primarily by mail; however, proxies may be solicited personally or by telephone by directors, officers and regular
employees of the Company. The cost of this solicitation will be paid by the Company.

How can a non-registered shareholder vote?

        If your common shares are not registered in your name, they will be held by an intermediary such as a bank, trust company, securities broker or other
financial institution. Each intermediary has its own procedures that should be carefully followed by non-registered shareholders to ensure that their
shares are voted at the meeting, including when and where the proxy or voting instruction form is to be delivered. If you are a non-registered shareholder,
you should have received this Circular, together with either (a) the voting instruction form from your intermediary to be completed and signed by you and
returned to the intermediary in accordance with the instructions provided by the intermediary, or (b) a form of proxy, which has already been signed by the
intermediary and is restricted as to the number of shares beneficially owned by you, to be completed by you and returned to the Depositary no later than 48 hours
prior to the commencement of the meeting. To vote in person at the meeting, a non-registered shareholder should, in the case of a voting instruction form, follow
the instructions set out on the voting instruction form and, in the case of a form of proxy, insert his or her name in the blank space provided and return the form of
proxy to the Depositary no later than 48 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.
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SECTION 2: BUSINESS OF THE MEETING 

Election of Directors

        The articles of Agnico-Eagle provide for a minimum of five and a maximum of fifteen directors. By special resolution of the shareholders of Agnico-Eagle
approved at the annual and special meeting of Agnico-Eagle held on June 27, 1996, the shareholders authorized the board of directors of the Company
(the "Board of Directors" or the "Board") to determine the number of directors within that minimum and maximum. The number of directors to be elected is
fourteen as determined by the Board of Directors by resolution passed on February 14, 2011. The names of the proposed nominees for election as directors are set
out below. Each director will hold office until the next annual meeting of shareholders of Agnico-Eagle or until their successors are elected or appointed or the
position is vacated.

        The Board of Directors does not have a mandatory retirement policy for directors based solely on age. Due in part to the Company's practice of conducting
annual evaluations of the Board of Directors, committees and individual directors, the Board of Directors approved and adopted a resignation policy primarily
based on the directors' performance, commitment, skills and experience. As set out in greater detail under "Appendix A: Statement of Corporate Governance
Practices — Assessment of Directors" below, each of the directors' performances will continue to be evaluated annually.

Majority Voting Policy

        As part of its ongoing review of corporate governance practices, on February 20, 2008 the Board of Directors adopted a policy providing that in an
uncontested election of directors, any nominee who receives a greater number of votes "withheld" than votes "for" will tender his or her resignation to the
Chairman of the Board of Directors promptly following the shareholders' meeting. The Corporate Governance Committee will consider the offer of resignation
and will make a recommendation to the Board of Directors on whether to accept it. In considering whether or not to accept the resignation, the Corporate
Governance Committee will consider all factors deemed relevant by the members of such Committee. The Corporate Governance Committee will be expected to
accept the resignation except in situations where the considerations would warrant the applicable director continuing to serve on the Board of Directors. The
Board of Directors will make its final decision and announce it in a press release within 90 days following the shareholders' meeting. A director who tenders his
or her resignation pursuant to this policy will not participate in any meeting of the Board of Directors or the Corporate Governance Committee at which the
resignation is considered.

        The persons named on the enclosed form of proxy intend to VOTE FOR the election of each of the proposed nominees whose names are set out
below and who are all currently directors of Agnico-Eagle unless a shareholder has specified in his or her proxy that his or her common shares are to be
withheld from voting for the election of a proposed nominee. The security ownership amounts presented in the table reflect ownership of common shares,
options to purchase common shares ("Options") under the Stock Option Plan (as described below) and warrants to purchase common shares ("Warrants") as of
March 18, 2011. The common share ownership amounts set out below do not include common shares underlying immediately exercisable Options or Warrants.
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NOMINEES FOR ELECTION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

  

 

  Dr. Leanne M. Baker    Independent
   

  Age: 58  Sebastopol, California  Director since 2003
   

 
Dr. Baker is Managing Director of Investor Resources LLC, which acts as a
consultant to companies in the mining and financial services industries.
Previously, Dr. Baker was employed by Salomon Smith Barney where she was
one of the top-ranked mining sector equity analysts in the United States.
Dr. Baker is a graduate of the Colorado School of Mines (M.S. and Ph.D. in
mineral economics).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$360,525  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

5,500 Common Shares
250 Warrants

50,944 Options
Meets Director shareholding

requirements

 Board of Directors
Compensation Committee (Chair)
Audit Committee

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
5/5 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Corporate Finance and Mineral
Economics

 Reunion Gold Corporation  Audit Committee
Compensation and Corporate
Governance Committee

   

  US Gold Corporation  Audit Committee (Chair)
Compensation Committee

   

  Kimber Resources Inc.  Corporate Governance Committee
(Chair)
Technical Committee

 

  

 

  Douglas R. Beaumont, P. Eng.  Independent
   

  Age: 78  Mississauga, Ontario  Director since 1997
   

 
Mr. Beaumont, now retired, was most recently Senior Vice-President, Process
Technology of SNC Lavalin. Prior to that, he was Executive Vice-President of
Kilborn Engineering and Construction. Mr. Beaumont is a graduate of Queen's
University (B.Sc.).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$1,177,278  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

17,960 Common Shares
75,944 Options

Meets Director shareholding
requirements

 Board of Directors
Corporate Governance Committee
(Chair)
Compensation Committee

 9/9 (100%)
4/4 (100%)
5/5 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  Other Public Board Committee
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Memberships
 

Mining and Metallurgy  —  —
 



 

 

 

  

 

  Sean Boyd, CA     
   

  Age: 52  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 1998
   

 
Mr. Boyd is the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and a director of
Agnico-Eagle. Mr. Boyd has been with Agnico-Eagle since 1985. Prior to his
appointment as Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in December 2005,
Mr. Boyd served as President and Chief Executive Officer from 1998 to 2005,
Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer from 1996 to 1998, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer from 1990 to 1996, Secretary Treasurer during a portion
of 1990 and Comptroller from 1985 to 1990. Prior to joining Agnico-Eagle in
1985, he was a staff accountant with Clarkson Gordon (Ernst & Young).
Mr. Boyd is a graduate of the University of Toronto (B.Comm.).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$7,466,276  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

113,902 Common Shares
8,000 Warrants

1,090,000 Options
Meets CEO shareholding

requirements

 Board of Directors  9/9 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Executive Management,
Finance

 —  —

 

  

 

  Martine A. Celej    Independent
   

  Age: 45  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 2011
   

 
Ms Celej is a Vice-President, Investment Advisor with RBC Dominion
Securities and has been in the investment industry since 1989. She is a graduate
of Victoria College at the University of Toronto (B.A. (Honours)).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$65,550  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

1,000 Common Shares
4,721 Options

Has five years to meet Director
shareholding requirements

 Board of Directors  Not applicable — Ms Celej did not
become a member of the Board of
Directors until 2011.

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Investment Management  —  —
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  Clifford J. Davis    Independent
   

  Age: 68  Kemble, Ontario  Director since 2008
   

 
Mr. Davis is a mining industry veteran and formerly a member of the senior
management teams of New Gold Inc., Gabriel Resources Ltd. and TVX
Gold Inc. Mr. Davis is a graduate of the Royal School of Mines, Imperial
College, London University (B.Sc., Mining Engineering).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$393,300  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

6,000 Common Shares
800 Warrants

17,744 Options
Meets Director shareholding

requirements

 Board of Directors
Compensation Committee
Health, Safety and Environment
Committee

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Mining  Zenyatta Ventures Ltd.  Compensation Committee
Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee
Audit Committee

 

  

 

  Robert J. Gemmell    Independent
   

  Age: 54  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 2011
   

 
Mr. Gemmell, now retired, spent 25 years as an investment banker in the
United States and in Canada. Most recently, he was President and Chief
Executive Officer of Citigroup Global Markets Canada and its predecessor
companies (Salomon Brothers Canada and Salomon Smith Barney Canada) from
1996 to 2008. In addition, he was a member of the Global Operating Committee
of Citigroup Global Markets from 2006 to 2008. Mr. Gemmell is a graduate of
Cornell University (B.A.), Osgoode Hall Law School (LL.B) and the Schulich
School of Business (MBA).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$327,730  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

5,000 Common Shares
5,824 Options

Meets Director shareholding
requirements

 Board of Directors  Not applicable — Mr. Gemmell did
not become a member of the Board of
Directors until 2011.

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Corporate Finance and
Business Strategy

 —  —

 





 

 

  

 

  Bernard Kraft, CA    Independent
   

  Age: 80  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 1992
   

 
Mr. Kraft is a retired senior partner of the Toronto accounting firm Kraft,
Berger LLP, Chartered Accountants and now serves as a consultant to that firm.
He is also a principal in Kraft Yabrov Valuations Inc. Mr. Kraft is recognized as a
Designated Specialist in Investigative and Forensic Accounting by the Canadian
Institute of Chartered Accountants. Mr. Kraft is a member of the Canadian
Institute of Chartered Business Valuators, the Association of Certified Fraud
Examiners and the American Society of Appraisers.

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$829,666  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

12,657 Common Shares
24,694 Options

Meets Director shareholding
requirements

 Board of Directors
Audit Committee
Corporate Governance Committee

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Audit and Accounting  Estrella Gold Corporation  Audit Committee
Compensation Committee

   

  St. Andrews Goldfields Limited  Audit Committee
Governance Committee
Health, Safety and Environment
Committee

   

  Harte Gold Corp.  Audit Committee
 

  

 

  Mel Leiderman, CA, TEP, ICD.D  Independent
   

  Age: 58  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 2003
   

 
Mr. Leiderman is the managing partner of the Toronto accounting firm
Lipton LLP, Chartered Accountants. He is a graduate of the University of
Windsor (B.A.) and is a certified director of the Institute of Corporate Directors
(ICD.D).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$360,525  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

5,500 Common Shares
45,944 Options

Meets Director shareholding
requirements

 Board of Directors
Audit Committee (Chair)
Compensation Committee

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
5/5 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Audit and Accounting  —  —
 



8



 

 

9

  

 

  James D. Nasso, ICD.D   Independent
   

  Age: 77  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 1986
   

 
Mr. Nasso is now retired and is a graduate of St. Francis Xavier University
(B.Comm.).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$1,198,844  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

18,289 Common Shares
68,944 Options

Meets Director shareholding
requirements

 Chairman of the Board
Audit Committee
Corporate Governance Committee
Health, Safety and Environment
Committee

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
4/4 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Management and Business
Strategy

 —  —

 

  

 

  Dr. Sean Riley    Independent
   

  Age: 57  Antigonish, Nova
Scotia

 Director since 2011

   

 
Dr. Riley has served as President of St. Francis Xavier University since 1996.
Prior to 1996, his career was in finance and management, first in corporate
banking and later in manufacturing. Dr. Riley is a graduate of St. Francis Xavier
University (B.A. (Honours)) and of Oxford University (M. Phil, D. Phil,
International Relations).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$65,550  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

1,000 Common Shares
5,824 Options

Has five years to meet Director
shareholding requirements

 Board of Directors  Not applicable — Dr. Riley did not
become a member of the Board of
Directors until 2011.

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Management and Business
Strategy

 —  —

 



 

 

  

 

  J. Merfyn Roberts, CA    Independent
   

  Age: 60  London, England  Director since 2008
   

 
Mr. Roberts has been a fund manager and investment advisor for more than
25 years and has been closely associated with the mining industry. Mr. Roberts is
a graduate of Liverpool University (B.Sc., Geology) and Oxford University
(M.Sc., Geochemistry) and is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales.

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$393,300  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

6,000 Common Shares
500 Warrants

23,144 Options
Meets Director shareholding

requirements

 Board of Directors
Audit Committee
Corporate Governance Committee

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Investment Management  Eastern Platinum Limited  Audit Committee
Compensation and Corporate
Governance Committee

   

  Rambler Metals and Mining plc  Remuneration Committee
Audit Committee

   

  Mena Hydrocarbons Inc.   
 

  

 

  Eberhard Scherkus, P. Eng.   
   

  Age: 58  Oakville, Ontario  Director since 2005
   

 
Mr. Scherkus is the President and Chief Operating Officer and a director of
Agnico-Eagle. Mr. Scherkus has been with Agnico-Eagle since 1985. Prior to his
appointment as President and Chief Operating Officer in December 2005,
Mr. Scherkus served as Executive Vice-President and Chief Operating Officer
from 1998 to 2005, as Vice-President, Operations from 1996 to 1998, as a
manager of Agnico-Eagle LaRonde Division from 1986 to 1996 and as a project
manager from 1985 to 1986. Mr. Scherkus is a graduate of McGill University
(B.Sc.), a member of the Association of Professional Engineers of Ontario and
past president of the Quebec Mining Association.

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$4,669,061  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

71,229 Common Shares
5,000 Warrants

690,000 Options

 Board of Directors
Health, Safety and Environment
Committee

 9/9 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  Other Public Board Committee
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Memberships
 

Executive Management,
Mining

 —  —

 



 

 

  

 

  Howard R. Stockford, P. Eng.  Independent
   

  Age: 69  Toronto, Ontario  Director since 2005
   

 
Mr. Stockford is a retired mining executive with almost 50 years of experience in
the industry. Most recently he was Executive Vice-President of Aur
Resources Inc. ("Aur") and a director of Aur from 1984 until August 2007, when
it was taken over by Teck Cominco Limited. Mr. Stockford has previously served
as President of the Canadian Institute of Mining, Metallurgy and Petroleum and
is a member of the Association of Professional Engineers of Ontario, the
Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada and the Society of Economic
Geologists. Mr. Stockford is a graduate of the Royal School of Mines, Imperial
College, London University, U.K. (B.Sc., Mining Geology).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$397,757  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

6,068 Common Shares
44,694 Options

Meets Director shareholding
requirements

 Board of Directors
Compensation Committee
Health, Safety and Environment
Committee (Chair)

 9/9 (100%)
5/5 (100%)
4/4 (100%)

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Executive Management,
Mining

 Victory Nickel Inc.  Audit Committee
Governance and Nominating
Committee
Technical Committee (Chair)

 

  

 

  Pertti Voutilainen, M.Sc., M. Eng.  Independent
   

  Age: 70  Espoo, Finland  Director since 2005
   

 
Mr. Voutilainen is a mining industry veteran. Most recently, he was the
Chairman of the board of directors of Riddarhyttan Resources AB. Previously,
Mr. Voutilainen was the Chairman of the board of directors and Chief Executive
Officer of Kansallis Banking Group and President after its merger with Union
Bank of Finland until his retirement in 2000. He was also employed by
Outokumpu Corp., Finland's largest mining and metals company, for 26 years,
including as Chief Executive Officer for 11 years. Mr. Voutilainen holds the
honorary title of Mining Counselor (Bergsrad), which was awarded to him by the
President of the Republic of Finland in 2003. Mr. Voutilainen is a graduate of
Helsinki University of Technology (M.Sc.), Helsinki University of Business
Administration (M.Sc.) and Pennsylvania State University (M. Eng.).

 

 

Value of At-Risk
Investment(1)

$786,600  Board/Committee Memberships  
Attendance at Meetings during
2010

 

12,000 Common Shares
65,944 Options

 Board of Directors
Corporate Governance Committee

 9/9 (100%)
4/4 (100%)
4/4 (100%)
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Meets Director shareholding
requirements

Health, Safety and Environment
Committee

 

 

Area of Expertise  Other Public Board Directorships  
Other Public Board Committee
Memberships

 

Mining and Finance  —  —
 

(1) Indicates the total market value of common shares held by a director based on a closing price of the Company's shares on the Toronto Stock Exchange (the "TSX") of
$65.55 on March 18, 2011. The valuation of the common shares held by a director for director shareholding requirements differs as described under "Compensation of
Directors and Other Information — Director Shareholding Guidelines".



Overall Meeting Attendance

        The attendance by each nominee for election as director at Board and Committee meetings in 2010 is indicated in the biography of the individual directors,
other than Mr. Gemmell and Dr. Riley who did not become members of the Board until January 1, 2011 and Ms Celej who did not become a member of the Board
until February 14, 2011. The overall meeting attendance in 2010 is set forth below.

Director Tenure

        The following graph sets out the number of years the nominees for election as director have served on the Company's Board.
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Compensation of Directors and Other Information

        Mr. Boyd, who is a director and the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Mr. Scherkus, who is a director and the President and
Chief Operating Officer of the Company, do not receive any remuneration for their services as directors of the Company. In addition, Mr. David Garofalo, who
was a director and the Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer until his resignation on July 9, 2010, did not receive any remuneration for his
services as a director of the Company.

        The table below sets out the annual retainers (annual retainers for the Chairs of the Board of Directors and other Committees are in addition to the base
annual retainer) and attendance fees paid to the other directors during the year ended December 31, 2010.

Director Shareholding Guidelilnes

        To align the interests of directors with those of shareholders, directors, other than Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus, are required to own the equivalent of at least
three years of their annual retainer fee in common shares of Agnico-Eagle. The valuation is determined based on the greater of the price paid for the Agnico-
Eagle common shares or the closing market price of the Agnico-Eagle common shares on the date of the calculation. Directors have a period of five years to
achieve this ownership level through open market purchases. In addition, each director is eligible to be granted Options under the Stock Option Plan. Individual
grants are determined annually by the Compensation Committee based on performance evaluations for each director and are subject to an annual limit of the
lesser of: (a) 1% of the common shares outstanding at any point in time; and (b) an annual equity award value per director of $100,000.

        As of March 18, 2011, all of the directors have achieved the minimum share ownership requirement, other than Dr. Riley who has until January 1, 2016 and
Ms Celej who has until February 14, 2016 (five years from the time each became a director) to achieve the minimum share ownership requirement.

        The table below sets out the number and the value of common shares held by each director of the Company; all directors have increased their shareholding in
the Company since the last Management Proxy Circular.
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Annual Board retainer (base)  $ 115,000 
Additional Annual retainer for Chairman of the Board  $ 125,000 
Additional Annual retainer for Chairman of the Audit Committee  $ 25,000 
Additional Annual retainer for Chairpersons of other Board Committees  $ 10,000 

  
Aggregate common shares owned by director and

aggregate value thereof as of March 18, 2011  

Name  
Aggregate Number of

Common Shares  

Aggregate Value of
Common Shares(1)

($)  
Deadline to

meet Guideline  
Leanne M. Baker   5,500  360,525  Meets Guideline  
Douglas R. Beaumont   17,960  1,177,278  Meets Guideline  
Sean Boyd   113,902  7,466,276  n/a  
Martine A. Celej   1,000  65,550  February 14, 2016  
Clifford J. Davis   6,000  393,300  Meets Guideline  
Robert J. Gemmell   5,000  358,790(2)  Meets Guideline  
Bernard Kraft   12,657  829,666  Meets Guideline  
Mel Leiderman   5,500  360,525  Meets Guideline  
James D. Nasso   18,289  1,198,844  Meets Guideline  
Sean Riley   1,000  65,550  January 1, 2016  
John Merfyn Roberts   6,000  393,300  Meets Guideline  
Eberhard Scherkus   71,229  4,669,061  n/a  
Howard R. Stockford   6,068  397,757  Meets Guideline  
Pertti Voutilainen   12,000  786,600  Meets Guideline  

(1) The valuation is based on the greater of the price paid for the Agnico-Eagle common shares or $65.55, being the closing price of the Company's shares on the TSX on
March 18, 2011. 

(2) Based on share price of $71.758.



        With respect to the following tables, Ms Celej, Mr. Gemmell and Dr. Riley are not included as they did not become members of the Board of Directors
until 2011.

        The following table sets out the compensation provided to the members of the Board of Directors, other than Messrs. Boyd, Scherkus and Garofalo, for the
Company's most recently completed financial year.

Director Compensation Table 

        The following table sets out the value vested during the most recently completed financial year of the Company of incentive plan awards granted to the
directors of the Company, other than Messrs. Boyd, Scherkus and Garofalo.

Incentive Plan Awards Table — Value Vested During Fiscal Year 2010 

        The following table sets out the outstanding option awards of the directors of the Company, other than Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus, as at December 31, 2010.
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Name  Fees Earned  
Share-Based

Awards  
Option-Based
Awards(1)(2)  

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation  

Pension
Value  

All Other
Compensation  Total(3)  

  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  
Leanne M. Baker   125,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   224,817 
Douglas R. Beaumont   125,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   224,817 
Clifford J. Davis   115,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   214,817 
Bernard Kraft   115,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   214,817 
Mel Leiderman   140,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   239,817 
James D. Nasso   240,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   339,817 
John Merfyn Roberts   115,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   214,817 
Howard R. Stockford   125,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   224,817 
Pertti Voutilainen   115,000 n/a   99,817 n/a  n/a  n/a   214,817 

(1) For a discussion of the key assumptions underlying the value of the option-based awards see Note 1 to the "Summary Compensation Table". 

(2) Option-based awards given to non-executive directors are limited to the lesser of: (a) 1% of the outstanding common shares at any given point in time; and (b) an annual equity
award value of $100,000. 

(3) Presented in Canadian dollars. On December 31, 2010 the noon buying rate as reported by the Bank of Canada (the "Noon Buying Rate") was C$1.00 equals US$0.9946.

Name  
Option-Based Awards — Value

Vested During the Year  
Share-Based Awards — Value

Vested During the Year  

Non-Equity Incentive Plan
Compensations — Value
Earned During the Year

  ($)  ($)  ($)
Leanne M. Baker   115,649(1) n/a  n/a
Douglas R. Beaumont   105,659 n/a  n/a
Clifford J. Davis   81,901 n/a  n/a
Bernard Kraft   39,659 n/a  n/a
Mel Leiderman   39,659 n/a  n/a
James D. Nasso   71,384 n/a  n/a
John Merfyn Roberts   81,901 n/a  n/a
Howard R. Stockford   39,659 n/a  n/a
Pertti Voutilainen   105,659 n/a  n/a

(1) Value of Dr. Baker's awards are in United States dollars.



Outstanding Incentive Plan Awards Table 

        In 2009, shareholders of Agnico-Eagle approved an amendment to the Employee Share Purchase Plan to prohibit participation by non-executive directors,
formalizing a practice that had been adopted in April 2008 at the time of certain undertakings given to RiskMetrics Group. During the year ended December 31,
2010, Agnico-Eagle issued a total of 3,568 common shares to the following executive directors under its Employee Share Purchase Plan as follows:
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  Option-Based Awards  Share-Based Awards

Name  

Number of
Securities

Underlying
Unexercised

Options  

Option
Exercise

Price  

Option
Expiration

Date  

Value of
Unexercised

In-The-Money
Options(1)  

Number of
Shares or Units
of Shares that

have not Vested  

Market or
Payout Value of

Share-Based
Awards that

have not Vested
  (#)  ($)    ($)  (#)  ($)
Leanne M. Baker   5,000  41.24(2)  1/2/2012  177,300(2) nil  nil

  35,000  54.63(2)  1/2/2013  772,450(2)    
  4,000  51.33(2)  1/4/2014  101,480(2)    
  6,120  54.00(2)  1/2/2015  138,924(2)    

Douglas R. Beaumont   25,000  48.09  1/2/2012  712,750 nil  nil
  35,000  54.42  1/2/2013  776,300    
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/2/2015  120,442    

Clifford J. Davis   1,800  33.26  11/3/2013  78,012 nil  nil
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

Bernard Kraft   8,750  54.42  1/2/2013  194,075 nil  nil
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

Mel Leiderman   30,000  54.42  1/2/2013  665,400 nil  nil
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

James D. Nasso   53,000  54.42  1/2/2013  1,175,540 nil  nil
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

John Merfyn Roberts   7,200  33.26  11/3/2013  312,048 nil  nil
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

Howard R. Stockford   28,750  54.42  1/2/2013  637,675 nil  nil
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

Pertti Voutilainen   15,000  48.09  1/2/2012  427,650 nil  nil
  35,000  54.42  1/2/2013  776,300    
  4,000  62.77  1/2/2014  55,320    
  6,120  56.92  1/4/2015  120,442    

(1) Based on a closing price of the Company's shares on the TSX of $76.60 on December 31, 2010. 

(2) Value of Dr. Baker's awards are in United States dollars and based on a closing price of the Company's shares on the New York Stock Exchange (the "NYSE") of US$76.70 on
December 31, 2010.

•    Mr. Boyd   2,082 
•    Mr. Scherkus   1,486 



        The following table sets out the attendance of each of the directors to the Board of Directors meetings and the Board Committee meetings held in 2010.

Appointment of Auditors

        The persons named in the enclosed form of proxy intend to VOTE FOR the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Agnico-Eagle's auditors, and for
the directors to fix the remuneration of the auditors unless a shareholder has specified in his or her proxy that his or her common shares are to be
withheld from voting for the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Agnico-Eagle's auditors. Representatives of Ernst & Young LLP are expected to be
present at the meeting to respond to appropriate questions and make a statement if they wish to do so. Ernst & Young LLP became Agnico-Eagle's auditors in
1983. Fees paid to Ernst & Young LLP for 2010 and 2009 are set out below.

        Audit fees were paid for professional services rendered by the auditors for the audit of Agnico-Eagle's annual financial statements and related statutory and
regulatory filings and for the quarterly review of Agnico-Eagle's interim financial statements. Audit fees also include prospectus related fees for professional
services rendered by the auditors in connection with equity financings by Agnico-Eagle during a year. These services consisted of the audit or review, as required,
of financial statements included in the prospectuses, the review of documents filed with securities regulatory authorities, correspondence with securities
regulatory authorities and all other services required by regulatory authorities in connection with the filing of these documents.

        Audit related fees consist of fees paid for assurance and related services performed by the auditors that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit
of the Company's financial statements. This includes consultation with respect to financial reporting, accounting standards and compliance with Section 404 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

        Tax consulting fees were paid for professional services relating to tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning. These services included the review of tax
returns, assistance with eligibility of expenditures under the
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Director  
Board Meetings

Attended  
Committee Meetings

Attended  
Leanne M. Baker   9 of 9  10 of 10  
Douglas R. Beaumont   9 of 9  9 of 9  
Sean Boyd   9 of 9  N/A  
Clifford J. Davis   9 of 9  9 of 9  
David Garofalo(1)   5 of 5  N/A  
Bernard Kraft   9 of 9  9 of 9  
Mel Leiderman   9 of 9  10 of 10  
James D. Nasso   9 of 9  13 of 13  
John Merfyn Roberts   9 of 9  9 of 9  
Eberhard Scherkus   9 of 9  4 of 4  
Howard R. Stockford   9 of 9  9 of 9  
Pertti Voutilainen   9 of 9  8 of 8  

(1) Mr. Garofalo resigned from the Board of Directors on July 9, 2010.

  
Year ended

December 31, 2010  
Year ended

December 31, 2009  
  ($ thousands)  ($ thousands)  
Audit fees   2,264  1,735 
Audit related fees   18  18 
Tax consulting fees   103  233 
All other fees   97  64 
      

Total   2,482  2,050 
  

 
 

 
 



Canadian flow-through share tax regime and tax planning and advisory services in connection with international and domestic taxation issues.

        All other fees were paid for services other than the fees listed above and include fees for professional services rendered by the auditors in connection with the
translation of securities regulatory filings required to comply with securities laws in certain Canadian jurisdictions.

        No other fees were paid to auditors in the previous two years.

        The Audit Committee has adopted a policy that requires the pre-approval of all fees paid to Ernst & Young LLP prior to the commencement of the specific
engagement.

Financial Statements

        The audited annual financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 have been mailed to Agnico-Eagle shareholders with this Circular.

Amendment to Stock Option Plan

        The Stock Option Plan provides participants with an incentive to enhance shareholder value by providing a form of compensation that is tied to increases in
the market value of the Company's common shares. Details on the Stock Option Plan can be found on page 30 of this Circular.

        Currently, the Company has reserved 20,300,000 common shares for issuance under the Stock Option Plan. As at March 18, 2011, 20,015,865 Options have
been granted under the Stock Option Plan with 284,135 Options available for future grants, representing 11.85% and 0.17%, respectively, of the
168,944,915 common shares issued and outstanding as of March 18, 2011. The Compensation Committee considers the Stock Option Plan to be an integral part
of overall compensation in order to attract and retain employees with the skills and commitment needed to lead and grow the Company's business. The need to
attract and retain skilled employees will be particularly important during the next few years as the Company continues to optimize and expand its multi-mine
platform. Accordingly, the Compensation Committee is recommending to increase the number of common shares reserved for issuance under the Stock Option
Plan by 3,000,000 shares from 20,300,000 common shares to 23,300,000 common shares representing 1.78%, 12.01% and 13.79%, respectively, of the
168,944,915 common shares issued and outstanding as of March 18, 2011.

        The Company considers grants of Options under the Stock Option Plan to be a key factor in its ability to attract and retain skilled and experienced personnel.
This is demonstrated by the granting of Options to not only directors and officers, but also to a larger number of other employees to enhance their incentive to
continue to grow per share value. In 2010, 147 employees were granted Options (77 in 2009; 88 in 2008).

        The Company's practice of granting Options to employees even at a mid level of management is a fundamental compensation tenet and it is important that
the number of Options available to be granted under the Stock Option be increased to maintain this practice and thereby fostering the growth and performance of
the Company.

        The aggregate number of outstanding Options as at December 31, 2010 was 6,726,591, representing 3.99% of all common shares issued and outstanding as
of December 31, 2010, and 2,926,080 Options were granted in 2010 representing 1.73% of all common shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2010.

        At the meeting, shareholders will be asked to consider an ordinary resolution (attached to this Circular as Appendix B) to approve the above amendment to
the Stock Option Plan. If the resolution is approved, the number of common shares available for future option grants will be 3,284,135.

        As at March 18, 2011, 9,082,770 Options granted under the Stock Option Plan were unexercised. The unexercised Options together with the shares available
for future grants would leave 9,366,905 common shares reserved for issuance under the Stock Option Plan. This amount represents 5.54% of the 168,944,915
common shares issued and outstanding as of March 18, 2011. In addition, if the resolution is approved, the unexercised Options together with the common shares
available for future grants would leave 12,366,905 common shares
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reserved for issuance under the Stock Option Plan, representing 7.32% of the 168,944,915 common shares issued and outstanding as of March 18, 2011. A copy
of the Stock Option Plan which has been amended and restated to reflect the proposed amendment is attached to this Circular as Appendix D.

        The TSX requires that the resolution amending the Stock Option Plan be passed by the affirmative vote of at least a majority of the votes cast, by proxy or in
person. In addition to shareholder approval, the proposed amendments are subject to regulatory approval. If you do not indicate how you want your common
shares to be voted, the persons named in the proxy intend to vote your common shares for the proposed amendment to the Stock Option Plan.

Advisory Vote on Approach to Executive Compensation

        The Board believes that the Company's compensation program must be competitive with companies in its peer group, provide a strong incentive to its
officers to achieve Agnico-Eagle's goals and ensure that interests of management and the Company's shareholders are aligned. A detailed discussion of the
Company's executive compensation program is provided under "Compensation Discussion & Analysis" starting on page 19 of this Circular. In line with recent
developments and emerging governance trends in respect of executive compensation, commonly known as "Say on Pay", the Board has determined to provide
shareholders with a "Say on Pay" advisory vote at the meeting to endorse or not endorse the Company's approach to executive compensation.

        At the meeting, the shareholders will be asked to consider the following resolution, which is also attached to this Circular as Appendix C:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, on an advisory basis and not to diminish the role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors of the Company, the shareholders
accept the approach to executive compensation disclosed in this Circular.

        Because this vote is advisory, it will not be binding upon the Board of Directors. However, the Board and the Compensation Committee will take the
outcome of the vote into account in their ongoing review of executive compensation.
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SECTION 3: COMPENSATION AND OTHER INFORMATION 

Compensation Discussion & Analysis

Compensation Program Philosophy

        The officers of Agnico-Eagle have a significant influence on corporate performance and creating shareholder value. With this in mind, Agnico-Eagle's
philosophy regarding compensation is that it must:

• be competitive in order to attract and retain employees with the skills and commitment needed to lead and grow Agnico-Eagle's business; 

• provide a strong incentive to achieve Agnico-Eagle's goals; and 

• ensure that interests of management and Agnico-Eagle's shareholders are aligned.

Elements of Compensation

        The compensation paid to Agnico-Eagle's officers has four components:

• base salary and benefits; 

• annual incentive compensation (bonuses); 

• long-term incentive compensation in the form of Options and participation in the Employee Share Purchase Plan; and 

• career compensation in the form of retirement benefits.

        The Compensation Committee reviews each component of compensation for each officer and makes compensation recommendations to the Board of
Directors. In its evaluation of each officer, the Compensation Committee considers, among other things, recommendations by any executive compensation
consultant retained by the Compensation Committee, evaluations prepared by the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer for each officer other than the Vice-
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and an evaluation prepared by the Chairman for the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. The Board of Directors
reviews the recommendations and gives final approval on compensation of Agnico-Eagle's officers. The Board of Directors has complete discretion over the
amount and composition of each officer's compensation.

        The Compensation Committee did not retain an executive compensation consultant to provide it with recommendations in 2010. The Company's
management retained Mercer (Canada) Limited ("Mercer") to provide consulting services with respect to an assessment of its industry peer group's executive
compensation plans and the implementation of its new flex benefits program for all employees. The information provided by Mercer was not used by the
Compensation Committee or the Board of Directors in recommending or approving, respectively, the compensation of Agnico-Eagle's officers.

        The Company's total compensation plans are designed to drive long-term increases in shareholder value. To get the right plan requires an understanding of
the Company's objectives and the individuals charged with delivering the expected results. The Company's total compensation plans are designed to ensure that
the plan does not result in behavior that is inconsistent with the goals and objectives of the Company.

Industry Positioning and Competitive Environment

        Agnico-Eagle is continuing to experience rapid growth in production, reserves, operations, number of employees and the geographic scope of its business.
The Company believes it has one of the highest rates of production growth in the gold industry among major producing companies. The success of the Company
in delivering value for shareholders is largely determined by the quality and consistency of its strategy and the execution thereof. In this regard, it is very
important to ensure that compensation programs are designed to attract, motivate and retain key employees in order to achieve or exceed the strategic objectives
of the Company.
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        The Company has worked strategically over the last several years, upgrading its physical asset base and its human resources. One of the clear competitive
advantages the Company needs to maintain in the gold mining industry is a high quality senior management team that works together to create value for its
shareholders.

        With the recent growth of the gold industry, the competition for high quality executive talent has intensified. The Company competes for executive talent
primarily with other Canadian gold mining companies. In response the Company has strived to and needs to continue to create an environment where employees
want to work and take on increasing responsibility.

        To continue its record of success in a very tight and competitive labour market, it is important that the executive management group has the proper incentives
to remain focused on the growth strategy. In this regard the compensation policy aims to target the 75th percentile of base salary paid to executives having
comparable responsibilities and experience at other North American companies engaged in the same or similar lines of business as Agnico-Eagle.

Base Salary

        To retain a competent, strong and effective executive management group, the salaries paid by Agnico-Eagle must be competitive with others in the industry
generally, as well as within the regional markets in which the executive is located. Base salary levels take into account the officers' individual responsibilities,
experience, performance and contribution toward enhancing shareholder value.

        The base salary policy is structured to provide a solid base compensation level for executives to encourage achievement of the Company's goals while
ensuring that the interests of management and the Company's shareholders are aligned.

        Annual base salaries are established using internal and external surveys of average base salaries paid to officers of other mining companies of similar size to
Agnico-Eagle. In its internal survey, Agnico-Eagle reviewed the 2010 management proxy circulars of nine mining companies: Barrick Gold Corporation,
Centerra Gold Inc., Goldcorp Inc., Inmet Mining Corporation, Kinross Gold Corporation, Newmont Mining Corporation, Teck Resources Limited, IAMGOLD
Corporation and Yamana Gold Inc. Information in these management proxy circulars reflects actual compensation paid in 2009.

        The factors for consideration for the companies in the internal survey included: (i) the company operates primarily in the gold mining sector with a focus on
exploration, development and production; (ii) the company is listed on a U.S. stock exchange; (iii) the company has operations in countries in addition to its home
country; and (iv) the company's market capitalization is between approximately one-third to three times that of Agnico-Eagle (Agnico-Eagle would rank sixth out
of the nine companies in the peer group survey). Agnico-Eagle competes with these peer group companies and other gold and mining companies for shareholders,
capital, personnel and mining properties, and therefore Agnico-Eagle believes that this survey is a good representation of gold mining industry salaries and an
appropriate basis for comparisons to Agnico-Eagle.

        The external survey used was the PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 2010 "Mining Industry Salary Survey — Corporate Report" (the "PwC Survey"). The PwC
Survey reflected the remuneration of 139 North American mining companies and, in the Canadian portion of the survey, 101 mining companies as at July 2010.
Of these 139 companies, only a minority had NYSE listings and fewer than 12 were larger than Agnico-Eagle as measured by market capitalization. The
Canadian portion of the survey also failed to include key peers such as Newmont Mining Corporation. In addition, several of the international issuers that Agnico-
Eagle considers its peers, such as Gold Fields Limited and AngloGold Ashanti Limited, were not included. For these reasons, Agnico-Eagle does not consider the
organizations that participated in the PwC Survey to be an appropriate peer group. Accordingly, the PwC Survey did not factor significantly into compensation
determination but was used to provide a context for overall trends. The information from the internal survey was used to test and validate the 75th percentile
position for the Named Executive Officers (as defined below) in 2010 and was adapted to reflect the compensation of the executive officers of Agnico-Eagle,
while the information from the external survey was used to verify that the results of the internally generated survey are consistent with Canadian industry
standards.
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        On December 16, 2009, the Board of Directors determined, upon the recommendation of the Compensation Committee, to increase the 2010 base salary of
the executive management group based on the market information collected. This information demonstrated that the current base salaries of Agnico-Eagle's
executive management group had fallen below its target range, based on the 75th percentile base salary target, and below a wider sample of the mining industry.
This was partly due to a wage freeze in 2009 implemented because of the uncertain conditions in the financial markets at the time (three officers received salary
increases due to promotions), while the majority of the gold mining industry granted increases in base salaries for their respective executive management groups.
The majority of the recommended base salary increases were between 17% and 19%. For a few key individuals the increase was to recognize exceptional
performance and the need to bring salaries closer to the industry comparables as identified upon completion of the surveys described above.

Annual Incentive Compensation

        Annual incentive compensation for Agnico-Eagle's senior officers is based on two factors, namely Agnico-Eagle's performance and the senior officers'
contribution to that performance, weighted 40% and 60%, respectively. The weighting between corporate and personal performance was changed in 2010 from
25%/75% to 40%/60% to bring the program more in line with the executive compensation programs of its industry peer group. The 40% component is a corporate
component based on the Company's goals. The evaluation of Agnico-Eagle's performance is based on its achievements of various specific targets such as return
on equity, profitability, production goals and meeting capital expenditure budgets. The 60% component is a subjective component based on individual goals
established at the beginning of the year for each executive and linked to the achievement of the Company's goals. Agnico-Eagle's incentive compensation policy
provides for targets for annual incentive compensation as a percentage of base salary of 100% for the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, 75% for the
President and Chief Operating Officer and 50%, ranging up to 60% in exceptional cases, for Senior Vice-Presidents. These targets are then multiplied by a
performance factor (ranging from 0 to 1.5) to arrive at a final bonus as a percentage of salary. The performance factor is based on the general personal
performance of the officer during the year and is determined by the Compensation Committee with respect to the Chief Executive Officer and by the Chief
Executive Officer (i) with respect to the officers who directly report to him and (ii) with the input of the Chief Operating Officer and the Chief Financial Officer
with respect to the officers who indirectly report to him.

        The performance factor, together with the targets, create a limit (the "maximum permissible bonus") on the annual incentive compensation as a percentage of
base salary to 150% of base salary for the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, 112.5% of base salary for the President and Chief Operating Officer and
75% to 90% of base salary for Senior Vice-Presidents. The following formula demonstrates how bonuses are calculated:

((Corporate Component × 40%) + (Individual Component × 60%))
× Target Percentage × Performance Factor

=
Bonus as a Percentage of Salary

        For 2010, based on the level of completion of the Company's goals established for the year and the performance of the executive officers compared to the
level of performance surveyed for short-term compensation of the comparator groups, the Compensation Committee rated Agnico-Eagle's performance at 80% or
32% of the possible 40% for the corporate component.

        The determination that the corporate component would be 80% of the base entitlement reflected the performance at the corporate level based on results with
respect to the accomplishment of the following short-term operational targets: the acquisition of the Meliadine project; the exceptional share price performance;
the positive safety performance at all of the Company's operations; the solid operating performance at the LaRonde, Goldex and Lapa Mines in terms of cash flow
generation, as a result in part from strong ore throughput, metal recoveries and containment of costs per tonne at these operations; the advancement of the growth
strategy through optimization and expansion plans at the Kittila and Pinos Altos Mines; the commencement of commercial production at the Meadowbank Mine;
and the progress at the LaRonde Mine extension, which is on track to be commissioned as scheduled.
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        The remaining 60% of the bonus for each of the Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer and the three other most highly compensated
officers (together with the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, the "Named Executive Officers"), other than the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer (who is assessed by the Chairman of the Board of Directors), was determined by the individual performance of such officer as assessed by the Chairman
of the Board of Directors and the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer with reference to the achievements noted above, as applicable to each Named
Executive Officer, and ultimately determined by the Compensation Committee. In line with the individual and corporate results for 2010, it was determined,
based on the achievement of the respective annual personal objectives, that the entitlement tied to corporate performance for the Named Executive Officers for
2010 would vary amongst the Named Executive Officers from a low of 55% to a high of 60% of the targeted amount with an average entitlement of 57%.
Globally, this reflects, among other things, the strong operating performance at the LaRonde and Goldex Mines, the improvements at the Kittila and Pinos Altos
Mines, the commencement of commercial production at the Meadowbank Mine, the Meliadine project acquisition, the achievement of target minesite costs per
tonne at the LaRonde, Goldex, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines, the attainment of the Company's safety performance objectives, the control of total cash costs per
ounce of gold, the continuing strong position to minimize dilution to the existing shareholders and increase earnings per share and the overall individual efforts to
achieve the annual goals of the Company and to meet the financial targets.

        All of the recommended entitlements are consistent with the short-term incentive policy and, in turn, the Company's compensation policy.

2010 Corporate Objectives and Results

        In 2010, Agnico-Eagle had record production, revenues and cash flow and exceptional per share metrics based on production, cash flow, earnings and
reserves per share. Shareholder returns were also strong and the acquisition of the Meliadine project met the Company's corporate development objectives.
However, while gold production grew it was below target and total cash costs per ounce were slightly higher than forecast.

        The following sections summarize the Company's 2010 performance relative to its key objectives in five major areas. A performance score is calculated for
each of the areas to arrive at an overall score for corporate performance that is used in the short-term incentive compensation calculation.

SAFETY

• Decrease Lost Time Injury Frequency Below 3.7  

This objective was met.

        The lost time injury frequency was 3.3, which is well below the target rate of 3.7. The Goldex and Lapa Mines received awards for safety from the
Quebec Mining Association in 2010. Pinos Altos received an award for "Best Safety Performance" for an open pit mine in Mexico in 2010. While the
Company's overall safety performance was good and exceeded targets, there was a fatality in April 2010 at the LaRonde Mine.

Performance score: 11 out of 15.

OPERATING AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

        Not all operating objectives, particularly with respect to production and capital costs, were met. However, the financial performance, financial position
management and return on equity performance were all strong. Overall, there was a performance score of 16 out of 25 for operating and financial performance.

• Achievement of the 2010 Business Plan (Budget)  

        Gold production and cash cost results in 2010 were lower and slightly higher, respectively, than budgeted targets. There were several factors that
contributed to the production shortfall and cost escalation relative to the budget with most relating to a slower then expected start-up at Meadowbank and
persistent processing issues at Kittila. Major technical issues, such as lower than expected recoveries at Kittila, Meadowbank crushing capacity and Lapa
dilution, have essentially been resolved.

Performance score: 4 out of 10.
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• Achieve Capital Expenditures Budget for All Projects  

        Overall performance was generally good but was approximately $90 million above budget. Additional expenditures related primarily to accelerated
expenditures at Meadowbank, additional filter capacity at Pinos Altos, camp upgrade at Meliadine after acquisition and the negative effect of foreign
exchange movements. Outside of these additional expenses, the Company was in line with the budget for capital expenditures in 2010.

Performance score: 3 out of 5.

• Balance Sheet Management  

This objective was met.

        In 2010, the Company's balance sheet and financial position was strengthened significantly with the issuance of the US$600 million guaranteed
senior unsecured notes and the renegotiation of the Company's credit facility to, among other things, increase maximum amounts available to
US$1.2 billion. In addition, the Company achieved an investment grade credit rating.

Performance score: 5 out of 5.

• Return on Equity Higher than 6.7%  

This objective was met.

        The return on equity in 2010 was 10.4%, significantly higher than the budgeted number of 6.7%.

Performance score: 4 out of 5.

GOLD RESERVE GROWTH

• Increase Gold Reserves to 18 — 20 Million Ounces  

This objective was met.

        Gold reserves were in excess of 21 million ounces by the end of 2010, an increase of approximately 2.9 million ounces, net of production
replacement. However, a portion of the increased mineral reserves resulted from new reserve amounts at the Meliadine property, which was acquired
during the year.

Performance score: 10 out of 15

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT

• Complete or Position the Company to Complete One Large Accretive Acquisition  

This objective was met.

        The acquisition of the Meliadine project in Nunavut provides a high grade, large gold deposit in an area where the Company has developed mine
building and operating skills.

Performance score 18 out of 20.
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SHAREHOLDER RETURN/RELATIVE SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE

• Be in the top quartile of share price performance in the S&P/TSX Global Gold Index  

This objective was met.

        In 2010, the price of the common shares of the Company increased 34.6% on the TSX (compared to a 25.9% increase for the S&P/TSX Global Gold
Index) and increased 42.0% on the NYSE (compared to a 34.7% increase for the XAU index). The graph below sets out the relative performance in 2010
of the Company, the comparator indices of the TSX, S&P 500 Index, Dow Jones Industrial Average and the XAU index.

Performance score 25 out of 25.

        For the purposes of the 2010 short-term incentive compensation calculation, the corporate component was 80% of the base entitlement. A summary of the
calculation of the corporate performance score is set out in the table below.
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Key Performance Measures  Score  Weighting  Comments
 

Safety   11  15% Met objectives
 

Operating and Financial Performance   16  25% Operations slightly below targets but
financial performance strong

 

Gold Reserve Growth   10  15% Met objectives
 

Corporate Development   18  20% Met objectives
 

Shareholder Return/
Relative Share Price Performance

  25  25% Met objectives

 

Total Corporate Performance Score   80  100% Solid performance overall
 



2010 Individual Performance Measures for Named Executive Officers

Sean Boyd — Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

        In 2010, Mr. Boyd's responsibilities and objectives included delivering first quartile share price performance; achieving superior growth per share in terms of
reserves, production and revenues; developing and executing on corporate strategic goals and objectives; oversight of operating performance and
acquisition/divestiture initiatives; and representing the Company before stakeholders.

        Mr. Boyd's accomplishments in 2010 included:

• first quartile share price performance (in 2010, the price of the Company's common shares outperformed the gold price, S&P/TSX Global Gold
Index, XAU Index and Dow Jones Industrial Average, as well as the share price of seven of the nine companies in the peer group); 

• achieved record earnings and cash flows with annual earnings up 284% and cash provided by operating activities up 320% as compared to the
previous year; 

• achieved record annual gold production of 987,609 ounces (up 100% year over year); 

• maintained strong per share metrics based on production, cash flow, earnings and reserves; 

• achieved good cost control with total cash costs per ounce of US$451 and minesite costs per tonne targets achieved at the LaRonde, Goldex, Lapa
and Pinos Altos Mines; 

• achieved record gold reserves of 21.3 million ounces, an increase of 2.9 million ounces, net of production, or 16%; 

• successfully completed the acquisition of the Meliadine project; and 

• received, on behalf of the Company, the 2010 Viola R. MacMillan award from the Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada as mine
developer for its growth as a gold producer.

Eberhard Scherkus — President and Chief Operating Officer

        Mr. Scherkus's key objectives in 2010 included overall responsibility for all operational and technical aspects of the business, including exploration,
environment, safety, mine development and production and the technical assessment of potential expansion and acquisition opportunities.

        Mr. Scherkus's accomplishments in 2010 included:

• led the technical assessment efforts that resulted in the successful acquisition of the Meliadine project; 

• continued strong operating results at the Quebec operations with steady metal production and very good cost control; 

• continued improvement in overall safety performance; 

• directed the successful exploration programs at Kittila, Pinos Altos and Meliadine, resulting in new discoveries and continued expansion of gold
resources and conversion of gold reserves; 

• continued to retain senior technical executives in a very competitive environment and led efforts to attract senior experienced technical personnel
to build and operate the Company's growth projects; 

• led the community efforts in Finland, Mexico and Nunavut in a manner that established strong local and regional working relationships; and 

• opened the Meadowbank Mine, which has become the Company's largest gold producer.

Ammar Al-Joundi — Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer

        Mr. Al-Joundi joined the Company on September 1, 2010. Set out below is a discussion of the objectives set for the position of Chief Financial Officer
for 2010.

        In 2010, the Chief Financial Officer's objectives included increasing liquidity and optimizing the capital structure (between debt and equity), enhancing
internal controls and reporting systems, implementing appropriate international corporate and finance structure for the Finland and Mexico properties and
monitoring issues related to future IFRS conversion.
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        In 2010, the Chief Financial Officer's accomplishments included:

• successfully completed a private placement of an aggregate amount of US$600 million of guaranteed senior unsecured notes due 2017, 2020 and
2022 with a weighted average maturity of 9.84 years and a weighted average yield of 6.59%; 

• executed an amended non-amortizing, unsecured US$1.2 billion revolving credit facility maturing June 2014, through a syndicate of banks; 

• provided oversight for monitoring future IFRS conversion issues; 

• implemented a new corporate and financial holding structure for the Finland and Mexico properties; and 

• improved internal audit controls, financial reporting and risk management assessment and programs and managed base metal and fuel hedging
programs.

Alain Blackburn — Senior Vice-President, Exploration

        In 2010, Mr. Blackburn's objectives included increasing resources by 2.0 million ounces of gold, increasing reserves to at least 20 million ounces of gold,
assisting in evaluations of potential acquisitions and establishing a long-term exploration strategy with respect to geographical focus and reserve and resource
growth.

        Mr. Blackburn's accomplishments in 2010 included:

• increased reserves of 2.9 million ounces (net of production) from 2009 levels; 

• increased reserves to a level of 21.3 million ounces; 

• supervised the geological evaluation of the Meliadine project and the expansion of the Meliadine reserves and resources by greater than 30%; and 

• developed an exploration strategy incorporating geological focus, reserves replacement and growth and resource growth.

Jean Robitaille — Senior Vice-President, Technical Services

        In 2010, Mr. Robitaille's objectives included optimization of the Company's processing plants with a focus on resolving Kittila's autoclave issues and the
start-up of the Meadowbank Mine; completing production expansion studies at several of the Company's processing plants; assisting in the evaluation of potential
acquisitions; enhancing the Technical Services and Construction Group; and ensuring compliance with land use and environmental permits.

        Mr. Robitaille's accomplishments in 2010 included:

• improved understanding of recovery issues at Kittila and continuing improvements in recovery to feasibility levels; 

• progressed work on Kittila and other expansion studies; 

• provided detailed metallurgical evaluation of the Meliadine project; 

• implemented succession planning and talent development through internal promotions; and 

• ensured full compliance with land use and environmental permits.

Options

        Options provide a link between officers' compensation and increases in the value of the Company's common shares, and therefore create an incentive to
enhance shareholder value over the long term. Grants of Options are based on four factors:

• the employee's performance; 

• the employee's level of responsibility within Agnico-Eagle; 

• the number and exercise price of Options previously issued to the employee; and 

• the Company's past practices.
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        Long-term incentives for officers and key employees are provided through Options granted under the Stock Option Plan and are not subject to any
performance goals or similar conditions.

        Long-term incentives are an integral part of the compensation strategy of Agnico-Eagle. The internal compensation survey, described above, compares the
number of Options issued to Agnico-Eagle's executive officers relative to the companies surveyed. A further consideration is the number of Options held as a
percentage of shares outstanding. Based on these findings, the Company believes that the Options issued to the executives of Agnico-Eagle are generally in line
with industry averages. Currently, the maximum number of Options granted per year permitted under the terms of the Stock Option Plan is 2% of common shares
outstanding, or approximately 3.38 million Options. Absent other circumstances, the Compensation Committee's policy is to recommend to award Options that
vest evenly over three years in order to maximize the incentive value and to enhance the Company's ability to retain key individuals.

        In connection with the evaluation of management's performance conducted near the end of each fiscal year, the Compensation Committee makes a
recommendation in respect of the number of Options to be granted to officers and directors of the Company in mid-December. If such recommendation is deemed
acceptable to the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors approves the grant of the Options on the first trading day in January and such grant becomes effective
immediately with an exercise price equal to the closing price of the immediately preceding trading day.

        The Compensation Committee's policy provides for the grants of Options that vest over three years. The Compensation Committee believes that this vesting
schedule achieves the objective of aligning management's long-term interests with that of shareholders and helps to retain key management responsible for
executing the Company's operation plan, continuing to increase production and reserves and advancing the Company's expansion projects in Canada, Mexico
and Finland.

Share Ownership

        In order to align the interests of Agnico-Eagle and those of its officers and employees, the Company encourages ownership of common shares and facilitates
this through its Employee Share Purchase Plan. Details of this plan can be found on page 32 of this Circular. The Company has also adopted a policy that the
Chief Executive Officer is required to own the equivalent of at least three years of his base salary in common shares of Agnico-Eagle. Mr. Boyd, the current Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, meets this share ownership value requirement. A new Chief Executive Officer would have three years after being appointed to
that position to comply with this provision. The Company does not have stock ownership requirements for any other Named Executive Officer.

        All of the Company's senior officers own common shares of Agnico-Eagle. The following table summarizes each senior officer's holdings as at
March 18, 2011:
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Sean Boyd, Director, Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer   113,902 
Eberhard Scherkus, Director, President and Chief Operating Officer   71,229 
Ammar Al-Joundi, Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer   10,839 
Donald G. Allan, Senior Vice-President, Corporate Development   8,606 
Alain Blackburn, Senior Vice-President, Exploration   153 
Louise Grondin, Senior Vice-President, Environment and Sustainable Development   3,178 
Tim Haldane, Senior Vice-President, Latin America   4,189 
R. Gregory Laing, General Counsel, Senior Vice-President, Legal and Corporate Secretary   9,007 
Daniel Racine, Senior Vice-President, Operations   11,594 
Jean Robitaille, Senior Vice-President, Technical Services   29,169 
David Smith, Senior Vice-President, Investor Relations   9,092 

Performance Graph

        The following graph compares the total cumulative return of $100 invested in the Company's common shares on December 31, 2005 with
the cumulative total return for each of the Dow Jones Industrial Average, S&P/TSX Composite Index and the price of gold over the five-year
period ended December 31, 2010 (in each case, assuming reinvestment of dividends). The graph below shows what a $100 investment in each of
the above mentioned indices and in the Company's common shares, made at December 31, 2005, would be worth in each of the five years
following the initial investment.



        The price of Agnico-Eagle's common shares has outperformed the S&P/TSX Composite Index and NYSE Arca Gold BUGS Index during the five-year
period ended December 31, 2010. The compensation of the Named Executive Officers has generally mirrored this performance, with share price performance
outpacing compensation increases in three of the past five years.

Compensation of Officers

        The senior officers of Agnico-Eagle are:

• Sean Boyd, Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

• Eberhard Scherkus, President and Chief Operating Officer 

• Ammar Al-Joundi, Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer 

• Donald G. Allan, Senior Vice-President, Corporate Development 

• Alain Blackburn, Senior Vice-President, Exploration 

• Louise Grondin, Senior Vice-President, Environment and Sustainable Development 

• Tim Haldane, Senior Vice-President, Latin America 

• R. Gregory Laing, General Counsel, Senior Vice-President, Legal and Corporate Secretary 

• Daniel Racine, Senior Vice-President, Operations 

• Jean Robitaille, Senior Vice-President, Technical Services 

• David Smith, Senior Vice-President, Investor Relations
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Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited Stock Price(1) vs. Dow Jones Industrial Average,
S&P/TSX Composite and Price of Gold

Note:

(1) Assumes reinvestment of dividends of $0.035 per common share paid in 2006, US$0.12 paid in 2007 ($0.13) and US$0.18 paid in each of 2008 ($0.19), 2009 ($0.21)
and 2010 ($0.19).



        The following Summary Compensation Table sets out compensation during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 for the Named Executive Officers of
Agnico-Eagle measured by total compensation earned during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2010, 2008 and 2009.

Summary Compensation Table — Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited 

        In 2010, the total cost of compensation to the Company for the five Named Executive Officers (other than Mr. Garofalo, who resigned in 2010), as a
percentage of the net income for the Company in such year, was 5.8% (2.1% if the Black-Scholes value of the option grants is ignored and only actual cash costs
to the Company are considered.)
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Non-Equity
Incentive Plan

Compensation(1)        

Name and
Principal Position  Year  Salary  

Share-
Based

Awards  

Option-
Based

Awards(2)  

Annual
Incentive

Plans  

Long-
Term

Incentive
Plans  

Pension
Value  

All Other
Compensation(3)  

Total
Compensation(4)  

    ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  
Sean Boyd   2010  1,200,000  46,250  4,893,000  1,656,000 n/a   320,034  19,200  8,134,484 
Vice-Chairman and   2009  925,000  39,000  6,147,500  1,175,000 n/a   794,877  21,264  9,102,641 
Chief Executive

Officer   2008  925,000  39,000  3,312,000  740,000 n/a   186,500  21,265  5,223,765 

Eberhard Scherkus   2010  775,000  33,000  2,854,250  775,000 n/a   51,758  19,200  4,508,208 
President and   2009  660,000  33,000  4,303,250  596,000 n/a   203,100  21,944  5,817,294 
Chief Operating

Officer   2008  660,000  30,000  2,070,000  372,000 n/a   123,200  21,945  3,227,145 

Ammar Al-
Joundi(5)   2010  151,635  7,308  1,615,500(6)  322,000 n/a   nil  5,908  2,102,351 

Senior Vice-
President,                            

Finance and                            
Chief Financial

Officer                            

David Garofalo(6)   2010  339,231  nil  1,631,000  nil n/a   9,378  12,838  1,992,447 
Senior Vice-

President,   2009  410,000  nil  2,459,000  314,000 n/a   89,274  23,944  3,296,218 
Finance and   2008  410,000  nil  1,242,000  167,000 n/a   77,700  23,945  1,920,645 
Chief Financial

Officer                            

Alain Blackburn   2010  425,000  15,600  1,631,000  344,000 n/a   25,350  19,200  2,460,150 
Senior Vice-

President,   2009  340,000  15,600  2,459,000  260,000 n/a   70,050  23,444  3,168,094 
Exploration   2008  340,000  15,500  1,242,000  135,000 n/a   67,500  22,591  1,822,591 

Jean Robitaille   2010  400,000  17,000  1,223,250  246,000 n/a   19,650  20,200  1,926,100 
Senior Vice-

President,   2009  340,000  17,000  1,844,250  175,000 n/a   7,800  20,700  2,404,750 
Technical Services   2008  320,000  13,500  828,000  123,000 n/a   4,650  20,700  1,309,850 

(1) All amounts earned on non-equity incentive plan compensation were paid during the financial year. 

(2) The value of option-based awards, being $16.31 (2009 — $24.59; 2008 — $16.56) per option, was determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The Black-Scholes
option pricing model is a commonly used pricing model that assumes the valued option can only be exercised at expiration. All Options, other than those granted to Mr. Al-Joundi,
were granted at an exercise price of $56.92 (2009 — $62.77; 2008 — $54.42), which was the closing price for the common shares of the Company on the TSX on the day prior to
the date of grant. Key additional assumptions used were: (i) the risk free interest rate, which was 1.87% (2009 — 1.3%; 2008 — 3.70%); (ii) current time to expiration of the
option which was assumed to be 2.5 years; (iii) the volatility for the common shares of the Company on the TSX, which was 44% (2009 — 64%; 2008 — 44.37%); and (iv) the
dividend yield for the common shares of the Company, which was 0.43% (2009 — 0.42%; 2008 — 0.22%). 

(3) Consists of premiums paid for term life insurance, automobile allowances and education and fitness benefits for the Named Executive Officers. 

(4) The total compensation was paid in Canadian dollars. The Company reports its financial statements in United States dollars. On December 31, 2010 the Noon Buying Rate was
C$1.00 equals US$0.9946. 

(5) Mr. Al-Joundi joined the Company as Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer on September 1, 2010 and received a grant of Options with a Black-Scholes value
of $14.46 on that date based an exercise price of $69.44, a risk-free interest rate of 1.51%, a time to expiration of 5 years, a volatility of 31.4% and dividend yield of 0.24%. 

(6) Mr. Garofalo resigned as Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer on July 9, 2010.



Stock Option Plan

        Under the Stock Option Plan, options to purchase common shares may be granted to directors, officers, employees and service providers of the Company.
The exercise price of Options granted may be denominated in Canadian dollars or United States dollars, but generally may not be less than the closing market
price for the common shares of the Company on the TSX or the NYSE, respectively, on the trading day prior to the date of grant. The maximum term of Options
granted under the Stock Option Plan is five years and the maximum number of Options that can be issued in any year is 2% of the Company's outstanding
common shares. In addition, a maximum of 25% of the Options granted in an option grant vest upon the date granted with the remaining Options vesting equally
on the next three anniversaries of the option grant. The value of Options granted to non-executive directors participating in the Stock Option Plan is limited to
$100,000 per year.

        The Stock Option Plan provides for the termination of an Option held by an Option holder in the following circumstances:

• the Option expires (no later than five years after the Option was granted); 

• 30 days after the Option holder ceases to be an employee, officer, director of or consultant to the Company or any subsidiary of the Company; 

• twelve months after the death of the Option holder; and 

• where such Option holder is a director, four years after the date he or she resigns or retires from the Board of Directors (provided that in no event
will any Option expire later than five years after the Option was granted).

        An Option granted under the Stock Option Plan may only be assigned to eligible assignees, including a spouse, a minor child, a minor grandchild, a trust
governed by a registered retirement savings plan of such participant, a corporation controlled by such participant and of which all other shareholders are eligible
assignees or a family trust of which such participant is a trustee and of which all beneficiaries are eligible assignees. Assignments must be approved by the Board
of Directors and any stock exchange or other authority.

        The Board of Directors may amend or revise the terms of the Stock Option Plan as permitted by law and subject to any required approval by any stock
exchange or other authority including amendments of a "housekeeping" nature, amendments necessary to comply with applicable law (including, without
limitation, the rules, regulations and policies of the TSX), amendments respecting administration of the Stock Option Plan (provided such amendment does not
entail an extension beyond the original expiry date), any amendment to the vesting provisions of the Stock Option Plan or any Option, any amendment to the
early termination provisions of the Stock Option Plan or any Option, whether or not such Option is held by an insider (provided such amendment does not entail
an extension beyond the original expiry date), the addition or modification of a cashless exercise feature, amendments necessary to suspend or terminate the Stock
Option Plan and any other amendment, whether fundamental or otherwise, not requiring shareholder approval under applicable law (including, without limitation,
the rules, regulations and policies of the TSX). No amendment or revision to the Stock Option Plan which adversely affects the rights of any Option holder under
any Option granted under the Stock Option Plan can be made without the consent of the Option holder whose rights are being affected.

        In addition, no amendments to the Stock Option Plan to increase the maximum number of common shares reserved for issuance, to reduce the exercise price
for any Option, to extend the term of an Option held by an insider of the Company, to increase any limit on grants of Options to insiders of the Company, to
amend the designation of who is an eligible participant or eligible assignee, to change the participation limits in any given year for non-executive directors or to
grant additional powers to the Board to amend the Stock Option Plan or entitlements can be made without first obtaining the approval of the Company's
shareholders. In response to a TSX staff notice regarding amendments to security based compensation arrangements, the Stock Option Plan was amended in 2007
such that where the Company has imposed trading restrictions on directors and officers that fall within ten trading days of the expiry of an Option, such Option's
expiry date shall be the tenth day following the termination of such restrictions. The Stock Option Plan does not expressly entitle participants to convert an Option
into a stock appreciation right.
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        Under the Stock Option Plan, only eligible persons who are not directors or officers of the Company are entitled to receive loans, guarantees or other support
arrangements from the Company to facilitate Option exercises. During 2010, no loans, guarantees or other financial assistance were provided under the plan.

        The number of common shares currently reserved for issuance under the Stock Option Plan is 9,366,905 common shares (comprised of 9,082,770 common
shares relating to Options issued but unexercised and 284,135 common shares relating to Options available to be issued), being 5.54% of the Company's
168,944,915 common shares issued and outstanding as at March 18, 2011.

        In 2010, officers exercised Options to receive notional proceeds of, in aggregate, $21,775,538 (17 people) ($23,741,131 (17 people) in 2009; $14,086,545
(15 people) in 2008). In 2010, the Company received proceeds from the exercise of Options in the amount of $76,129,773 ($42,395,941 in 2009; $33,860,916
in 2008).

        The following table sets out the value vested during the most recently completed financial year of the Company of incentive plan awards granted to the
Named Executive Officers.

Incentive Plan Awards Table — Value Vested or Earned During Fiscal Year 2010 

        The following table sets out the outstanding Option awards of the Named Executive Officers as at December 31, 2010.

Outstanding Incentive Plan Awards Table 
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Name  

Option-Based Awards —
Value Vested

During the Year  

Share-Based Awards —
Value Vested

During the Year  

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan Compensation —

Value Earned
During the Year  

  ($)  ($)  ($)  
Sean Boyd   605,250 n/a   1,656,000 
Eberhard Scherkus   405,875 n/a   775,000 
Ammar Al-Joundi   nil n/a   322,000 
David Garofalo   122,563 n/a   nil 
Alain Blackburn   122,563 n/a   344,000 
Jean Robitaille   190,193 n/a   246,000 

          Share-Based Awards
           

 

Market or
Payout Value

of Share Based
Awards

that have
not Vested

 
 Option-Based Awards

  
 

 

Number of Shares
or Units of Shares

that have not
VestedName  

Number of Securities
Underlying

Unexercised Options  

Option
Exercise

Price  

Option
Expiration

Date  

Value of Unexercised
In-The-Money

Options(1)

  (#)  ($)    ($)  (#)  ($)
Sean Boyd   100,000  48.09  1/2/2012  2,851,000 nil  nil

  200,000  54.42  1/2/2013  4,436,000    
  250,000  62.77  1/2/2014  3,457,500    
  300,000  56.92  1/4/2015  5,904,000    

Eberhard Scherkus   75,000  48.09  1/2/2012  2,138,250 nil  nil
  125,000  54.42  1/2/2013  2,772,500    
  175,000  62.77  1/2/2014  2,420,250    
  175,000  56.92  1/4/2015  3,444,000    

Ammar Al-Joundi   75,000  69.44  9/1/2015  537,000 nil  nil
David Garofalo   nil  n/a  n/a  n/a nil  nil
Alain Blackburn   39,750  54.42  1/2/2013  881,655 nil  nil

  100,000  62.77  1/2/2014  1,383,000    
  100,000  56.92  1/4/2015  1,968,000    



        The following table shows, as at December 31, 2010, compensation plans under which equity securities of Agnico-Eagle are authorized for issuance from
treasury. The information has been aggregated by plans approved by shareholders and plans not approved by shareholders, of which there are none.

Equity Compensation Plan Information 

Employee Share Purchase Plan

        In 1997, the shareholders of Agnico-Eagle approved the Employee Share Purchase Plan to encourage directors, officers and full-time employees of Agnico-
Eagle to purchase common shares of Agnico-Eagle. In 2009, the Employee Share Purchase Plan was amended to prohibit non-executive directors from
participating in the plan. Full-time employees who have been continuously employed by Agnico-Eagle or its subsidiaries for at least twelve months are eligible at
the beginning of each fiscal year to elect to participate in the Employee Share Purchase Plan. Eligible employees may contribute up to 10% of their basic annual
salary through monthly payroll deductions or quarterly payments by cheque. Agnico-Eagle contributes an amount equal to 50% of the individual's contributions
and issues common shares that have a market value equal to the total contributions (individual and Company) under the Employee Share Purchase Plan. In 2008,
the shareholders of Agnico-Eagle approved an amendment to the Employee Share Purchase Plan to increase the number of shares available under such plan to
5,000,000 common shares. Of the 5,000,000 common shares approved, Agnico-Eagle has, as of March 18, 2011, 2,510,921 common shares remaining for
issuance under the Employee Share Purchase Plan.

Pension Plan Benefits

        The Company's basic defined contribution pension plan (the "Basic Plan") provides pension benefits to employees of Agnico-Eagle generally, including the
Named Executive Officers. Under the Basic Plan, the Company contributes an amount equal to 15% of each designated executive's pensionable earnings
(including salary and short-term bonus) to the Basic Plan. The Company's contributions cannot exceed the money purchase limit, as defined in the Income Tax Act
(Canada). Upon termination, the Company's contribution to the Basic Plan ceases and the participant is entitled to a pension benefit in the amount of the vested
account balance. All contributions to the Basic Plan are invested in a variety of funds offered by the plan administrator, at the direction of the participant.
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          Share-Based Awards
           

 

Market or
Payout Value

of Share Based
Awards

that have
not Vested

 
 Option-Based Awards

  
 

 

Number of Shares
or Units of Shares

that have not
VestedName  

Number of Securities
Underlying

Unexercised Options  

Option
Exercise

Price  

Option
Expiration

Date  

Value of Unexercised
In-The-Money

Options(1)

  (#)  ($)    ($)  (#)  ($)
Jean Robitaille   40,000  48.09  1/2/2012  1,140,400 nil  nil

  50,000  54.42  1/2/2013  1,109,000    
  10,000  66.74  6/26/2013  98,600    
  75,000  62.77  1/2/2014  1,037,250    
  75,000  56.92  1/4/2015  1,476,000    

(1) Based on a closing price of the Company's shares on the TSX of $76.60 on December 31, 2010. On December 31, 2010, the Noon Buying Rate was C$1.00 equals US$0.9946.

Plan Category  

Number of securities
to be issued on

exercise of
outstanding options  

Weighted average
exercise price of

outstanding options  

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuances under

equity compensation plans  
Equity compensation plans approved by shareholders   6,762,704 $ 56.94  2,771,420 
Equity compensation plans not approved by shareholders  nil  nil  nil 



        In addition to the Basic Plan, effective January 1, 2008, in line with the Company's compensation policy that compensation must be competitive in order to
help attract and retain the executives needed to lead and grow the Company's business and to address the weakness of the Company's retirement benefits when
compared to its peers in the gold production industry, the Company adopted a supplemental defined contribution plan (the "Supplemental Plan") for designated
executives at the level of Vice-President or above. On December 31 of each year, the Company credits each designated executive's account an amount equal to
15% of the designated executive's pensionable earnings for the year (including salary and short term bonus), less the Company's contribution to the Basic Plan. In
addition, on December 31 of each year, the Company will credit each designated executive's account a notional investment return equal to the balance of such
designated executive's account at the beginning of the year multiplied by the yield rate for Government of Canada marketable bonds with average yields over ten
years. Upon retirement, after attaining the minimum age of 55, the designated executive's account will be paid out in either (a) five annual installments
subsequent to the date of retirement, or (b) by way of lump sum payment, at the executive's option. If the designated executive's employment is terminated prior
to reaching the age of 55, such designated executive will receive, by way of lump sum payment, the total amount credited to his or her account.

        Individual Retirement Compensation Arrangement Plans (the "RCA Plans") for Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus provide pension benefits which are generally
equal (on an after-tax basis) to what the pension benefits would be if they were provided directly from a registered pension plan. There are no pension benefit
limits under the RCA Plans. The RCA Plans provide an annual pension at age 60 equal to 2% of the executive's final three-year average pensionable earnings for
each year of continuous service with the Company, less the annual pension payable under the Company's Basic Plan. The pensionable earnings for the purposes of
the RCA Plans consist of all basic remuneration and do not include benefits, bonuses, automobile or other allowances, or unusual payments. Payments under the
RCA Plans are secured by a letter of credit from a Canadian chartered bank. Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus may retire early, any time after reaching age 55, with a
benefit based on service and final average earnings at the date of retirement, with no early retirement reduction. The Company does not have a policy to grant
extra years of service under its pension plans.

        The following table sets forth the benefits to Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus and the associated costs to the Company in excess of the costs under the Company's
Basic Plan.

Defined Benefit Plan Table 

        The following tables set forth summary information about the Basic Plan and the Supplemental Plan for each of the Named Executive Officers as at
December 31, 2010.

Defined Contribution Plan Table — Basic Plan 
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 Annual Benefits Accrued

         
   

 

Accrued
Obligation
at the Start
of the Year

       

Name  

Number of
Years of

Service(1)  
At Year
End(1)  At age 60  

Compensatory
Change  

Non-
Compensatory

Change  

Accrued
Obligation

at Year End  
  (#)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  
Sean Boyd   25  713,824  955,718  3,986,471  320,034  1,923,659  6,230,164 
Eberhard Scherkus   25  345,458  368,800  3,103,450  51,758  1,108,078  4,263,286 

(1) As at December 31, 2010

Name  
Accumulated Value

at Start of Year  Compensatory  
Non-

Compensatory  
Accumulated Value

at Year End  
  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  
Sean Boyd   345,477 nil  52,103  397,580 
Eberhard Scherkus   323,258 nil  30,115  353,373 
David Garofalo(1)   199,891 nil  20,105  219,996 
Ammar Al-Joundi   0 nil  22,450  22,450 
Alain Blackburn   232,283 nil  55,325  287,608 
Jean Robitaille   195,503 nil  37,617  233,120 

(1) Mr. Garofalo resigned as Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer on July 9, 2010.



Defined Contribution Plan Table — Supplemental Plan 

Employment Contracts/Termination Arrangements

        Agnico-Eagle has employment agreements with all of its executive officers that provide for an annual base salary, bonus and certain pension, health, dental
and other insurance and automobile benefits. These amounts may be increased at the discretion of the Board of Directors upon the recommendation of the
Compensation Committee. For the current base salary for each Named Executive Officer see "Summary Compensation Table" above. If the individual agreements
are terminated other than for cause, death or disability, or upon their resignation following certain events, all of the Named Executive Officers would be entitled
to a payment equal to two and one-half times their annual base salary at the date of termination plus an amount equal to two and one-half times their annual bonus
(averaged over the preceding two years but not including Options) and a continuation of benefits for up to two and one-half years or until the individual
commences new employment. Certain events that would trigger a severance payment are:

• termination of employment without cause; 

• substantial alteration of responsibilities; 

• reduction of base salary or benefits; 

• office relocation of greater than 100 kilometres; 

• failure to obtain a satisfactory agreement from any successor to assume the individual's employment agreement or provide the individual with a
comparable position, duties, salary and benefits; or 

• any change in control of the Company.

        If a severance payment triggering event had occurred on December 31, 2010, the severance payments that would be payable to each of the Named Executive
Officers would be approximately as follows: Mr. Boyd — $6,586,750; Mr. Scherkus — $3,699,250; Mr. Al-Joundi — $1,554,770; Mr. Blackburn — $1,865,500;
and Mr. Robitaille — $1,576,750.

Succession Planning

        The Company continually evaluates succession plans for its executive management team and takes pro-active steps to ensure potential succession candidates
have the requisite skills and experience to transition to new roles. This includes inviting potential successors to formal Board or Committee meetings where they
make presentations and engage in discussions with directors and encouraging them to attend informal social functions where they may interact with directors in a
more relaxed setting. This allows directors to make a comprehensive assessment of such candidates.
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Name  
Accumulated Value

at Start of Year  Compensatory  
Non-

Compensatory  
Accumulated Value

at Year End  
  ($)  ($)  ($)  ($)  

Sean Boyd(1)   nil  nil  nil  nil 
Eberhard Scherkus(1)   nil  nil  nil  nil 
David Garofalo(2)   154,824  9,378  13,735  177,937 
Ammar Al-Joundi(3)   nil  nil  nil  nil 
Alain Blackburn   120,300  25,350  71,773  217,423 
Jean Robitaille   105,677  19,650  58,509  183,836 

(1) Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus do not participate in the Supplemental Plan. 

(2) Mr. Garofalo resigned as Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer on July 9, 2010. 

(3) Mr. Al-Joundi was not eligible to be a member of the Supplemental Plan as of December 31, 2010.



        The Chief Executive Officer prepares succession planning reports on executive management team members and discusses succession matters in in camera
sessions with the Compensation Committee and the Board. The Board is responsible for:

(a) ensuring there is an orderly succession plan for the position of the Chief Executive Officer; 

(b) reviewing and approving the Chief Executive Officer's succession planning report for each of his direct reports and the executive
management team; 

(c) ensuring the succession plan includes a process that would respond to an emergency situation which required an immediate replacement of the
incumbent Chief Executive Officer or any of his direct reports; and 

(d) ensuring that the Chief Executive Officer has a succession planning process in place for other members of senior management in key positions.

Indebtedness of Directors, Executive Officers and Senior Officers

        There is no outstanding indebtedness to Agnico-Eagle by any of its officers or directors. Agnico-Eagle's policy is not to make any loans to directors
and officers.

Additional Items

Corporate Governance

        Under the rules of the Canadian Securities Regulators (the "CSA"), the Company is required to disclose information relating to its system of corporate
governance. The Company's corporate governance disclosure is set out in Appendix A to this Circular. In addition to describing the Company's governance
practices with reference to the CSA rules, Appendix A to this Circular indicates how these governance practices align with the requirements and U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission regulations under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the standards of the NYSE.

Directors' and Officers' Liability Insurance

        The Company has purchased, at its expense, directors' and officers' liability insurance policies to provide insurance against possible liabilities incurred by its
directors and officers in their capacity as directors and officers of the Company. The premium for these policies for the period from December 31, 2010 to
December 31, 2011 is $699,500. The policies provide coverage of up to $100 million per occurrence to a maximum of $100 million per annum. There is no
deductible for directors and officers and a $250,000 deductible for each claim made by the Company ($1 million deductible for securities claims). The insurance
applies in circumstances where the Company may not indemnify its directors and officers for their acts or omissions.

Additional Information

        The Company is a reporting issuer under the securities acts of all the provinces of Canada and a registrant under the United States Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 and is therefore required to file certain documents with various securities commissions. To obtain a copy of any of the following documents, please
contact the Senior Vice-President, Investor Relations:

• the Company's most recent Annual Information Form consisting of the Company's Annual Report on Form 20-F under the United States Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; 

• the Company's Audited Annual Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for the year ended December 31, 2010, which
includes the Company's financial information; 

• any interim financial statements of the Company subsequent to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010; and 

• this Management Proxy Circular.
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        Alternatively, these documents may be viewed at the Company's website at http://www.Agnico-Eagle.com or on the SEDAR website at
http://www.sedar.com.

        Information concerning the Company's Audit Committee, required to be provided by National Instrument 51-110F1, can be found in the Company's Annual
Report on Form 20-F under the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934 which may be reviewed at the websites set out above.

General

        Management knows of no matters to come before the meeting other than matters referred to in the Notice. However, if any other matters which are not now
known to management should properly come before the meeting, the proxy will be voted on such matters in accordance with the best judgment of the person or
persons voting the proxy.

Directors' Approval

        The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the content and sending of this Management Proxy Circular.
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  March 18, 2011

  

  R. GREGORY LAING
General Counsel, Senior Vice-President,
Legal and Corporate Secretary



APPENDIX A 

STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES 

        The Board and management have been following the developments in corporate governance requirements and best practices standards in both Canada and
the United States. As these requirements and practices have evolved, the Company has responded in a positive and proactive way by assessing its practices
against these requirements and modifying, or targeting for modification, practices to bring them into compliance with these corporate governance requirements
and best practices standards. The Company revises, from time to time, the Board Mandate and the charters for the Audit Committee, the Compensation
Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee and the Health, Safety and Environment Committee to reflect the new and evolving corporate governance
requirements and what it believes to be best practices standards in Canada and the United States.

        The Board believes that effective corporate governance contributes to improved corporate performance and enhanced shareholder value. The Company's
governance practices reflect the Board's assessment of the governance structure and process which can best serve to realize these objectives in the Company's
particular circumstance. The Company's governance practices are subject to review and evaluation through the Board's Corporate Governance Committee to
ensure that, as the Company's business evolves, changes in structure and process necessary to ensure continued good governance are identified and implemented.

        The Company is required under the rules of the CSA to disclose its corporate governance practices and provide a description of the Company's system of
corporate governance. This Statement of Corporate Governance Practices has been prepared by the Board's Corporate Governance Committee and approved by
the Board.

Board of Directors

Director Independence

        The Board consists of fourteen directors. The Board has made an affirmative determination that twelve of its fourteen current members are "independent"
within the meaning of the CSA rules and the standards of the New York Stock Exchange. With the exception of Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus, all directors are
independent of management and free from any interest and any business which could materially interfere with their ability to act as a director with a view to the
best interests of the Company. In reaching this determination, the Board considered the circumstances and relationships with the Company and its affiliates of
each of its directors. In determining that all directors except Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus are independent, the Board took into consideration the fact that none of
the remaining directors is an officer or employee of the Company or party to any material contract with the Company and that none receives remuneration from
the Company other than directors' fees and option grants for service on the Board. Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus are considered related because they are officers of
the Company. All directors, other than Messrs. Boyd and Scherkus, also meet the independence standard as set out in the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("SOX").

        The Board may meet independently of management at the request of any director or may excuse members of management from all or a portion of any
meeting where a potential conflict of interest arises or where otherwise appropriate. The Board also meets without management before or after each Board
meeting, including after each Board meeting held to consider interim and annual financial statements. In 2010, the Board met without management at each Board
meeting, being nine separate occasions, including the four regularly scheduled quarterly meetings.

        To promote the exercise of independent judgment by directors in considering transactions and agreements, any director or officer who has a material interest
in the matter being considered may not be present for discussions relating to the matter and any such director may not participate in any vote on the matter.

        Additional information on each director standing for election, including other public company boards on which they serve and their attendance record for all
Board and Committee meetings during 2010, can be found on pages 5 to 11 and 16 of this information circular.
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Chairman

        Mr. Nasso is the Chairman of the Board and Mr. Boyd is the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Nasso is not a member of
management. The Board believes that the separation of the offices of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer enhances the ability of the Board to function
independently of management and does not foresee that the offices of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer will be held by the same person.

        The Board has adopted a position description for the Chairman of the Board. The Chairman's role is to provide leadership to directors in discharging their
duties and obligations as set out in the mandate of the Board. The specific responsibilities of the Chairman include providing advice, counsel and mentorship to
the Chief Executive Officer, appointing the Chair of each of the Board's committees and promoting the delivery of information to the members of the Board on a
timely basis to keep them fully apprised of all matters which are material to them at all times. The Chairman's responsibilities also include scheduling, overseeing
and presiding over meetings of the Board and presiding over meetings of the Company's shareholders.

Board Mandate

        The Board's mandate is to provide stewardship of the Company, to oversee the management of the Company's business and affairs, to maintain its strength
and integrity, to oversee the Company's strategic direction, its organization structure and succession planning of senior management and to perform any other
duties required by law. The Board's strategic planning process consists of an annual review of the Company's five-year business plan and, from time to time
(and at least annually), a meeting focused on strategic planning matters. As part of this process, the Board reviews and approves the corporate objectives proposed
by the Chief Executive Officer and advises management on the development of a corporate strategy to achieve those objectives. The Board also reviews the
principal risks inherent in the Company's business, including environmental, industrial and financial risks, and assesses the systems to manage these risks. The
Board also monitors the performance of senior management against the business plan through a periodic review process (at least every quarter) and reviews and
approves promotion and succession matters.

        The Board holds management responsible for the development of long-term strategies for the Company. The role of the Board is to review, question, validate
and ultimately approve the strategies and policies proposed by management. The Board relies on management to perform the data gathering, analysis and
reporting functions which are critical to the Board for effective corporate governance. In addition, the Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, the President
and Chief Operating Officer, the Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer, the Senior Vice-President, Corporate Development, the Senior Vice-
President, Exploration and the Senior Vice-President, Technical Services report to the Board at least every quarter on the Company's progress in the preceding
quarter and on the strategic, operational and financial issues facing the Company.

        Management is authorized to act, without Board approval, on all ordinary course matters relating to the Company's business. Management seeks the Board's
prior approval for significant changes in the Company's affairs such as major capital expenditures, financing arrangements and significant acquisitions and
divestitures. Board approval is required for any venture outside of the Company's existing businesses and for any change in senior management.
Recommendations of committees of the Board require the approval of the full Board before being implemented. In addition, the Board oversees and reviews
significant corporate plans and initiatives, including the annual five-year business plan and budget and significant matters of corporate strategy or policy. The
Company's authorization policy and risk management policy ensure compliance with good corporate governance practices. Both policies formalize controls over
the management or other employees of the Company by stipulating internal approval processes for transactions, investments, commitments and expenditures and,
in the case of the risk management policy, establishing objectives and guidelines for metal price hedging, foreign exchange and short-term investment risk
management and insurance. The Board, directly and through its Audit Committee, also assesses the integrity of the Company's internal control and management
information systems.

        The Board oversees the Company's approach to communications with shareholders and other stakeholders and approves specific communications initiatives
from time to time. The Company conducts an active investor
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relations program. The program involves responding to shareholder inquiries, briefing analysts and fund managers with respect to reported financial results and
other announcements by the Company and meeting with individual investors and other stakeholders. Senior management reports regularly to the Board on these
matters. The Board reviews and approves the Company's major communications with shareholders and the public, including quarterly and annual financial
results, the annual report and the management information circular. The Board has a Disclosure Policy which establishes standards and procedures relating to
contacts with analysts and investors, news releases, conference calls, disclosure of material information, trading restrictions and blackout periods.

        The Board's mandate is posted on the Company's website at www.Agnico-Eagle.com.

Position Descriptions

Chief Executive Officer

        The Board has adopted a position description for the Chief Executive Officer who has full responsibility for the day-to-day operation of the Company's
business in accordance with the Company's strategic plan and current year operating and capital expenditure budgets as approved by the Board. In discharging his
responsibility for the day-to-day operation of Agnico-Eagle's business, subject to the oversight by the Board, the Chief Executive Officer's specific
responsibilities include:

• providing leadership and direction to the other members of Agnico-Eagle's senior management team; 

• fostering a corporate culture that promotes ethical practices and encourages individual integrity; 

• maintaining a positive and ethical work climate that is conducive to attracting, retaining and motivating top-quality employees at all levels; 

• working with the Chairman in determining the matters and materials that should be presented to the Board; 

• together with the Chairman, developing and recommending to the Board a long-term strategy and vision for Agnico-Eagle that leads to
enhancement of shareholder value; 

• developing and recommending to the Board annual business plans and budgets that support Agnico-Eagle's long-term strategy; 

• ensuring that the day-to-day business affairs of Agnico-Eagle are appropriately managed; 

• consistently striving to achieve Agnico-Eagle's financial and operating goals and objectives; 

• designing or supervising the design and implementation of effective disclosure and internal controls; 

• maintaining responsibility for the integrity of the financial reporting process; 

• seeking to secure for Agnico-Eagle a satisfactory competitive position within its industry; 

• ensuring that Agnico-Eagle has an effective management team below the level of the Chief Executive Officer and has an active plan for
management development and succession; 

• ensuring, in cooperation with the Chairman and the Board, that there is an effective succession plan in place for the position of Chief Executive
Officer; and 

• serving as the primary spokesperson for Agnico-Eagle.

        The Chief Executive Officer is to consult with the Chairman on matters of strategic significance to the Company and alert the Chairman on a timely basis of
any material changes or events that may impact upon the risk profile, financial affairs or performance of the Company.

Chairs of Board Committees

        The Board has adopted written position descriptions for each of the Chairs of the Board's committees which include the Audit Committee, the Corporate
Governance Committee, the Compensation Committee and
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the Health, Safety and Environment Committee. The role of each of the Chairs is to ensure the effective functioning of his or her committee and provide
leadership to its members in discharging the mandate as set out in the committee's charter. The responsibilities of each Chair include, among others:

• establishing procedures to govern his or her committee's work and ensure the full discharge of its duties; 

• chairing every meeting of his or her committee and encouraging free and open discussion at such meetings; 

• reporting to the Board on behalf of his or her committee; and 

• attending every meeting of shareholders and responding to such questions from shareholders as may be put to the Chair of his or her committee.

Each of the Chairs is also responsible for carrying out other duties as requested by the Board, depending on need and circumstances.

Orientation and Continuing Education

        The Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for overseeing the development and implementation of orientation programs for new directors and
continuing education for all directors.

        The Company maintains a collection of director orientation materials, which include the Board Mandate, the charters of the Board's committees, a
memorandum on the duties of a director of a public company and a glossary of mining and accounting terms. A copy of such materials is given to each director
and updated annually.

        The Company holds periodic educational sessions with its directors and legal counsel to review and assess the Board's corporate governance policies. This
allows new directors to become familiar with the corporate governance policies of the Company as they relate to its business. In addition, the Company provides
extensive reports on all operations to the directors at each quarterly Board meeting and conducts yearly site tours for the directors at a different mine site
each year.

        The Corporate Governance Committee conducts an annual assessment that addresses the performance of the Board, the Board's committees and the
individual directors. These assessments help identify opportunities for continuing Board and director development. In addition, it is open to any director to take a
continuing education course related to the skill and knowledge necessary to meet his or her obligations as a director at the expense of the Company.

Ethical Business Conduct

        The Board has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, which provides a framework for directors, officers and employees on the conduct and ethical
decision making integral to their work. In addition, the Board has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Consultants and Contractors. The Audit
Committee is responsible for monitoring compliance with these codes of ethics and any waivers or amendments thereto can only be made by the Board or a Board
committee. These codes are available on www.sedar.com.

        The Board has also adopted a Confidential Anonymous Complaint Reporting Policy, which provides procedures for officers and employees who believe that
a violation of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics has occurred to report this violation on a confidential and anonymous basis. Complaints can be made
internally to the General Counsel, Senior Vice-President, Legal and Corporate Secretary or the Senior Vice-President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer.
Complaints can also be made anonymously by telephone, e-mail or postal letter through a hotline provided by an independent third party service provider. The
General Counsel, Senior Vice-President, Legal and Corporate Secretary periodically prepares a written report to the Audit Committee regarding the complaints, if
any, received through these procedures.

        The Board believes that providing a procedure for employees and officers to raise concerns about ethical conduct on an anonymous and confidential basis
fosters a culture of ethical conduct within the Company.
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Nomination of Directors

        The Corporate Governance Committee, which is comprised entirely of independent directors, is responsible for participating in the recruitment and
recommendation of new nominees for appointment or election to the Board. When considering a potential candidate, the Corporate Governance Committee
considers the qualities and skills that the Board, as a whole, should have and assesses the competencies and skills of the current members of the Board. Based on
the talent already represented on the Board, the Corporate Governance Committee then identifies the specific skills, personal qualities or experiences that a
candidate should possess in light of the opportunities and risks facing the Company. The Corporate Governance Committee maintains a list of potential director
candidates for its future consideration and may engage outside advisors to assist in identifying potential candidates. Potential candidates are screened to ensure
that they possess the requisite qualities, including integrity, business judgment and experience, business or professional expertise, independence from
management, international experience, financial literacy, excellent communications skills and the ability to work well in a team situation. The Corporate
Governance Committee also considers the existing commitments of a potential candidate to ensure that such candidate will be able to fulfill his or her duties as a
Board member.

Compensation

        Remuneration is paid to the Company's directors based on several factors, including time commitments, risk, workload and responsibility demanded by their
positions. The Compensation Committee periodically reviews and fixes the amount and composition of the compensation of directors. For a summary of
remuneration paid to directors, please see "Section 2: Business of the Meeting — Compensation of Directors and Other Information" and the description of the
Compensation Committee below.

Board Committees

        The Board has four Committees: the Audit Committee, the Compensation Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee and the Health, Safety and
Environment Committee.

Audit Committee

        The Audit Committee is composed entirely of directors who are unrelated to and independent from the Company (currently, Mr. Leiderman (Chair),
Dr. Baker, Mr. Kraft, Mr. Nasso and Mr. Roberts), each of whom is financially literate, as the term is used in the CSA's Multilateral Instrument 52-110 — Audit
Committees. In addition, Mr. Leiderman and Mr. Kraft are Chartered Accountants; Mr. Leiderman is currently in private practice and Mr. Kraft while retired,
remains active in the profession and the Board has determined that both of them qualify as audit committee financial experts, as the term is defined in the rules of
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). The education and experience of each member of the Audit Committee is set out under
"Section 2: Business of the Meeting — Nominees for Election to the Board of Directors". Fees paid to the Company's auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, are set out
under "Section 2: Business of the Meeting — Appointment of Auditors". The Audit Committee met five times in 2010.

        The Audit Committee has two primary objectives. The first is to advise the Board of Directors in its oversight responsibilities regarding:

• the quality and integrity of the Company's financial reports and information; 

• the Company's compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; 

• the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls for finance, accounting, internal audit, ethics and legal and regulatory compliance; 

• the performance of the Company's auditing, accounting and financial reporting functions; 

• the fairness of related party agreements and arrangements between the Company and related parties; and 

• the independent auditors' performance, qualifications and independence.
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        The second primary objective of the Audit Committee is to prepare the reports required to be included in the management proxy circular in accordance with
applicable laws or the rules of applicable securities regulatory authorities.

        The Board has adopted an Audit Committee charter, which provides that each member of the Audit Committee must be unrelated to and independent from
the Company as determined by the Board in accordance with the applicable requirements of the laws governing the Company, the applicable stock exchanges on
which the Company's securities are listed and applicable securities regulatory authorities. In addition, each member must be financially literate and at least one
member of the Audit Committee must be an audit committee financial expert, as the term is defined in the rules of the SEC. The Audit Committee must pre-
approve all audit and permitted non-audit services to be provided by the external auditors to the Company.

        The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing all financial statements prior to approval by the Board, all other disclosure containing financial
information and all management reports which accompany any financial statements. The Audit Committee is also responsible for all internal and external audit
plans, any recommendation affecting the Company's internal controls, the results of internal and external audits and any changes in accounting practices or
policies. The Audit Committee reviews any accruals, provisions, estimates or related party transactions that have a significant impact on the Company's financial
statements and any litigation, claim or other contingency that could have a material effect upon the Company's financial statements. In addition, the Audit
Committee is responsible for assessing management's programs and policies relating to the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls over the Company's
accounting and financial systems. The Audit Committee reviews and discusses with the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer the procedures
undertaken in connection with their certifications for annual filings in accordance with the requirements of applicable securities regulatory authorities. The Audit
Committee is also responsible for recommending to the Board the external auditor to be nominated for shareholder approval who will be responsible for preparing
audited financial statements and completing other audit, review or attest services. The Audit Committee also recommends to the Board the compensation to be
paid to the external auditor and directly oversees its work. The Company's external auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reports
directly to the Board of Directors.

        The Audit Committee is entitled to retain (at the Company's expense) and determine the compensation of any independent counsel, accountants or other
advisors to assist the Audit Committee in its oversight responsibilities.

Compensation Committee

        The Compensation Committee is composed entirely of directors who are unrelated to and independent from the Company (currently, Dr. Baker (Chair),
Mr. Beaumont, Mr. Davis, Mr. Leiderman and Mr. Stockford). The Compensation Committee met five times in 2010.

        The Compensation Committee is responsible for, among other things:

• recommending to the Board policies relating to compensation of the Company's executive officers; 

• recommending to the Board the amount and composition of annual compensation to be paid to the Company's executive officers; 

• matters relating to pension, option and other incentive plans for the benefit of executive officers; 

• administering the Stock Option Plan; 

• reviewing and fixing the amount and composition of annual compensation to be paid to members of the Board and committees; and 

• reviewing and assessing the design and competitiveness of the Company's compensation and benefits programs generally.

        The Compensation Committee reports directly to the Board. The charter of the Compensation Committee provides that each member of the Compensation
Committee must be unrelated and independent.
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Corporate Governance Committee

        The Corporate Governance Committee is composed entirely of directors who are unrelated to and independent from the Company (currently, Mr. Beaumont
(Chair), Mr. Kraft, Mr. Nasso, Mr. Roberts and Mr. Voutilainen). The Corporate Governance Committee met four times in 2010.

        The Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for, among other things:

• evaluating the Company's governance practices; 

• developing its response to the Company's Statement of Corporate Governance and recommending changes to the Company's governance
structures or processes as it may from time to time consider necessary or desirable; 

• reviewing on an annual basis the charters of the Board and of each committee of the Board and recommending any changes; 

• assessing annually the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and recommending any changes; 

• reviewing on a periodic basis the composition of the Board to ensure that there remain an appropriate number of independent directors; and 

• participating in the recruitment and recommendation of new nominees for appointment or election to the Board.

        The Corporate Governance Committee also provides a forum for a discussion of matters not readily discussed in a full Board meeting. The charter of the
Corporate Governance Committee provides that each member of the Corporate Governance Committee must be independent, as such term is defined in the
CSA rules.

Health, Safety and Environment Committee

        The Health, Safety and Environment Committee is comprised of four directors who are unrelated to and independent from the Company (currently
Mr. Stockford (Chair), Mr. Davis, Mr. Nasso and Mr. Voutilainen) and one non-independent director (Mr. Scherkus, President and Chief Operating Officer of the
Company). The Health, Safety and Environment Committee met four times in 2010.

        The Health, Safety and Environment Committee is responsible for, among other things:

• monitoring and reviewing health, safety and environmental policies, principles, practices and processes; 

• overseeing health, safety and environmental performance; and 

• monitoring and reviewing current and future regulatory issues relating to health, safety and the environment.

        The Health, Safety and Environment Committee reports directly to the Board and provides a forum to review health, safety and environmental issues in a
more thorough and detailed manner than could be adopted by the full Board. The Health, Safety and Environment Committee charter provides that a majority of
the members of the Committee be unrelated and independent.

Assessment of Directors

        The Company's Corporate Governance Committee (see description of the Corporate Governance Committee above) is responsible for the assessment of the
effectiveness of the Board as a whole and participates in the recruitment and recommendation of new nominees for appointment or election to the Board
of Directors.

        Each of the directors participates in a detailed annual assessment of the Board and Board committees. The assessment addresses performance of the Board,
each Board committee and individual directors, including through a peer to peer evaluation. A broad range of topics is covered such as Board and Board
committee structure and composition, succession planning, risk management, director competencies and Board processes and effectiveness. The assessment helps
identify opportunities for continuing Board and director development and also forms the basis of continuing Board participation.

A-7



APPENDIX B 

STOCK OPTION PLAN RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Stock Option Plan of the Company be amended by deleting "20,300,000" in the first sentence in section 4 and substituting it with "23,300,000"; and 

2. Any officer or director of the Company is authorized and directed on behalf of the Company to execute and deliver all such documents and to do all such
acts as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to this resolution.
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APPENDIX C 

ADVISORY RESOLUTION ON APPROACH TO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, on an advisory basis and not to diminish the role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors of the Company, the shareholders
accept the approach to executive compensation disclosed in this Circular.
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APPENDIX D 

AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN 

1.     Purpose

        The Purpose of this stock option plan ("Plan") is to encourage ownership of common shares (the "Shares") of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited
(the "Corporation") by directors, officers, employees and service providers being those persons who are primarily responsible for the management and profitable
growth of the Corporation's business, by providing additional incentive for superior performance by such persons and to enable the Corporation to attract and
retain valued directors, officers, employees and service providers.

2.     Interpretation

        For the purpose of this Plan, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

"Black Out Period" means any period during which a policy of the Corporation prevents an insider of the Corporation from trading in the Shares;

"Committee" means the Compensation Committee appointed by the Board of Directors of the Corporation;

"Consultant" means an individual (including an individual whose services are contracted through a personal holding corporation) engaged to provide
ongoing management or consulting services for the Corporation or a subsidiary of the Corporation;

"Eligible Assignee" means, in respect of any Eligible Person, such person's Spouse, minor children and minor grandchildren, a trust governed by a
registered retirement savings plan of an Eligible Person, an Eligible Corporation or an Eligible Family Trust;

"Eligible Corporation" means a corporation controlled by an Eligible Person and of which all other shareholders are Eligible Assignees;

"Eligible Family Trust" means a trust of which the Eligible Person is a trustee and of which all beneficiaries are Eligible Assignees;

"Eligible Person" means, subject to all applicable laws, any employee, officer, director of or Consultant to the Corporation or any subsidiary of the
Corporation;

"Market Price" shall have the following meaning:

(a) "Market Price", in respect of options to be granted with an Exercise Price denominated in Canadian dollars, shall mean, at any date, the closing
sale price for board lots of the Shares on the TSX on such day. If the Shares did not trade on the TSX on such day, Market Price shall be the
closing sale price for board lots of the Shares on the NYSE on such day converted into Canadian dollars at the rate at which United States dollars
may be exchanged into Canadian dollars using the inverse Noon Buying Rate. If the Shares did not trade on the TSX or NYSE on such day,
Market Price shall be the closing sale price for board lots of the Shares on such stock exchange in Canada on which the Shares are listed on such
day as may be selected by the Committee for such purpose. If the Shares do not trade on such day on any such stock exchange, the Market Price
shall be the average of the bid and ask prices for board lots of the Shares at the close of trading on the TSX on such date; or 

(b) "Market Price", in respect of options to be granted with an Exercise Price denominated in United States dollars, shall mean, at any date, the
closing sale price for board lots of the Shares on the NYSE on such day. If the Shares did not trade on the NYSE on such day, Market Price shall
be the closing sale price for board lots of the Shares on the TSX on such day converted into United States dollars at the rate at which Canadian
dollars may be exchanged into United States dollars using the Noon Buying Rate. If the Shares do not trade on such day on either such stock
exchange, the Market Price shall be the average of the bid and ask prices for board lots of the Shares at the close of trading on the NYSE on
such day.
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        If such Shares are not listed and posted for trading on any stock exchange, the Market Price in respect thereof shall be the fair market value of such Shares as
determined by the Committee in its sole discretion;

"Non-Management Eligible Person" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in section 8;

"Noon Buying Rate" means the noon buying rate in the City of New York for cable transfers in Canadian dollars as certified for customs purposes by the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, or, in the event such rate is not quoted or published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, shall be the exchange
rate determined by reference to such other publicly available service for displaying exchange rates as may be determined by the Committee;

"NYSE" means the New York Stock Exchange;

"OBCA" means the Business Corporations Act (Ontario), as amended from time to time;

"Outstanding Issue" means the number of Shares outstanding on a non-diluted basis;

"Spouse" shall have the meaning given to it in the Income Tax Act (Canada);

"subsidiary" shall have the meaning given to it in the Securities Act (Ontario); and

"TSX" means The Toronto Stock Exchange.

3.     Administration

        The Plan shall be administered by the Committee, which shall consist of not fewer than three directors of the Corporation. Vacancies on the Committee,
howsoever caused, shall be filed by the Board of Directors of the Corporation. The Committee shall have full authority to interpret the Plan and to make any such
rules and regulations and establish such procedures as it deems appropriate for the administration of the Plan, taking into consideration the recommendations of
management. The decisions of the Committee shall be binding and conclusive for all purposes and upon all persons.

4.     Number of Shares Reserved

        The maximum number of Shares which may be reserved for issuance under the Plan shall be 23,300,000 Shares, subject to adjustment in accordance with
section 10 which number may only be increased with the approval of the shareholders of the Corporation. The maximum number of Shares which may be
reserved for issuance to any one person pursuant to options (under the Plan or otherwise), warrants, share purchase plans or other compensation arrangements
shall:

(a) not exceed 5% of the Outstanding Issue. Any Shares subject to an option granted under the Plan which for any reason is cancelled or terminated
without having been exercised shall again be available to be granted under the Plan. All Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of options granted
under the Plan will be so issued as fully paid common shares of the Corporation; 

(b) notwithstanding section 4(a), the maximum number of Shares which may be reserved for issuance to any one non-executive director pursuant to
options (under the Plan or otherwise), warrants, share purchase plans or other compensation arrangements shall not exceed the lesser of: 

(i) 1% of the Outstanding Issue; and 

(ii) an annual equity award value of $100,000 per such non-executive director; and 

(c) Notwithstanding section 4(a), 

(i) the number of Shares which may be reserved for issuance to insiders of the Corporation pursuant to options (under the Plan or otherwise),
warrants, share purchase plans or other compensation arrangements, at any time, cannot exceed 10% of Outstanding Issue; and 

(ii) the number of Shares issued to insiders of the Corporation pursuant to options (under the Plan or otherwise), warrants, share purchase
plans or other compensation arrangements, within any one year period, cannot exceed 10% of the Outstanding Issue.
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5.     Expiry Date

        Options granted under the Plan must expire not later than five years after the date the option was granted. Each option shall be subject to earlier termination
as provided in paragraph 7(d) of the Plan.

6.     Participation

        Options shall be granted under the Plan only to Eligible Persons as shall be designated from time to time by the Committee, Eligible Corporations and
Eligible Family Trusts and shall be subject to the rules and regulations of any stock exchange upon which the Shares are listed for trading.

7.     Terms and Conditions of Options

        The terms and conditions of options granted under the Plan shall be set forth in written option agreements between the Corporation and the optionees. Such
terms and conditions shall include the following and such other provisions, not inconsistent with the Plan, as may be deemed advisable by the Committee:

(a) Exercise Price:    The exercise price of an option granted under the Plan shall be fixed by the Committee which price shall not be less than the
Market Price of the Shares on the trading day immediately preceding the date of the grant. The Committee may also determine that the exercise
price per Share may escalate at a specified rate dependent upon the year in which any option to purchase Shares may be exercised by the optionee. 

(b) Payment:    The full purchase price of Shares purchased under the option shall be paid in cash upon the exercise thereof in the currency in which
the Exercise Price is denominated. A holder of an option shall have none of the rights of a shareholder until the Shares are issued to him or her. 

(c) Exercise of Options:    The Committee may determine when an option will become exercisable and may determine that the option shall be
exercisable in installments on such terms as to timing of vesting or otherwise as the Committee deems advisable provided that options granted
under the Plan shall vest not more quickly than, in equal installments (computed in each case to the nearest full share), on each of the date of grant
of the Option and each anniversary of the date of grant of the Option up to and including the second last anniversary date of the grant. Except as
provided in paragraph 7(d) hereof, no option may be exercised unless that optionee is then an Eligible Person. The Plan shall not confer upon the
optionee any right with respect to continuation of employment by the Corporation. 

(d) Termination of Options:    Any option granted pursuant hereto, to the extent not validly exercised, will terminate on the earliest of the following
dates: 

(i) the date of expiration specified in the option agreement, being not later than five years after the date the option was granted; 

(ii) subject to subparagraph (d)(iv) below, 30 days after the date an optionee ceases to be an Eligible Person for any reason whatsoever other
than death; 

(iii) twelve months after the date of the optionee's death during which period the option may be exercised only by the optionee's legal
representative or the person or persons to whom the deceased optionee's rights under the option shall pass by will or the applicable laws of
descent and distribution, and only to the extent that the optionee would have been entitled to exercise it at the time of his death; and 

(iv) where the optionee is a director of the Corporation and ceases to be an Eligible Person by reason of his or her retirement or resignation
from the Board of Directors of the Corporation, four years from the date of such retirement or resignation, subject to any resolution that
may be passed by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on the recommendation of the Committee shortening such term, and provided
that in no event shall any option granted pursuant hereto expire later than five years after the date the option was granted. 

(e) Assignment to Eligible Assignees:    Subject to obtaining approval in advance from the Corporation and from each stock exchange on which
shares of the Corporation are listed and which reserves the right to
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approve such assignments, Eligible Persons may assign options granted to them under the Plan to Eligible Assignees and Eligible Assignees may,
in turn, assign such options to other Eligible Assignees or the original optionee. The original optionee under the Plan must be an Eligible Person at
the time of the assignment. Notwithstanding any such assignment, all options granted under the Plan shall be deemed to be the option of the
original optionee for the purposes of applying the rules and policies of the stock exchanges on which shares of the Corporation are listed. No
consideration may be given to any assignee in connection with any assignment of options granted under the Plan. Subject to the foregoing, no
options shall be transferable by the optionee other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution and shall be exercisable during the
optionee's lifetime only by him or her.

(f) Applicable Laws or Regulations:    The Corporation's obligation to sell and deliver Shares under each option is subject to the compliance by the
Corporation and any optionee with applicable securities laws and the requirements of regulatory authorities having jurisdiction and is also subject
to the acceptance for listing of the Shares which may be issued in exercise thereof by each stock exchange upon which Shares of the Corporation
are listed for trading. 

(g) Maximum Number of Options Granted Per Fiscal Year:    The maximum number of options which may be granted under the Plan in any fiscal
year of the Corporation may not exceed 2% of the Outstanding Issue immediately prior to the grant of such options.

8.     Loans to Non-Management Eligible Persons

        Subject to Section 20 of the OBCA or any successor or similar legislation and other applicable laws, the Corporation may, at any time and from time to time,
lend money (on a non-recourse or limited recourse basis or otherwise) or provide guarantees or other support arrangements to assist an Eligible Person who is not
a director or officer of the Corporation (a "Non-Management Eligible Person") to fund all or a part of the purchase price for Shares being purchased pursuant to
an option granted to a Non-Management Eligible Person under the Plan on such terms and conditions as the Corporation may determine, provided that each loan
made to such Non-Management Eligible Person shall become due and payable in full on the date a Non-Management Eligible Person becomes a director or
officer of the Corporation.

9.     Compulsory Acquisition or Going Private Transaction

        If and whenever there shall be a compulsory acquisition of the Shares of the Corporation following a takeover bid or issuer bid pursuant to Part XV of the
OBCA or any successor or similar legislation, then following the date upon which the takeover bid or issuer bid expires, an optionee shall be entitled to receive,
and shall accept, for the same exercise price, in lieu of the number of Shares to which such optionee was theretofore entitled to purchase upon the exercise of his
or her options, the aggregate amount of cash, shares, other securities or other property which such optionee would have been entitled to receive as a result of such
bid if he or she had tendered such number of Shares to this bidder.

10.   Certain Adjustments

        In the event:

(a) of any change in the Shares through subdivision, consolidation, reclassification, amalgamation, merger or otherwise; 

(b) of any stock dividend to holders of Shares; 

(c) that any rights are granted to all holders of Shares to purchase Shares at prices substantially below fair market value; 

(d) of any distribution of evidences of indebtedness or assets of the Corporation (excluding dividends paid in the ordinary course) to all holders of
Shares; or 

(e) that as a result of any recapitalization, merger, consolidation or otherwise, the Shares are converted into or exchangeable for any other securities;
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then in any such case, subject to prior approval of the relevant stock exchanges, the number or kind of shares reserved for issuance and available for options under
the Plan, the number or kind of shares subject to outstanding options and the exercise price per option shall be proportionally adjusted by the Committee to
prevent substantial dilution or enlargement of the rights granted to, or available for, holders of options as compared to holders of Shares.

11.   Black Out Period

        Notwithstanding anything contained in the Plan or any option issued under the Plan, if the date on which an option expires occurs during, or within 10 days
after the last day of a Black Out Period or other trading restriction imposed by the Corporation, in each case, that is applicable to the holder of the option, the date
of termination or expiry of such option will be the last day of that 10-day period.

12.   Amendment and Discontinuance of Plan

(a) The Board of Directors of the Corporation may, insofar as permitted by law and subject to any required approval of any stock exchange or other
authority, from time to time, without notice to or approval of the shareholders, amend or revise the terms of the Plan or discontinue the Plan at any
time; provided, however, that no amendment or revisions may, without the consent of the optionee, in any manner adversely affect the rights of the
optionee under any option theretofore granted under the Plan. Examples of the types of amendments that the Board of Directors of the Corporation
may make without shareholder approval include, with limitation, the following: 

(i) amendments of a "housekeeping" nature, including any amendment for the purpose of curing any ambiguity, error or omission in the Plan
or to correct or supplement any provision of the Plan that is inconsistent with any other provision hereof; 

(ii) amendments necessary to comply with applicable law, including, without limitation, the rules, regulations and policies of the TSX; 

(iii) amendments respecting administration of the Plan; 

(iv) any amendment to the vesting provisions of the Plan or any option issued under the Plan which does not entail an extension beyond the
originally scheduled expiry date for any such option; 

(v) any amendment to the early termination provisions of the Plan or any option issued under the plan, whether or not such option is held by
an insider, provided such amendment does not entail an extension beyond the originally scheduled expiry date for any such option; 

(vi) the addition or modification of a cashless exercise feature, payable in cash or common shares of the Corporation, which provides for a full
deduction of the number of underlying common shares from the Plan reserve; 

(vii) amendments necessary to suspend or terminate the Plan; or 

(viii) any other amendment, whether fundamental or otherwise, not described in this subsection 

(b) Notwithstanding subsection (a), without approval of the shareholders, no amendment or revision shall: 

(i) increase the maximum number of Shares reserved for issuance under the Plan; 

(ii) reduce the exercise price for any option; 

(iii) extend the term of an option held by an insider of the Corporation; 

(iv) increase any limit on grants of options to insiders of the Corporation set out in the Plan; 

(v) amend section 7(e) or the definitions of "Eligible Assignee", "Eligible Corporation", "Eligible Family Trust" or "Eligible Person"; 

(vi) amend the participation limits in section 4(b); or 

(vii) grant additional powers to the Board of Directors of the Corporation to amend the Plan or entitlements without the approval of
shareholders.
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        This Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") dated March 25, 2011 of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited ("Agnico-Eagle" or the "Company") should
be read in conjunction with the Company's Annual Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 prepared in accordance
with United States generally accepted accounting principles ("US GAAP"). All dollar amounts are presented in United States dollars ("US dollars", "$" or
"US$"), unless otherwise specified. Certain information in this MD&A is presented in Canadian dollars ("C$") or European Union euros ("Euro" or "€").
Additional information relating to the Company, including the Company's Annual Report on Form 20-F (the "Form 20-F") for the year ended December 31, 2010,
is available on the Canadian Securities Administrators' (the "CSA") SEDAR website at www.sedar.com.
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NOTE TO INVESTORS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION 

        Certain statements in this MD&A, referred to herein as "forward-looking statements", constitute "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the
United States Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and "forward-looking information" under the provisions of Canadian provincial securities laws.
These statements relate to, among other things, the Company's plans, objectives, expectations, estimates, beliefs, strategies and intentions and can generally be
identified by the use of words such as "anticipate", "believe", "budget", "could", "estimate", "expect", "forecast", "intend", "likely", "may", "plan", "project",
"schedule", "should", "target", "will", "would" or other variations of these terms or similar words. Forward-looking statements in this report include, but are not
limited to, the following: the Company's outlook for 2011 and future periods; statements regarding future earnings, and the sensitivity of earnings to gold and
other metal prices; anticipated levels or trends for prices of gold and byproduct metals mined by the Company or for exchange rates between currencies in which
capital is raised, revenue is generated or expenses are incurred by the Company; estimates of future mineral production and sales; estimates of future costs,
including mining costs, total cash costs per ounce, minesite costs per tonne and other expenses; estimates of future capital expenditure, exploration expenditure
and other cash needs, and expectations as to the funding thereof; statements regarding the projected exploration, development and exploitation of certain ore
deposits, including estimates of exploration, development and production and other capital costs and estimates of the timing of such exploration, development and
production or decisions with respect thereto; estimates of mineral reserves, mineral resources and ore grades and statements regarding anticipated future
exploration results; estimates of cash flow; estimates of mine life; anticipated timing of events with respect to the Company's minesites, mine construction
projects and exploration projects; estimates of future costs and other liabilities for environmental remediation; statements regarding anticipated legislation and
regulation regarding climate change and estimates of the impact on the Company; and other anticipated trends with respect to the Company's capital resources
and results of operations.

        Forward-looking statements are necessarily based upon a number of factors and assumptions that, while considered reasonable by Agnico-Eagle as of the
date of such statements, are inherently subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies. The factors and assumptions of
Agnico-Eagle upon which the forward-looking statements in this MD&A are based, and which may prove to be incorrect, include, but are not limited to, the
assumptions set out in this MD&A and the Form 20-F as well as: that there are no significant disruptions affecting Agnico-Eagle's operations, whether due to
labour disruptions, supply disruptions, damage to equipment, natural occurrences, political changes, title issues or otherwise; that permitting, development and
expansion at each of Agnico-Eagle's mines and mine development projects proceed on a basis consistent with current expectations, and that Agnico-Eagle does
not change its exploration or development plans relating to such projects; that the exchange rates between the Canadian dollar, Euro, Mexican peso and the US
dollar will be approximately consistent with current levels or as set out in this MD&A and the Form 20-F; that prices for gold, silver, zinc, copper and lead will be
consistent with Agnico-Eagle's expectations; that prices for key mining and construction supplies, including labour costs, remain consistent with Agnico-Eagle's
current expectations; that production meets expectations; that Agnico-Eagle's current estimates of mineral reserves, mineral resources, mineral grades and mineral
recovery are accurate; that there are no material delays in the timing for completion of development projects; and that there are no material variations in the
current tax and regulatory environment that affect Agnico-Eagle.

        The forward-looking statements in this MD&A reflect the Company's views as at the date of this MD&A and involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and other factors which could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company or industry results to be materially different
from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among others, the risk
factors set forth in "Item 3 Key Information — Risk Factors" in the Form 20-F. Given these uncertainties, readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date made. Except as otherwise required by law, the Company expressly disclaims any obligation or
undertaking to release publicly any updates or revisions to any such statements to reflect any change in the Company's expectations or any change in events,
conditions or circumstances on which any such statement is based. This MD&A contains information regarding anticipated total cash costs per ounce and
minesite costs per tonne at certain of the Company's mines and mine development projects. This
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information was developed to assist management with its assessment as to what resources to allocate to the construction and/or expansion of its mine and mine
development projects. Investors are cautioned that this information may not be suitable for other purposes.

NOTE TO INVESTORS CONCERNING ESTIMATES OF MINERAL RESOURCES 

Cautionary Note to Investors Concerning Estimates of Measured and Indicated Mineral Resources

This document uses the terms "measured mineral resources" and "indicated mineral resources". Investors are advised that while those terms are
recognized and required by Canadian regulations, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") does not recognize them. Investors are
cautioned not to assume that any part or all of mineral deposits in these categories will ever be converted into mineral reserves.

Cautionary Note to Investors Concerning Estimates of Inferred Mineral Resources

This document uses the term "inferred mineral resources". Investors are advised that while this term is recognized and required by Canadian regulations,
the SEC does not recognize it. "Inferred mineral resources" have a great amount of uncertainty as to their existence and as to their economic and legal
feasibility. It cannot be assumed that any part or all of an inferred mineral resource will ever be upgraded to a higher category. Under Canadian rules,
estimates of inferred mineral resources may not form the basis of feasibility or pre-feasibility studies, except in rare cases. Investors are cautioned not to
assume that any part or all of an inferred mineral resource exists, or is economically or legally mineable.

NOTE TO INVESTORS CONCERNING CERTAIN MEASURES OF PERFORMANCE 

        This MD&A presents certain measures, including "total cash costs per ounce" and "minesite costs per tonne", that are not recognized measures under US
GAAP. This data may not be comparable to data presented by other gold producers. For a reconciliation of these measures to the figures presented in the
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with US GAAP see "Results of Operations — Production Costs". The Company believes that these
generally accepted industry measures are realistic indicators of operating performance and are useful in allowing year over year comparisons. However, both of
these non-US GAAP measures should be considered together with other data prepared in accordance with US GAAP; taken by themselves, these measures are
not necessarily indicative of operating costs or cash flow measures prepared in accordance with US GAAP. This MD&A also contains information as to estimated
future total cash costs per ounce and minesite costs per tonne for projects under development. These estimates are based upon the total cash costs per ounce and
minesite costs per tonne that the Company expects to incur to mine gold at those projects and, consistent with the reconciliation provided, do not include
production costs attributable to accretion expense and other asset retirement costs, which will vary over time as each project is developed and mined. It is
therefore not practicable to reconcile these forward-looking non-US GAAP financial measures to the most comparable US GAAP measure.
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Executive Summary

        Agnico-Eagle is a gold mining company with mining operations in northwestern Quebec, northern Mexico, northern Finland and Nunavut and exploration
activities in Canada, Europe, Latin America and the United States. Agnico-Eagle's LaRonde Mine in Quebec is one of Canada's largest operating gold mines by
gold reserves and has provided the Company's foundation for domestic and international expansion. Agnico-Eagle earns a significant proportion of its revenue
and cash flow from the production and sale of gold in both dore bars and concentrate form. The remainder of revenue and cash flow is generated by the
production and sale of byproduct metals, namely silver, zinc, copper and lead.

        Agnico-Eagle's production costs, which the Company believes to be below industry averages, are competitive in the mining industry. This competitive cost
position increases margins, and somewhat protects the Company during periods of weaker gold prices. Agnico-Eagle is positioned to benefit from a stronger gold
price and, throughout its 39-year history, Agnico-Eagle's policy has been not to sell forward its future gold production. In 2010, Agnico-Eagle achieved total cash
costs(1) per ounce of gold produced of $451 and an average realized price of gold of $1,250 per ounce, an increase of 22% over 2009's realized price of
$1,024 per ounce.

        In the past two years, Agnico-Eagle has gone from operating two gold mines in Canada to being an international gold mining company operating a total of
six gold mines. As with most newly built mines, the Company's new mines have gone through start-up issues. The Company believes it has made good progress
to date in bringing these mines up to planned performance, but work is ongoing. Each mine is located in what the Company believes to be a politically stable
country that is supportive of the mining industry. The political stability of the regions in which Agnico-Eagle operates helps to provide confidence in its current
and future prospects and profitability. This is an important quality for Agnico-Eagle as it believes each one of its new mines and recently acquired mining projects
has long-term mining camp potential.

        In 2010, the Company experienced start up and ramp up issues at the Meadowbank, Kittila and Pinos Altos Mines which impacted both production and
costs. At the Meadowbank Mine, a permanent secondary crusher is being constructed with installation expected to be complete in the third quarter of 2011 with
the aim of achieving production and cost targets. During 2010 at the Kittila Mine, there were periods of low recovery due to autoclave processing issues,
however, the Company believes those issues have now been largely resolved. Also during early 2010 at the Pinos Altos Mine, there were filtration processing
problems which the Company believes have now been resolved.

Key Results and Success Factors

• The Company achieved record gold production in 2010 with production up 100% versus 2009. The Meadowbank Mine achieved commercial
production in March 2010. This new mine is the Company's largest gold producer, and production from this mine is expected to increase to
projected rates as the new crusher is completed and operations reach steady-state levels. 

• At year-end 2010, gold reserves increased 16%, as compared to December 31, 2009 to 21.3 million ounces through exploration on existing
properties and the acquisition of the Meliadine property. 

• Operations are located in mining-friendly regions that the Company believes have low political risk and long-term mining camp potential. 

• The Company's total cash costs per ounce are competitive in the gold industry; total cash costs per ounce of gold in 2010 were $451.(1) However,
costs in the mining industry continue to increase due to general cost escalation.

(1) For a discussion of the Company's use of the non-GAAP measures, please see "Production Costs", "Reconciliation of Total Cash Costs per Ounce of Gold to Production Costs by Mine" and
"Reconciliation of Minesite Costs per Tonne to Production Costs by Mine".
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• In December 2010, the Company increased its dividend by 256% to $0.64 per share, its 29th consecutive annual cash dividend. 

• The Company's longstanding policy not to sell forward its future gold production ensures that shareholders always participate fully in rising gold
prices; in 2010, the Company benefited from an increase of 22% in realized gold prices in 2010 over 2009 levels. 

• The Company maintains a solid financial position and forecasts being fully funded for its currently planned growth. The Company maintains a low
number of shares outstanding relative to its peers, putting it in a strong position to continue to build per share value. 

• The Company has strong senior management continuity as its chief executive officer and its chief operating officer each individually have
26 years of service with the Company and were previously named Mining Men of the Year by the Northern Miner Newspaper.

Quebec, Canada

        Throughout 2010, the Company continued executing its strategy of building a multi-mine platform from the foundation of its Quebec, Canada operations.
Deepening the LaRonde mine's existing infrastructure below Level 245, referred to as the "LaRonde Mine Extension", is anticipated to extend the mine life
through 2022. The infrastructure and knowledge base gained from building and operating the LaRonde Mine has been leveraged by the Company in building and
operating the Goldex and Lapa mines, both of which are within 60 kilometres of the LaRonde Mine. The Goldex Mine achieved commercial production in
August 2008 and the Lapa Mine achieved commercial production in May 2009. These three Quebec mines, with a total of 7.1 million ounces of proven and
probable gold reserves, benefit from common infrastructure and mining teams and are expected to continue to increase the Company's production profile. The
LaRonde Mine extension is expected to increase production from that mine with gold production expected to average 324,000 ounces annually for the remainder
of its mine life, while the Goldex and Lapa mines are expected to produce on average 164,000 and 119,000 ounces of gold annually, respectively. After
completing a positive scoping study in July 2009, the Company successfully expanded mining and milling operations at the Goldex Mine to 8,000 tonnes per day
in 2010. The mines in this region are experiencing general cost escalation due to the high demand for labour and materials in the mining industry.

Finland

        The Kittila Mine in northern Finland was added to the Company's portfolio through the acquisition of Riddarhyttan Resources AB in 2005. This property
was attractive to the Company because northern Finland is geologically similar to the Abitibi region of Quebec, where the LaRonde Mine is located, and there is
excellent infrastructure in the surrounding region. Using the Company's technical experience gained from its operations in Quebec, the team designed a drilling
program at Kittila that led to the conversion of mineral resources to mineral reserves at the beginning of 2006. A positive feasibility study was completed in mid-
2006 and the Company decided to build the Kittila Mine.

        Construction was completed in 2008 and the commissioning of the mill commenced in late 2008. Commercial production was achieved in May 2009. A total
of 126,205 ounces of gold were produced in 2010. During 2010, the Kittila Mine experienced periods of low recovery due to autoclave processing issues. The
Company believes the processing issues have been largely resolved during 2010. The Kittila Mine is forecast to produce an average of 146,000 ounces of gold
annually for the remainder of its mine life.

        The 2010 exploration program resulted in an additional 0.9 million ounces of mineral reserves at Kittila. The Company believes the Kittila Mine has
potential to grow further. In addition to the total mineral reserves of 4.9 million ounces of gold, the deposit continues to be open at depth and along strike. A
scoping study is underway to assess the feasibility of increasing production by approximately 50%. This may involve sinking a shaft and expanding the Kittila
mill. The study is expected to be completed in 2011.
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Mexico

        In 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of the Pinos Altos property, then an advanced stage exploration property in northern Mexico, after the
Company's extensive drilling campaign had doubled the contained gold and silver resources. In August 2007, a favourable feasibility study led to the decision to
build the Pinos Altos Mine, with construction completed in 2009 and commercial production achieved in November 2009. A total of 130,431 ounces of gold were
produced in 2010. During early 2010, the Pinos Altos Mine experienced tailings filtration processing problems. The Company believes that filtration problems
have now been resolved through the installation of additional filter capacity. The Pinos Altos Mine, including the Creston Mascota Mine, is forecast to produce an
average of 187,000 ounces of gold annually for the remainder of its mine life.

        The Pinos Altos Mine has total mineral reserves of 3.3 million ounces of gold and 92.0 million ounces of silver. Several areas of exploration upside, in
combination with a targeted exploration program in 2011, provides the Company with further potential of increasing mineral reserves at the Pinos Altos Mine. In
2010, the Company completed the construction of a stand-alone heap leach operation at the Creston Mascota deposit at the Pinos Altos Mine. The Creston
Mascota operation's annual production and mineral reserves are included in the Pinos Altos Mine data. During the fourth quarter of 2010, 666 ounces of gold
were produced at Creston Mascota. The Creston Mascota deposit is approximately seven kilometres to the northwest of the main deposit at Pinos Altos. There is
also the potential to develop additional satellite deposits (Cubiro, Sinter and San Eligio) which will be investigated during 2011. Agnico-Eagle believes it is an
employer of choice in the region due to its high-quality facilities, good community relations and local hiring and purchases.

Nunavut, Canada

        In 2007, the Company acquired Cumberland Resources Ltd., then owner of the Meadowbank gold project in Nunavut, Canada. This transaction was
consistent with the Company's strategy of building value by growing in mining-friendly, low political risk areas. The Company had its first dore bar pour at the
Meadowbank Mine in February 2010 and commercial production was achieved during March 2010. Total production during 2010 amounted to 265,659 ounces of
gold and the estimated average annual production over the remaining life of the mine amounts to 297,000 ounces of gold per year once the mine reaches steady
state production (currently estimated to be in the latter half of 2011 following the commissioning and installation of a new crusher). The Company continues to
apply the proven technical expertise gained at the Quebec operations, as the Meadowbank Mine is supervised by the Company's technical team based in
northwestern Quebec. The Meadowbank Mine's gold reserves are approximately 3.5 million ounces with multiple areas of exploration upside potential.

        In early 2011, the kitchen facilities to support the employee camp at the Meadowbank Mine sustained extensive damage as a result of a fire. The fire was
contained to the kitchen and there were no injuries sustained. Although processing and mining operations continue, the Company is assessing the potential impact
on short-term production of any temporary reduction in personnel.

Strategy and Results

        Agnico-Eagle focuses on quality, growth and a strong financial position, while maintaining a safe workplace for employees, protecting the environment and
retaining full exposure to gold prices.

        Agnico-Eagle believes it creates value for shareholders by growing gold production in regions it believes to have good exploration upside and low political
risk. The Company believes it can achieve its objective of maximizing shareholder value while operating in an environmentally friendly manner.

        With roots that go back more than 39 years, the Company has sought to deliver on its vision by following a five-pronged growth strategy that has
successfully guided the Company throughout 2010 to achieve record production results:

1. Produce more gold 

• Record consolidated annual gold production of 987,609 ounces in 2010, an increase of 100% over the 492,972 ounces produced
in 2009
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• The Meadowbank Mine achieved commercial production in March of 2010; however, the mine, did miss the production target in
2010 due to crusher and other issues which are anticipated to be largely resolved in the latter half of 2011 through the installation
of a permanent secondary crusher 

• LaRonde Mine extension proceeding on schedule 

• Construction at the Creston Mascota deposit at Pinos Altos completed in 2010 

• Additional opportunities for internal growth continuously being evaluated 

2. Grow gold reserves 

• Gold reserves increased year over year with a net increase of 16% in 2010, compared to year-end 2009, or 2.9 million ounces to a
record total of 21.3 million ounces; of the 2.9 million ounce increase, 2.3 million ounces were at the Meliadine project and
0.3 million ounces pertained to resource conversion 

• This net increase in total gold reserves includes the replacement of the 1.0 million ounces of gold produced in 2010 

• The Company believes several of its deposits are on track to exceed five million ounces of proven mineral reserves 

3. Acquire small, think big 

• Significant gold reserve and resource growth largely from prior acquisitions that adhered to the "acquire small, think big" strategy;
during 2010 the Company acquired the Meliadine property 

• Strategic investments made in several junior gold exploration companies in order to maintain a continuous pipeline of potential
growth opportunities 

4. Be a low-cost producer 

• Consolidated total cash costs per ounce of $451 which the Company believes is competitive within the mining industry; the
Company is, however, striving to further reduce costs. Additionally, the Company is expected to face input cost pressures being
experienced industry wide 

• Minesite costs per tonne targets achieved at the LaRonde, Goldex, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines. The mine site costs per tonne at
the Kittila and Meadowbank mines are forecast to improve compared to 2010 levels 

5. Maintain a solid financial position 

• Bank credit facility increased to $1.2 billion 

• All six operating mines generating a positive operating margin and are covering their operating costs 

• 2011 capital expenditure program fully funded
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Key Performance Drivers

        The key drivers of financial performance for Agnico-Eagle are:

• spot price of gold; 

• production volumes; 

• production costs; 

• spot prices of silver, zinc and copper; and 

• Canadian dollar/US dollar, Euro/US dollar, and Mexican peso/US dollar exchange rates.

        The exchange rates of the US dollar against the Canadian dollar, Euro and Mexican peso are important financial drivers:

• the majority of operating costs at the LaRonde, Goldex, Lapa and Meadowbank Mines are paid in Canadian dollars while revenue is generated in
US dollars; 

• a portion of operating costs at the Pinos Altos Mine are incurred in Mexican pesos; and 

• the majority of operating costs at the Kittila Mine are incurred in Euros.

        The Company may mitigate a portion of the impact of fluctuating exchange rates on its financial results by using currency hedging strategies.

Spot Price of Gold, Silver, Zinc and Copper

        The Company has never sold gold forward as this allows the Company to take full advantage of rising gold prices, and as management believes that low-cost
production is the best protection against decreasing gold prices. As a result, the Company benefitted from the rising gold prices in 2010.

Gold P.M. Fix ($ per ounce)
(Source: Bloomberg)

         

  2010  2009  
%

increase  
High price  $ 1,421 $ 1,227  16% 
Low price  $ 1,058 $ 803  32% 
Average price  $ 1,225 $ 974  26% 
Average price received  $ 1,250 $ 1,024  22% 
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        In 2010, the market price for gold per ounce was on average 26% higher than in 2009. The Company's average realized price per ounce of gold in 2010 was
22% higher than in 2009. The Company was well-positioned to take advantage of market highs and achieved an average realized price that was greater than the
increase in the average gold price in the market.

      

 SILVER ($ per ounce)
(Source: Bloomberg)

 ZINC ($ per tonne)
(Source: Bloomberg)

 COPPER ($ per tonne)
(Source: Bloomberg)

        Net silver, zinc, copper and lead revenue is treated as a reduction of production costs in calculating total cash costs per ounce of gold and therefore
production and price assumptions for these metals are important factors in both revenue and total cash costs per ounce of gold for the LaRonde Mine. The
realized sales price for each of these byproduct metals have increased in 2010 when compared to 2009. This contributed to the decline in 2010 total cash costs per
ounce at the LaRonde Mine by $110 as compared to 2009. While the impact of these significantly fluctuating byproduct metal revenues resulted in higher net
income from the LaRonde Mine, the future impact of fluctuations in byproduct metal prices will be substantially reduced as the LaRonde Mine's relative
proportion of production declines (as other mines continue to ramp up) and the remainder of the Company's mines and mine projects either contain immaterial or
no byproduct metals, with the exception of the Pinos Altos Mine, which contains significant byproduct silver.

Foreign Exchange Rates (Ratio to US$)

 CANADIAN DOLLAR
(Source: Bloomberg)

 EURO
(Source: Bloomberg)

 MEXICAN PESO
(Source: Bloomberg)

        In 2010, the Company's operating results and cash flows were influenced by changes in the relevant exchange rates against the US dollar. All of the
Company's revenues are earned in US dollars but a substantial portion of its operating costs and capital costs are denominated in Canadian dollars. For much of
2010, the Canadian dollar gained strength as compared to the US dollar which had a negative effect on production costs and Canadian dollar — denominated
capital expenditures when translated into US dollars. A stronger US dollar would result in lower reported production costs and capital expenditures in 2010 when
translated into US dollars.

        The Kittila Mine's capital and operating costs were positively affected by the weaker Euro/US dollar exchange rate in 2010 and the Pinos Altos Mine's
capital and operating costs were negatively affected by the stronger Mexican peso/US dollar exchange rate.
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Production Volumes

        Changes in production volumes have a direct impact on the Company's financial results. In 2010, with the first full year of commercial production at the
Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines and the achievement of commercial production at the Meadowbank Mine during March 2010, a total of 10.2 million tonnes
of ore was milled, a record for the Company. This is an increase of 60% as compared to 2009.

Production Costs

        Total cash costs per ounce of gold was $451 in 2010 compared to $346 in 2009. The increase in total cash costs per ounce of gold is primarily a result of the
production at four new mines that have no byproduct revenue, immaterial byproduct revenue or significantly less byproduct revenue as compared to the LaRonde
Mine. Good cost control was achieved as minesite costs per tonne at the LaRonde Mine rose slightly by C$3 to C$75 in 2010 in an inflationary environment for
the industry through the majority of 2010. Minesite costs per tonne at the Goldex and Lapa Mines decreased by C$1 to C$22 and by C$26 to C$114, respectively,
in 2010 as design efficiencies were achieved. At the Kittila Mine, minesite costs per tonne increased by €12 to €66, mainly due to ramping-up which offset the
general increase in input prices in the underground portion of the mine and issues relating to the autoclave. Production costs at the Pinos Altos Mine remained
relatively stable as design efficiencies were achieved throughout 2010. The production costs at the Meadowbank Mine were higher than budgeted during 2010
mainly due to the longer than expected ramping-up phase of this new mine which were related, in part, to issues surrounding crushing at the mill.

Results of Operations

Revenues from Mining Operations

        In 2010, revenue from mining operations increased 132% to $1,423 million from $614 million in 2009. The increase in revenue was mainly driven by the
increase in gold production from the Company's Goldex, Kittila, Lapa, Pinos Altos and Meadowbank mines. In addition, higher sales prices were realized on
gold, silver, zinc and copper.

        In 2010, sales of precious metals accounted for 93% of revenues, up from 87% in 2009 and 78% in 2008. The increase in the percentage of revenues from
precious metals when compared to 2009 is largely due to the increase in gold production and prices. Revenue from mining operations are accounted for net of
related smelting, refining, transportation and other charges. The table below sets out net revenue, production volumes and sales volumes by metal:

  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands)  
Revenues from mining operations:           
Gold  $1,216,249 $474,875 $227,576 
Silver   104,544  59,155  59,398 
Zinc   77,544  57,034  54,364 
Copper   22,219  22,571  27,600 
Lead   1,965  127  — 
        

 $1,422,521 $613,762 $368,938 
        

Production volumes:           
Gold (ounces)   987,609  492,972  276,762 
Silver (000s ounces)   5,305  4,035  4,079 
Zinc (tonnes)   62,544  56,186  65,755 
Copper (tonnes)   4,224  6,671  6,922 

Sales volumes:
          

Gold (ounces)   973,057  463,660  258,601 
Silver (000s ounces)   4,722  3,871  4,023 
Zinc (tonnes)   59,566  58,391  62,653 
Copper (tonnes)   4,223  6,689  6,913 
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        Revenue from gold sales increased by $741.4 million, or 156%, in 2010. Gold production increased to 987,609 ounces in 2010, up 100% from
492,972 ounces in 2009. This increase is attributable to the full year of commercial production at the Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines during 2010 and the
commencement of production at the Meadowbank Mine during March 2010. Realized gold prices increased 22% in 2010 to $1,250 per ounce from $1,024 per
ounce in 2009.

        Silver revenue increased by $45.4 million, or 77%, in 2010 when compared to 2009 due to an increase in the realized sales price and increased production.
Revenue from zinc sales increased by $20.5 million, or 36%, in 2010 when compared to 2009. The increase in zinc revenue was mainly due to an increase in
realized zinc sales prices. Revenue from copper sales was relatively constant when compared to the previous year. However, the realized sales prices for copper in
2010 were 33% higher than 2009, which was offset by lower copper production.

Interest and Sundry Income

        Interest and sundry income consists mainly of interest on cash balances and premiums on call options written on available-for-sale securities held by the
Company. Interest and sundry income was $10.3 million in 2010 compared to $12.6 million in 2009.

Available-for-sale Securities

        From time to time, the Company takes minority equity positions in other mining and exploration companies. As part of the Company's procedures to assess
whether the value of its available-for-sale securities portfolio was reasonable for accounting purposes, it was determined (in accordance with the requirements of
ASC 320 Investments — Debt and Equity Securities, prior authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities") that a non-cash write-down was required in 2008. These write-downs do not necessarily reflect management's long-term outlook on the value
of the securities, but rather an "other-than-temporary" impairment as defined in ASC 320. In 2010 and 2009, this determination resulted in no write-downs
relating to its various investments as compared to $74.8 million of write-downs in 2008.

        In 2010, the sale of various available-for-sale securities resulted in a gain before taxes of $19.5 million compared to $10.1 million in 2009. Also during 2010,
there was a net gain on the acquisition of Comaplex Minerals Corp. ("Comaplex"), of $57.5 million. The gain was driven by the mark-to-market gain on the
shares of Comaplex purchased prior to the announcement of the acquisition that were accumulated within other comprehensive income and have now reversed
through the Consolidated Statements of Income, partially offset by the costs of acquisition.

Production Costs

        In 2010, total production costs were $677.5 million compared to $306.3 million in 2009. This increase is due to significantly higher (100%) production with
the full year of production at the Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines and ten months of production at the Meadowbank Mine which achieved commercial
production during March 2010. The table below sets out the components of production costs:

Production Costs  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands)  
LaRonde  $189,146 $164,221 $166,496 
Goldex   61,561  54,342  20,366 
Kittila   87,740  42,464  — 
Lapa   66,199  33,472  — 
Pinos Altos   90,293  11,819  — 
Meadowbank   182,533  —  — 
        

Production costs per Consolidated Statement of Income  $677,472 $306,318 $186,862 
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        Production costs at the LaRonde Mine during 2010 were $189.1 million, an increase of approximately 15% as compared to 2009. During 2010, LaRonde
processed an average of 7,102 tonnes of ore per day, compared to 6,975 tonnes of ore per day during 2009. Minesite costs per tonne were C$79 in the fourth
quarter of 2010, compared to C$69 in the fourth quarter of 2009. For the full year, the minesite costs per tonne were C$75 compared with C$72 per tonne in 2009.
The increase in minesite costs per tonne during 2010 is attributable to a general cost escalation in the mining industry (including labour and input costs).

        Production costs at the Goldex Mine were $61.6 million compared to $54.3 million in 2009. The increase is due to increased production and a stronger
Canadian dollar. During 2010, Goldex processed an average of 7,621 tonnes of ore per day, above the 2009 average production of 7,164 tonnes of ore per day and
design capacity of 7,000 tonnes per day. Minesite costs per tonne were C$21 in the fourth quarter of 2010 compared to C$23 in the fourth quarter of 2009. For the
full year, the minesite costs per tonne were C$22 compared with C$23 per tonne in 2009.

        Both the Kittila and Lapa Mines achieved commercial production in May 2009. The Pinos Altos Mine achieved commercial production in November 2009.

        Production costs at the Kittila Mine during 2010 were $87.7 million compared to $42.5 million in 2009. The increase is mainly due to a full year of
production in 2010. During 2010, Kittila processed an average of 2,631 tonnes of ore per day, above the 2009 average production of 2,057 tonnes of ore per day
due to the 2009 ramping-up period. The processing design capacity of the Kittila mill is approximately 3,000 tonnes per day. The underachievement in actual
processing versus capacity was mainly due to the bottleneck effect caused by the autoclave problems and shutdowns of the mill. Minesite costs per tonne were
€79 in the fourth quarter of 2010 compared to €46 in the fourth quarter of 2009. For the full year, the minesite costs per tonne were €66, compared with €54 per
tonne in 2009. The increase in minesite costs per tonne during 2010 is attributable to the combination of labour and contractor cost increase, autoclave issues as
well as the commencement of underground production which was ramped-up during 2010.

        Production costs at the Lapa Mine during 2010 amounted to $66.2 million compared to $33.5 million in 2009. The increase is mainly due to a full year of
production in 2010. During 2010, Lapa processed an average of 1,512 tonnes of ore per day, above the 2009 average production of 1,232 tonnes of ore per day
due to the 2009 ramping-up period. The processing design capacity of the Lapa mill is approximately 1,500 tonnes per day. Minesite costs per tonne were C$115
in the fourth quarter of 2010 compared to C$148 in the fourth quarter of 2009. For the full year, the minesite costs per tonne were C$114, compared with C$140
per tonne in 2009. The decrease in minesite costs per tonne during 2010 is attributable to the achievement of design efficiencies.

        Production costs at the Pinos Altos Mine during 2010 were $90.3 million compared to $11.8 million in 2009. The increase is mainly due to a full year of
production in 2010 versus two months of production in 2009. During 2010, Pinos Altos processed an average of 3,638 tonnes of ore per day, above the 2009
average production of 1,625 tonnes of ore per day due to the ramping-up period, but below design capacity of 4,000 tonnes per day. Minesite costs per tonne were
$35 in the fourth quarter of 2010, compared to $27 in the fourth quarter of 2009. For the full year, the minesite costs per tonne were $35 compared with $27 per
tonne in 2009. The increase in minesite costs per tonne during 2010 is mainly attributable to the additional hiring of contractors, the commencement of
underground production during 2010, and the tailings filter issue.

        During March 2010, the Meadowbank Mine achieved commercial production. Total production costs since March 1, 2010 were $182.5 million. The daily
average of ore processing amounted to 6,653 tonnes per day, below its design capacity of 8,500 tonnes per day as the Meadowbank Mine continues to ramp up.
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Total Production Costs by Category 

        In 2010, total cash costs per ounce of gold increased to $451 from $346 in 2009 and $162 in 2008. The total cash costs per ounce of $451 represents a
weighted average over all the Company's producing mines. In 2010, the LaRonde Mine total cash costs per ounce were negative $7, the Goldex Mine total cash
costs per ounce were $335, the Kittila Mine total cash costs per ounce were $657, the Lapa Mine total cash costs per ounce were $529, the Pinos Altos Mine total
cash costs per ounce were $425 and the Meadowbank Mine total cash costs per ounce were $693. Total cash costs per ounce are comprised of minesite costs
incurred during the period and, for the LaRonde and Pinos Altos Mines, reduced by their related net byproduct revenue. Total cash costs per ounce are affected by
various factors such as the quantity of gold produced, operating costs, Canadian dollar/US dollar exchange rates, Euro/US dollar exchange rates and Mexican
peso/US dollar exchange rates and, at the LaRonde and Pinos Altos mines, the quantity of byproduct metals produced and byproduct metal prices. For 2010, the
Company decided to report total cash costs using the more common industry practice of deferring certain stripping costs that can be attributed to future
production. The methodology is in line with the Gold Institute Production Cost Standard. The purpose of adjusting for these stripping costs is to enhance the
comparability of cash costs to the majority of the Company's peers within the mining industry. The previous period's cash costs have also been adjusted to allow
for comparability.

        Total cash costs per ounce is not a recognized measure under US GAAP and this data may not be comparable to data presented by other gold producers.
Management believes that this generally accepted industry measure is a realistic indication of operating performance and is useful in allowing year-over-year
comparisons. This measure is calculated by adjusting production costs as shown in the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for net
byproduct revenues, royalties, inventory adjustments, certain stripping costs that can be attributed to future production and asset retirement provisions and then
dividing by the number of ounces of gold produced. Total cash costs per ounce is intended to provide investors with information about the cash generating
capabilities of mining operations. Management uses this measure to monitor the performance of mining operations. Since market prices for gold are quoted on a
per ounce basis, using this per ounce measure allows management to assess a mine's cash generating capabilities at various gold prices. Management is aware that
this per ounce measure of performance is affected by fluctuations in byproduct metal prices and exchange rates. Management compensates for the limitations
inherent in this measure by using it in conjunction with minesite costs per tonne (discussed below) as well as other data prepared in accordance with US GAAP.
Management also performs sensitivity analyses in order to quantify the effects of fluctuating metal prices and exchange rates.

        Minesite costs per tonne is not a recognized measure under US GAAP and this data may not be comparable to data presented by other gold producers. This
measure is calculated by adjusting production costs as shown in the Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income for inventory adjustments,
certain stripping costs that can be attributed to future production and asset retirement provisions and then dividing by tonnes of ore processed through the mill.
Since total cash costs per ounce data can be affected by
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fluctuations in byproduct metals prices, exchange rates and other adjusting items, management believes this measure provides additional information regarding
the performance of mining operations and allows management to monitor operating costs on a more consistent basis as the per tonne measure eliminates the cost
variability associated with varying production levels. Management also uses this measure to determine the economic viability of mining blocks. As each mining
block is evaluated based on the net realizable value of each tonne mined, in order to be economically viable the estimated revenue on a per tonne basis must be in
excess of the minesite costs per tonne. Management is aware that this per tonne measure is affected by fluctuations in production levels and thus uses this measure
as an evaluation tool in conjunction with production costs prepared in accordance with US GAAP. This measure supplements production cost information
prepared in accordance with US GAAP and allows investors to distinguish between changes in production costs resulting from changes in level of production
versus changes in operating performance.

        Both of these non-US GAAP measures used should be considered together with other data prepared in accordance with US GAAP, and none of the measures
taken by themselves is necessarily indicative of production costs or cash flow measures prepared in accordance with US GAAP. The tables below reconcile total
cash costs per ounce and minesite costs per tonne to the production costs presented in the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
US GAAP.

Total Production Costs by Mine

  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Total production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $677,472 $306,318 $186,862 
Attributable to LaRonde   189,146  164,221  166,496 
Attributable to Goldex   61,561  54,342  20,366 
Attributable to Lapa   66,199  33,472  — 
Attributable to Kittila   87,740  42,464  — 
Attributable to Pinos Altos   90,293  11,819  — 
Attributable to Meadowbank   182,533  —  — 
        

Total  $677,472 $306,318 $186,862 
        

Reconciliation of Total Cash Costs per Ounce of Gold to Production Costs by Mine

LaRonde Total Cash Costs per Ounce  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $ 189,146 $ 164,221 $ 166,496 
Adjustments:           
Byproduct metal revenues, net of smelting, refining and marketing charges   (192,155)  (138,262)  (142,337)
Inventory and other adjustments(i)   3,287  (3,809)  45 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (1,344)  (1,198)  (1,194)
        

Cash operating costs  $ (1,066) $ 20,952 $ 23,010 
Gold production (ounces)   162,806  203,494  216,208 
        

Total cash costs (per ounce)(iii)  $ (7) $ 103 $ 106 
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Goldex Total Cash Costs per Ounce  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $ 61,561 $ 54,342 $20,366 
Adjustments:           
Byproduct metal revenues, net of smelting, refining and marketing charges   727  —  — 
Inventory and other adjustments(i)   (253)  383  (448)
Non-cash reclamation provision   (216)  (196)  (72)
        

Cash operating costs  $ 61,819 $ 54,529 $19,846 
Gold production (ounces)   184,386  148,849  47,347 
        

Total cash costs (per ounce)(iii)  $ 335 $ 366 $ 419 
        

 

Lapa Total Cash Costs per Ounce  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $ 66,199 $33,472 $ — 
Adjustments:           
Byproduct metal revenues, net of smelting, refining and marketing charges   644  —  — 
Inventory and other adjustments(i)   (4,683)  6,072  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (57)  (25)  — 
        

Cash operating costs  $ 62,103 $39,519 $ — 
Gold production (ounces)   117,456  52,602  — 
        

Total cash costs (per ounce)(iii)  $ 529 $ 751 $ — 
        

 

Kittila Total Cash Costs per Ounce  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $ 87,740 $42,464 $ — 
Adjustments:           
Byproduct metal revenues, net of smelting, refining and marketing charges   252  —  — 
Inventory and other adjustments(i)   (4,774)  1,565  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (334)  (254)  — 
        

Cash operating costs  $ 82,884 $43,775 $ — 
Gold production (ounces)   126,205  65,547  — 
        

Total cash costs (per ounce)(iii)  $ 657 $ 668 $ — 
        

 

Pinos Altos Total Cash Costs per Ounce  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $ 90,293 $11,819 $ — 
Adjustments:           
Byproduct metal revenues, net of smelting, refining and marketing charges   (25,052)  (625)  — 
Inventory adjustments(i)   2,925  (5,356)  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (858)  (100)  — 
Stripping costs (capitalized vs expensed)(ii)   (11,857)  (253)  — 
        

Cash operating costs  $ 55,451 $ 5,485 $ — 
Gold production (ounces)   130,431  9,634  — 
        

Total cash costs (per ounce)(iii)  $ 425 $ 570 $ — 
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Meadowbank Total Cash Costs per Ounce  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs per Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income $182,533 $ — $ — 
Adjustments:           
Byproduct metal revenues, net of smelting, refining and marketing charges   (584)  —  — 
Inventory adjustments(i)   6,911  —  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (1,315)  —  — 
Stripping costs (capitalized vs expensed)(ii)   (4,321)  —  — 
        

Cash operating costs  $183,224 $ — $ — 
Gold production (ounces)   264,576  —  — 
        

Total cash costs (per ounce)(iii)  $ 693 $ — $ — 
        

Reconciliation of Minesite Costs per Tonne to Production Costs by Mine

LaRonde Minesite Costs per Tonne  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands, except as noted)  
Production costs  $189,146 $164,221 $166,496 
Adjustments:           
Inventory and other adjustments(iv)   3,287  234  45 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (1,344)  (1,198)  (1,194)
        

Minesite operating costs (US$)  $191,089 $163,257 $165,347 
Minesite operating costs (C$)  $194,993 $184,233 $176,893 
Tonnes of ore milled (000s tonnes)   2,592  2,546  2,639 
        

Minesite costs per tonne (C$)(v)  $ 75 $ 72 $ 67 
        

Goldex Minesite Costs per Tonne  2010  2009  2008  
Production costs  $ 61,561 $ 54,342 $ 20,366 
Adjustments:           
Inventory and other adjustments(iv)   (253)  383  (448)
Non-cash reclamation provision   (216)  (196)  (72)
        

Minesite operating costs (US$)  $ 61,092 $ 54,529 $ 19,846 
Minesite operating costs (C$)  $ 62,545 $ 60,986 $ 23,224 
Tonnes of ore milled (000s tonnes)   2,782  2,615  851 
        

Minesite costs per tonne (C$)(v)  $ 22 $ 23 $ 27 
        

Lapa Minesite Costs per Tonne  2010  2009  2008  
Production costs  $66,199 $33,472 $ — 
Adjustments:           
Inventory and other adjustments(iv)   (4,683)  6,072  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (57)  (26)  — 
        

Minesite operating costs (US$)  $61,459 $39,518 $ — 
Minesite operating costs (C$)  $62,771 $42,055 $ — 
Tonnes of ore milled (000s tonnes)   552  299  — 
        

Minesite costs per tonne (C$)(v)  $ 114 $ 140 $ — 
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Kittila Minesite Costs per Tonne  2010  2009  2008  
Production costs  $87,740 $42,464 $ — 
Adjustments:           
Inventory and other adjustments(iv)   (4,774)  1,565  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (334)  (254)  — 
        

Minesite operating costs (US$)  $82,632 $43,775 $ — 
Minesite operating costs (€)  €63,464 €30,568 € — 
Tonnes of ore milled (000s tonnes)   960  563  — 
        

Minesite costs per tonne (€)(v)  € 66 € 54 € — 
        

 

Pinos Altos Minesite Costs per Tonne  2010  2009  2008  
Production costs  $ 90,293 $11,819 $ — 
Adjustments:           
Inventory and other adjustments(iv)   2,925  (5,356)  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (858)  (100)  — 
Stripping costs (capitalized vs expensed)(ii)   (11,857)  (253)  — 
        

Minesite operating costs (US$)  $ 80,503 $ 6,110 $ — 
Tonnes of ore milled (000s tonnes)   2,318  227  — 
        

Minesite costs per tonne (US $)(v)  $ 35 $ 27 $ — 
        

 

Meadowbank Minesite Costs per Tonne  2010  2009  2008  
Production costs  $182,533 $ — $ — 
Adjustments:           
Inventory and other adjustments(iv)   6,911  —  — 
Non-cash reclamation provision   (1,315)  —  — 
Stripping costs (capitalized vs expensed)(ii)   (4,321)  —  — 
        

Minesite operating costs (US$)  $183,808 $ — $ — 
Minesite operating costs (C$)  $190,980 $ — $ — 
Tonnes of ore milled (000s tonnes)   2,001  —  — 
        

Minesite costs per tonne (C$)(v)  $ 95 $ — $ — 
        

Notes:

(i) Under the Company's revenue recognition policy, revenue is recognized on concentrates when legal title passes. Since total cash costs per ounce are calculated on a production basis, this inventory
adjustment reflects the sales margin on the portion of concentrate production for which revenue has not been recognized in the period. 

(ii) The Company has decided to report total cash costs per ounce using the more common industry practice of deferring certain stripping costs that can be attributed to future production. The methodology
is in line with the Gold Institute Production Cost Standard. The purpose of adjusting for these stripping costs is to enhance the comparability of cash costs to the majority of the Company's peers within
the mining industry. The previous period's cash costs have been adjusted for comparability purposes. 

(iii) Total cash costs per ounce is not a recognized measure under US GAAP and this data may not be comparable to data presented by other gold producers. The Company believes that this generally
accepted industry measure is a realistic indication of operating performance and is useful in allowing year over year comparisons. This measure is calculated by adjusting Production Costs as shown in
the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for net byproduct metals revenues, stripping costs, royalties, inventory adjustments and asset retirement provisions. This measure is
intended to provide investors with information about the cash generating capabilities of the Company's mining operations. Management uses this measure to monitor the performance of the Company's
mining operations. Since market prices for gold are quoted on a per ounce basis, using this per ounce measure allows management to assess a mine's cash generating capabilities at various gold prices.
Management is aware that this per ounce measure of performance can be impacted by fluctuations in byproduct metal prices and exchange rates. Management compensates for the limitation inherent
with this measure by using it in conjunction with the minesite costs per tonne measure (discussed below) as well as other data prepared in accordance with US GAAP. Management also performs
sensitivity analyses in order to quantify the effects of fluctuating metal prices and exchange rates.
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(iv) This inventory adjustment reflects production costs associated with unsold concentrates. 

(v) Minesite costs per tonne is not a recognized measure under US GAAP and this data may not be comparable to data presented by other gold producers. This measure is calculated by adjusting
Production Costs as shown in the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for inventory and hedging adjustments, stripping costs and asset retirement provisions and then
dividing by tonnes processed through the mill. Since total cash costs per ounce data can be affected by fluctuations in byproduct metal prices and exchange rates, management believes minesite costs
per tonne provides additional information regarding the performance of mining operations and allows management to monitor operating costs on a more consistent basis as the per tonne measure
eliminates the cost variability associated with varying production levels. Management also uses this measure to determine the economic viability of mining blocks. As each mining block is evaluated
based on the net realizable value of each tonne mined, in order to be economically viable the estimated revenue on a per tonne basis must be in excess of the minesite costs per tonne. Management is
aware that this per tonne measure is impacted by fluctuations in production levels and thus uses this evaluation tool in conjunction with production costs prepared in accordance with US GAAP. This
measure supplements production cost information prepared in accordance with US GAAP and allows investors to distinguish between changes in production costs resulting from changes in production
versus changes in operating performance.

        The Company's operating results and cash flow are significantly affected by changes in the US dollar/Canadian dollar exchange rate since four operating
mines are located in Canada. Exchange rate movements can have a significant impact as all of the Company's revenues are earned in US dollars but most of its
operating costs and a substantial portion of its capital costs are in Canadian dollars. The US dollar/Canadian dollar exchange rate has varied significantly over the
past several years. During the period from January 1, 2005 to December 31, 2010, the noon buying rate, as reported by the Bank of Canada has fluctuated from
C$1.30 per US$1.00 to C$0.91 per US$1.00. In addition, a significant portion of the Company's expenditures at the Kittila Mine and the Pinos Altos Mine are
denominated in Euros and Mexican pesos, respectively. Each of these currencies has varied significantly against the US dollar over the past several years as well.

Exploration and Corporate Development Expense

        Exploration drilling during 2010 resulted in an increase of 2.9 million ounces of gold contained in mineral reserves at the end of the year, due to conversion
from the mineral resource category. In spite of this conversion, the mineral resources continued to grow marginally over 2009 levels at several of the mines by an
approximately 0.3 million ounces to a total of 21.3 million ounces.

        Set out below is a summary of the significant exploration and corporate development activities undertaken in 2010:

• Canadian regional exploration expenditures were $28.3 million in 2010, an increase of $17.2 million compared to 2009. This increase was mainly
attributable to the exploration activities at the Meliadine property since it was acquired by the Company in July 2010. Results on the Meliadine
property have been very encouraging, especially on the Tiriganiaq, F zone, Wolf and Wesmeg zones. In addition, aggressive exploration activities
were focused a few kilometres west of the LaRonde Mine at the Company's Ellison and Bousquet Zone 5 projects. 

• During 2010, approximately $8.3 million of regional exploration expenses were incurred on the Pinos Altos Mine property in Mexico. The most
concentrated drill programs in 2010 focused on the potential to develop satellite deposits including Cubiro, Sinter and San Eligio. 

• The Company incurred exploration expenditures of $7.0 million during 2010 in Nevada, a decrease of $0.1 million compared to 2009. In Nevada,
exploration activities during 2010 were concentrated on the West Pequop property located in the northeastern region of the state. 

• During 2010, regional exploration expenditures in northern Finland were $4.6 million, a decrease of $0.8 million compared to 2009. The Company
continued its aggressive exploration program at the Suurikuusikko structures around the Kittila Mine. 

• The Company's corporate development team continued to be active in 2010 in evaluating many new properties and possible acquisition
opportunities, resulting in a doubling of the corporate development expense when compared to 2009. During 2010, the team was significantly
involved with the Meliadine acquisition.
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        The table below sets out exploration expense by region and total corporate development expense:

  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands)  
Canada (except Meliadine)  $18,423 $11,194 $ 7,966 
Meliadine   9,923  —  — 
Latin America   8,268  9,212  7,426 
United States   7,042  7,176  9,347 
Europe   4,569  5,325  7,017 
Corporate development expense   6,733  3,372  2,948 
        

 $54,958 $36,279 $34,704 
        

General and Administrative Expenses

        General and administrative expenses increased to $94.3 million in 2010 from $63.7 million in 2009. This was attributable to the increase of Quebec regional
general and administrative expenses as this regional support division focused on new development projects in 2010 as compared to supporting the Company's
construction projects in 2009, resulting in a $9.7 million increase from year to year. In addition, there was an increase in stock option expense due to a higher
volume of stock options granted and an increase in the Black-Scholes calculated value of the options granted. Of the total general and administrative expenses,
stock-based compensation was $38.1 million and $27.1 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Provincial Capital Taxes

        These taxes are assessed on the Company's capitalization (paid-up capital and debt) less certain allowances and tax credits for exploration expenses incurred.
Provincial capital taxes decreased to a recovery of $6.1 million in 2010 compared to an expense of $5.0 million in 2009 due to the reinstatement of previously
disallowed Quebec resource credits. Ontario capital tax was eliminated on July 1, 2010, while Quebec capital tax was eliminated at the end of 2010. Therefore,
the provincial capital tax expense is expected to be nil in 2011 and going forward.

Amortization Expense

        The consolidated amortization expense for the year increased to $192.5 million in 2010, compared to $72.5 million in 2009, largely as a result of a full year
of production at the Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines during 2010 and the commencement of commercial production at the Meadowbank Mine during
March 2010. Amortization expense commences once a mine achieves commercial production.

Interest Expense

        In 2010, interest expense increased to $49.5 million from $8.4 million in 2009 and $3.0 million in 2008. The table below shows the components of interest
expense:

  2010  2009  2008  
  (thousands)  
Stand-by fees on credit facilities  $ 8,159 $ 2,730 $ 1,163 
Amortization of credit facilities financing and note issuance costs   3,507  2,392  1,192 
Government interest, penalties and other   2,165  3,326  597 
Interest on credit facilities   10,795  15,470  4,584 
Interest on notes   29,423  —  — 
Interest capitalized to construction in progress   (4,556)  (15,470)  (4,584)
        

 $49,493 $ 8,448 $ 2,952 
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Foreign Currency Translation Gain

        The foreign currency translation loss was $19.5 million in 2010, compared to a loss of $39.8 million in 2009. The significant negative effect of exchange
rates is attributable to the weakening of the US dollar against the Canadian dollar and the Euro during 2010. The loss is mainly due to the impact on the foreign
currency future tax liabilities and is partially off-set by the impact on cash balances in Canadian dollars and Swedish krona, the currency in which the Company's
Swedish subsidiaries pay tax.

Income and Mining Taxes

        In 2010, the effective accounting income and mining tax expense rate was 23.7%, compared to 19.9% in 2009 and 23.8% in 2008. There was one unusual
item recognized in 2010, which reduced the effective tax rate from the statutory tax rate. During the second quarter of 2010, the Company executed the newly
enacted Quebec foreign currency election to commence using the US dollar as its functional currency for Quebec income tax purposes. As the related tax
legislation was enacted in the second quarter of 2010, this election applies to taxation years ended December 31, 2008 and subsequent. This election resulted in a
deferred tax benefit of $21.8 million for the period ended December 31, 2010.

        The beneficial unusual item above is partially offset by permanent differences, principally stock-based compensation that is not deductible for tax purposes
in Canada and non-taxable foreign exchange losses. In addition, Quebec mining duties (current and deferred) increase the effective tax rate.

Supplies Inventory

        The supplies inventory balance as of December 31, 2010 increased significantly to $149.6 million, compared to the December 31, 2009 balance of
$100.9 million. This increase is mainly attributable to the build-up of supplies inventory at the Meadowbank Mine due to a full year of production and an
increased consumption of supplies (including fuel) due to operating conditions and increased maintenance requirements. In addition, supplies inventory at the
Pinos Altos Mine increased to support underground mining operations and operations at the Creston Mascota deposit.

        During July 2010, the Company acquired Comaplex, whose sole asset at the time it was acquired was the Meliadine property located in Nunavut, Canada,
290 kilometres southeast of the Company's existing Meadowbank Mine. The Company expects to achieve efficiencies by leveraging experience gained from the
development of the Meadowbank Mine, if it determines to build a mine at Meliadine. This acquisition was accounted for as a business combination under US
GAAP and resulted in the recognition of $200.1 million in goodwill.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

        At the end of 2010, the Company's cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and restricted cash totalled $104.6 million, compared to $163.6 million
at the end of 2009. This decrease, which resulted from investing and financing activities, was partially offset by operating activities. In 2010, cash used in
investing activities decreased to $523.3 million from $587.6 million in 2009. The investing activities in 2010 mainly consisted of project capital expenditures at
the Meadowbank Mine, the LaRonde Mine extension, the Creston Mascota deposit and sustaining capital expenditures at all of the Company's operating mines.
Cash flow provided by operating activities increased significantly to $483.5 million in 2010 from $115.1 million in 2009 mainly due to the full year of production
from the Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines and ten months of production from the Meadowbank Mine. In addition, higher realized sales prices for all metals,
especially gold, also contributed to the increase of cash flow provided by operating activities. In 2010, cash used in financing activities increased to $21.9 million
compared to 2009 when cash provided from financing activities was $559.8 million. The cash provided from financing activities in 2009 was mainly attributable
to the bank debt drawdowns of $625.0 million.

        In 2010, the Company invested $511.6 million of cash in new projects and sustaining capital expenditures. Major expenditures in 2010 included
$173.9 million on construction at the Meadowbank Mine, $62.0 million on construction at the LaRonde Mine extension, $43.4 million on construction at the
Creston Mascota deposit and $225.0 million for sustaining capital expenditures at the LaRonde, Goldex, Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines. The remaining
capital expenditures to complete all of the Company's projects are expected to be funded by cash provided by operating activities and cash on hand. A significant
portion of the Company's cash and cash equivalents are denominated in US dollars.
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        During 2010, the Company received net proceeds on available-for-sale securities equal to $36.6 million compared to $48.3 million during 2009. Also during
2010, the Company purchased available-for-sale securities for $42.5 million compared to $6.4 million in 2009. This was mainly due to the 12.7% ownership
position acquired in Queenston Mining Incorporated during the fourth quarter of 2010.

        In 2010, the Company declared its 29th consecutive annual dividend. The dividend increased significantly to $0.64 per share from $0.18 per share in 2009.
During the first quarter of 2010, the Company paid out its 2009 dividend, amounting to $26.8 million. Although the Company expects to continue paying
dividends, future dividends will be at the discretion of the Company's board of directors (the "Board") and will be subject to factors such as income, financial
condition and capital requirements. Also in 2010, the Company issued common shares for gross proceeds of $84.7 million. This was mainly due to stock option
exercises and issuances under the Company's employee share purchase plan.

        In 2010, the Company increased amounts available from the syndicate of banks that comprised its lenders from an aggregate of $900 million to $1.2 billion
in a transaction under which the Company also terminated one of its bank credit facilities (see note 4 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements).

        As at December 31, 2010, the Company had drawn $50.0 million from its bank credit facility. In addition, the amounts available under the credit facility are
reduced by letters of credit drawn under the facility. Letters of credit outstanding under the credit facility at December 31, 2010 totalled $29.4 million.
Accordingly, the amount available to be borrowed as at December 31, 2010, was approximately $1.12 billion. The credit facility requires the Company to
maintain specified financial ratios and meet financial condition covenants. These financial condition covenants were met as of December 31, 2010.

        In June 2009, the Company entered into a C$95 million financial security guarantee issuance agreement with Export Development Canada (the "EDC
Facility"). Under the agreement, which matures in June 2014, Export Development Canada agreed to provide guarantees in respect of letters of credit issued on
behalf of the Company in favour of certain beneficiaries in respect of obligations relating to the Meadowbank Mine. As at December 31, 2010, outstanding letters
of credit drawn under the EDC Facility totalled C$75.6 million.

        On April 7, 2010, the Company closed a note offering with institutional investors in the United States and Canada for a private placement of $600 million of
guaranteed senior unsecured notes due in 2017, 2020 and 2022 (the "Notes"). The Notes have a weighted average maturity of 9.84 years and weighted average
yield of 6.59%. Proceeds from the offering of Notes were used to repay amounts under the Company's then outstanding credit facilities.

        Agnico-Eagle's contractual obligations as at December 31, 2010 are set out below:

Contractual Obligations  Total  

Less
than

1 Year  
1-

3 Years  
4-

5 Years  
More than

5 Years  
  (millions)  
Letter of credit obligations  $ 2.3 $ — $ 2.3 $ — $ — 
Reclamation obligations(1)   179.6  2.0  4.7  6.4  166.5 
Purchase commitments   61.8  10.3  13.7  8.9  28.9 
Pension obligations(2)   5.8  0.1  1.0  1.0  3.7 
Capital and operating leases   64.2  14.5  31.0  13.8  4.9 
Long-term debt repayment obligations(3)   650.0  —  —  50.0  600.0 
            

Total(4)  $ 963.7 $ 26.9 $ 52.7 $ 80.1 $ 804.0 
            

Notes:

(1) Mining operations are subject to environmental regulations that require companies to reclaim and remediate land disturbed by mining operations. The Company has submitted closure plans to the
appropriate governmental agencies which estimate the nature, extent and costs of reclamation for each of its mining properties. The estimated undiscounted cash outflows of these reclamation
obligations are presented here. These estimated costs are recorded in the Company's consolidated financial statements on a discounted basis in accordance with ASC 410-20 — Asset Retirement
Obligations (prior authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations"). See Note 5(a) to the audited consolidated financial statements.
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(2) The Company has retirement compensation arrangement plans (the "RCA Plans") with certain executives. The RCA Plans provide pension benefits to each of these executives equal to 2% of the
executive's final three-year average pensionable earnings for each year of service with the Company less the annual pension payable under the Company's basic defined contribution plan. Payments
under the RCA Plans are secured by letter of credit from a Canadian chartered bank. The figures presented in this table have been actuarially determined. 

(3) For the purposes of the Company's obligations to repay amounts outstanding under its credit facility, the Company has assumed that the indebtedness will be repaid at the current expiry date of the
credit facility. 

(4) The Company's estimated future positive cash flows are expected to be sufficient to satisfy the obligations set out above.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

        The Company has the following off-balance sheet arrangements: operating leases (see Note 13(b) to the audited consolidated financial statements) and
$111.3 million of outstanding letters of credit for environmental and site restoration costs, custom credits, government grants and other general corporate purposes
(see Note 12 to the audited consolidated financial statements). If the Company were to terminate these off-balance sheet arrangements, the penalties or obligations
would be insignificant based on the Company's liquidity position, as outlined in the table below.

2011 Liquidity and Capital Resources Analysis

        The Company believes that it has sufficient capital resources to satisfy its 2011 mandatory expenditure commitments (including the future obligations set out
above) and discretionary expenditure commitments. The following table sets out expected future capital requirements and resources for 2011:

  
Amount

(millions)  
2011 Mandatory Commitments:     
Contractual obligations (from table above)  $ 27 
Dividend payable (declared in 2010)   108 
Goldex government grant   3 
    

Total 2011 mandatory expenditure commitments  $ 138 
    

2011 Discretionary Commitments:     
Budgeted capital expenditures  $ 313 
    

Total 2011 mandatory and discretionary expenditure commitments  $ 451 
    

2011 Capital Resources:     
Cash, cash equivalents and short term investments (at December 31, 2010)  $ 102 
Estimated 2011 operating cash flow   476 
Working capital (at December 31, 2010) (excluding cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments)  269 
Available under the Credit Facilities   1,121 
    

Total 2011 Capital Resources  $ 1,968 
    

        While the Company believes its capital resources will be sufficient to satisfy all 2011 commitments (mandatory and discretionary), the Company may choose
to decrease certain of its discretionary expenditure commitments, which includes its construction projects and future dividends, should extremely negative
financial circumstances arise in the future.

Outlook

        The following section contains "forward-looking statements" and "forward-looking information" within the meaning of applicable securities laws. Please see
"Note to Investors Concerning Forward-Looking Information" for a discussion of assumptions and risks relating to such statements and information.
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Gold Production Growth

LaRonde Mine Extension

        In 2011, payable gold production at the LaRonde Mine is expected to be approximately 157,200 ounces of gold, as the gold grade of the stopes scheduled to
be mined does not increase until late in the year, when the deeper, gold-rich ore of the LaRonde Mine extension will be accessed. Total cash costs per ounce at the
LaRonde Mine in 2011 are expected to be approximately $54 reflecting the assumption of significantly higher silver and copper prices (byproduct metal revenue)
going forward.

        Over the 2012 to 2015 period, annual average gold production is expected to be approximately 290,000 ounces. Over the same period, total cash costs per
ounce are expected to average approximately $381 as byproduct revenues are projected to decline significantly, largely due to lower zinc grades at depth.
However, depending on prevailing byproduct prices over the next several years, the potential exists to extend the life of the upper mine by mining lower grade
(predominantly zinc) ore that becomes economic. The effect of this would likely be lower total cash costs per ounce due to the byproduct metal revenue.

Goldex Mine

        The Goldex Mine is anticipated to produce approximately 183,500 ounces of gold in 2011 at estimated total cash costs per ounce of approximately $349.
This is in line with the total cash costs per ounce incurred in 2010 and compares favourably to 2009, which reflects the ongoing optimization efforts at the mine
and improved throughput.

        Over the period of 2012 through 2015, annual average gold production of approximately 179,000 ounces is expected, with total cash costs per ounce
estimated to average approximately $344.

        Due to exploration success in 2010, it is possible that the mine life may be extended as the deeper D-Zone is explored and quantified. Beginning in 2011, it is
expected that a ramp will be driven below the current workings to facilitate additional drilling which would be incorporated in a feasibility study considering the
extraction of this zone. The study is expected to be completed in mid-2013.

Kittila Mine

        In 2011, the Kittila Mine is expected to produce approximately 149,700 ounces of gold, while from 2012 through 2015, it is expected to produce an average
of 173,000 ounces per year. Total cash costs per ounce in 2011 are expected to be approximately $548 per ounce. From 2012 through 2015, total cash costs per
ounce are expected to average approximately $501.

        Reflecting the continued growth of the Kittila orebody, a feasibility study regarding an initial expansion is underway. The study, which will evaluate the
potential for an expansion of at least 50% in throughput, is expected to be completed in the third quarter of 2011.

Lapa Mine

        Gold production during 2011 is expected to be approximately 124,800 ounces at estimated total cash costs per ounce of approximately $518. Over the period
of 2012 to 2014, annual average gold production of approximately 119,000 ounces is expected, with total cash costs per ounce expected to average $535.
According to the current mine plan, the last year of the mine's life will be a partial year in 2015. However, the Company will continue its exploration program at
Lapa in 2011 and plans to extend the underground exploration drift to facilitate drilling along the trend to the east and at depth. These areas have not previously
been explored. The drilling is intended to investigate the possibility of extending the mine life.

Pinos Altos Mine

        Total gold production in 2011 is expected to be approximately 199,000 ounces at estimated total cash costs per ounce of approximately $406. Over the
period of 2012 to 2015, the mine (including production from the Creston Mascota deposit) is expected to produce an average of 230,000 ounces of gold per year.
From 2012 through 2015, total cash costs per ounce are expected to average approximately $334.
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        Construction on the satellite Creston Mascota deposit was completed with the first gold production occurring during the fourth quarter of 2010. Commercial
production at this heap leach operation is expected to be achieved in the first quarter of 2011.

        The Company is evaluating alternatives with respect to increasing the underground mine capacity at Pinos Altos either through an additional production
ramp or a production shaft. The study is expected to be completed near the end of 2011. In 2011, studies are continuing in regards to the development of several
other satellite deposits on the Pinos Altos concession package including the Sinter, Cubiro and San Eligio zones. Exploration activities in 2011 will focus on
conversion of current gold resources to reserves and extending the mine life.

Meadowbank Mine

        Gold production in 2011 is expected to be approximately 361,600 ounces at estimated total cash costs per ounce of approximately $597. The mine is
expected to produce an average of 399,000 ounces of gold per year from 2012 to 2015. From 2012 through 2015, total cash costs per ounce are expected to
average approximately $511.

        The Meadowbank Mine is still early in its life cycle (commercial production achieved March 2010) and as such continues to go through start-up issues that
are not uncommon for a large, complex and remote mine. The 2011 production forecast reflects continued progress in resolving these start-up issues, and the
installation of a permanent secondary crushing unit during the third quarter, which is expected to resolve crushing issues, thereby reaching design capacity
of 8,500 tonnes per day.

        In early 2011, the kitchen facilities to support the employee camp at the Meadowbank Mine sustained extensive damage as a result of a fire. The fire was
contained to the kitchen and there were no injuries sustained. Although processing and mining operations continue, the Company is assessing the potential impact
on short-term production of any temporary reduction in personnel.

        During the 2011 drilling season, conversion and expansion of the indicated and inferred resource around the southern end of the Goose deposit will remain
the priority. In addition, the exploration program in 2011 will continue to focus on resource-to-reserve conversion and the expansion of resources and reserves at
the Vault deposit where recent exploration has suggested that additional mineralization may have the potential to extend the life of the mine.

Meliadine Project

        In July 2010, Agnico-Eagle completed the acquisition of the Meliadine project near Rankin Inlet, Nunavut.

        The initial reserve estimate is 2.6 million ounces of gold from 9.5 million tonnes grading 8.5 grams per tonne. It is expected that this reserve will continue to
grow rapidly as the large gold resource is drilled extensively over the next 12 months. Pending further drilling, feasibility study and a determination by the
company to commence mining operations, this large gold deposit could have first production as early as late in 2015 or early 2016. Approximately $65 million is
expected to be spent on Meliadine in 2011.

Growth Summary

        With the achievement of commercial production of the Goldex Mine in 2008, Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines in 2009 and the Meadowbank Mine in
March 2010, the Company has completed its transformation from a one-mine operation to a six-mine company resulting in record gold reserves and record annual
financial and operating results. As the Company begins the next five-year growth phase from its expanded production platform, it will continue to deliver on its
vision and growth strategy. In 2010, gold production increased significantly by 100% from 2009 levels to 987,609 ounces and in 2011, the Company is
anticipating that total gold production will grow to between approximately 1.13 and 1.23 million ounces. Based on exploration results to date and planned
exploration programs in 2011, the Company believes it is well positioned to potentially have several five-million-ounce gold deposits. The Company's goal is to
increase gold reserves from its existing portfolio of mines and development projects, exceeding 22 million ounces by year-end 2011. Further internal growth
opportunities are expected to add to production post-2011. In summary, the Company anticipates that
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the main contributors to the targeted increase in gold production, gold reserves, and increases to gold resources, could include:

• Continued conversion of Agnico-Eagle's current gold resources to reserves 

• Increased production from LaRonde as the mine accesses the deeper higher grade orebody 

• At least 50% throughput expansion at the Kittila Mine, reflecting continued growth of orebody 

• Resource conversion and continued expansion along strike at Meliadine project 

• Expansion at depth and along strike of D zone at Goldex 

• Resource expansion and scoping study at Bousquet Zone 5 deposit 

• Extension of the Westwood deposit on the Ellison property, immediately west of LaRonde and Bousquet 

• Resource conversion at Lapa Zulapa Corridor target and extension of the Lapa Contact zone 

• Extension at depth and along strike at Goose Island and Goose South at Meadowbank 

• Extension to the south and east at the Vault deposit at Meadowbank 

• Extensions at depth at the Sinter and Cubiro zones at Pinos Altos

Financial Outlook

Mining Revenue and Production Costs

        In 2011, the Company expects to continue to generate strong cash flow as production volumes are expected to increase by approximately 18% to between
1.13 million ounces and 1.23 million ounces due to relatively steady production at the LaRonde, Goldex, Pinos Altos and Lapa Mines and the ramping up to
designed capacity at the Kittila and Meadowbank Mines. Metal prices will have a large impact on financial results and, although the Company cannot predict the
prices that will be realized in 2011, gold prices in early 2011 (to March 18, 2011) have remained strong. On March 18, 2011, the gold spot price closed at an all
time record high of $1,438 per ounce.

        The table below sets out actual production for 2010 and estimated production in 2011.

  2011 Estimate  2010 Actual 
Gold (ounces)   1,175,800  987,609 
Silver (000s ounces)   6,224  5,305 
Zinc (tonnes)   71,800  62,544 
Copper (tonnes)   4,386  4,224 

        For 2011, the Company is expecting total cash costs per ounce at the LaRonde Mine to be $54 compared to negative $7 in 2010. In calculating estimates of
total cash costs per ounce, net silver, zinc and copper revenue is treated as a reduction of production costs, and therefore production and price assumptions for
these metals play an important role in these estimates for the LaRonde Mine, due to its large byproduct production. An increase in byproduct metal prices above
forecast levels would result in improved cash costs for the LaRonde Mine. In addition, the Pinos Altos Mine contains significant byproduct silver.

        In 2011, total cash costs per ounce at the Goldex, Kittila, Lapa, Pinos Altos and the Meadowbank Mines are expected to be $349, $548, $518, $406 and
$597, respectively. As production costs at the LaRonde, Goldex, Lapa and Meadowbank Mines are denominated mostly in Canadian dollars, the production costs
at the Kittila Mine are denominated mostly in Euros and the production costs at the Pinos Altos Mine are denominated mostly in Mexican pesos, the Canadian
dollar/US dollar, Euro/US dollar and Mexican peso/US dollar exchange rates also affect the estimates. The foreign exchange rates have been trending unfavorably
for the Company as the US dollar has depreciated relative to these currencies since late 2010.
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        The table below sets out the metal price assumptions and exchange rate assumptions used in deriving the estimated total cash costs per ounce for 2011
(production estimates for each metal are shown in the table above) as well as the market average closing prices for each variable for the period of January 1 to
March 18, 2011.

  
Cash Cost

Assumptions  
Market
Average  

Silver (per ounce)  $ 22.00 $ 31.01 
Zinc (per tonne)  $ 2,100 $ 2,402 
Copper (per tonne)  $ 8,000 $ 9,661 
C$/US$ exchange rate  $ 1.0300 $0.9871 
Euro/US$ exchange rate  $ 0.7692 $0.7350 

        The table below sets out the estimated approximate sensitivity of the Company's 2011 estimated total cash costs per ounce to a change in metal price and
exchange rate assumptions:

Change in variable  

Impact
on

total cash
costs

($/oz.)  
1% C$/US$  $ 5 
1% Euro/US$  $ 1 
$100/per tonne of Zinc  $ 6 
$1/oz Silver  $ 5 
$200/per tonne of Copper  $ 1 

Note:

The sensitivities presented are based on the production and price assumptions set out above. Operating costs are not affected by fluctuations in byproduct metal prices. The Company may use derivative strategies
to limit the downside risk associated with fluctuating byproduct metal prices and enters into forward contracts to lock in exchange rates based on projected Canadian dollar, Euro and Mexican peso operating and
capital needs. Please see "Risk Profile — Metal Price and Foreign Currency" and "Risk Profile — Derivatives". Please see "Results of Operations — Production Costs" for a discussion about the use of the non-
US GAAP financial measure total cash costs per ounce.

Exploration Expense

        In 2011, Agnico-Eagle expects expenditures of $105 million on grassroots exploration and corporate development, comprised mostly of grassroots
exploration outside of the Company's currently contemplated mining areas in Canada, Latin America, Finland and the United States. Exploration is success driven
and thus these estimates could change materially based on the success of the various exploration programs. In addition, when it is determined that a mining
property can be economically developed as a result of established proven and probable reserves, the costs of exploration to further delineate the ore body on such
property are capitalized. In 2011, the Company expects to capitalize $40 million on exploration related to further delineating ore bodies and converting resources
into reserves.

Other Expenses

        Cash general and administrative expenses are not expected to increase materially in 2011; however non-cash variances may occur as a result of variances in
the Black-Scholes pricing of any stock options granted by the Company in 2011. In 2011, provincial capital taxes are expected to be nil since the Ontario
provincial capital tax was eliminated on July 1, 2010 and Quebec capital tax was eliminated at the end of 2010. Amortization is expected to be approximately
$227 million mainly due to the first full year of amortization of the Meadowbank Mine. Interest expense in 2011 is expected to be approximately $49 million due
to the long-term debt and standby fees associated with the $1.2 billion Credit Facility. The Company's effective tax rate is expected to be approximately 30% to
35% in 2011 compared to an effective rate of 23.7% in 2010. The lower effective rate in 2010 was due to the factors mentioned in "Results of
Operations — Income and Mining Taxes" above.
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Capital Expenditures

        Agnico-Eagle's gold growth program remains well funded. Capital expenditures, including construction and development costs, sustaining capital and
capitalized exploration costs, are expected to total approximately $313 million in 2011. During 2011, the Company expects to generate internal cash flow from
the sale of 1.13 — 1.23 million ounces of gold and the associated byproduct metals. The breakdown of the 2011 capital expenditures program is as follows:

• $55 million in capital expenditures related to construction and development at the LaRonde Mine extension; 

• $41 million in sustaining capital expenditures related to the LaRonde Mine; 

• $6 million in capital expenditures related to construction and development at the Creston Mascota deposit at the Pinos Altos Mine; 

• $26 million in sustaining capital expenditures related to the Pinos Altos Mine; 

• $52 million in sustaining capital expenditures related to the Kittila Mine; 

• $26 million in sustaining capital expenditures related to the Goldex Mine; 

• $53 million in sustaining capital expenditures related to the Meadowbank Mine; 

• $14 million in sustaining capital expenditures related to the Lapa Mine; and 

• $40 million in capitalized exploration expenditures.

        The Company continues to examine other possible corporate development opportunities which may result in the acquisition of companies or assets with
securities, cash or a combination thereof. If cash is used, depending on the size of the acquisition, Agnico-Eagle may be required to borrow money or issue
securities to fund such cash requirements.

Risk Profile

        The Company mitigates the likelihood and potential severity of the various risks it encounters in its day-to-day operations through the application of high
standards in the planning, construction and operation of mining facilities. In addition, emphasis is placed on hiring and retaining competent personnel and
developing their skills through training in safety and loss control. The Company's operating and technical personnel have a solid track record of developing and
operating precious metal mines, and several of the Company's mines have received safety and development awards for excellence in this regard. Nevertheless, the
Company and its employees continue with a focused effort to improve workplace safety, and the Company has placed additional emphasis on safety procedure
training for both mining and supervisory employees.

        The Company also mitigates some of its normal business risk through the purchase of insurance coverage. An Insurable Risk Management Policy, approved
by the Board, governs the purchase of insurance coverage and only permits the purchase of coverage from insurance companies of the highest credit quality. For a
more complete list of the risk factors affecting the Company, please see "Item 3 Key Information — Risk Factors" in the Form 20-F.

Metal Price and Foreign Currency

        Agnico-Eagle's net income is most sensitive to metal prices and the Canadian dollar/US dollar and Euro/US dollar exchange rates. For the purpose of the
sensitivities set out in the table below, Agnico-Eagle used the following metal price and exchange rate assumptions:

• Gold — $1,050 per ounce; 

• Silver — $22.00 per ounce; 

• Zinc — $2,100 per tonne; 

• Copper — $7,000 per tonne;
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• Canadian dollar/US dollar — C$1.03 per $1.00; and 

• Euro/US dollar — $1.30 per €1.00.

        Changes in the market price of gold are due to numerous factors such as demand, global mine production levels, forward selling by producers, central bank
sales and investor sentiment. Changes in the market prices of other metals are due to factors such as demand and global mine production levels. Changes in the
exchange rates are due to factors such as supply and demand for currencies and economic conditions in each country or currency area. In 2010, the ranges of
metal prices and exchange rates were:

• Gold: $1,058 — $1,421 per ounce averaging $1,225 per ounce; 

• Silver: $15.14 — $30.70 per ounce averaging $20.19 per ounce; 

• Zinc: $1,596 — $2,686 per tonne averaging $2,159 per tonne; 

• Copper: $6,068 — $9,650 per tonne averaging $7,543 per tonne; 

• Canadian dollar/US dollar: C$0.9980 — C$1.0758 per $1.00 averaging C$1.0302 per $1.00; and 

• Euro/US dollar: $1.1923 — $1.4514 per €1.00 averaging $1.3266 per €1.00.

        The following table sets out the estimated impact on 2011 total cash costs per ounce of a 10% change in assumed metal prices and exchange rates. A 10%
change in each variable was considered in isolation while holding all other assumptions constant. Based on historical market data and 2010 price ranges shown
above, a 10% change in assumed metal prices and exchange rates is reasonably likely in 2011.

Changes in variable  

Impact on
total cash

costs
per ounce  

Canadian dollar/US dollar  $ 49 
Euro/US dollar  $ 7 
Zinc  $ 13 
Silver  $ 12 
Copper  $ 2 

        In order to mitigate the impact of fluctuating precious and base metal prices, the Company occasionally enters into derivative transactions under its Metal
Price Risk Management Policy, approved by the Board. The Company's policy and practice is not to sell forward its gold production. However, the policy does
allow the Company to use other hedging strategies where appropriate to mitigate foreign exchange and base metal pricing risks. The Company occasionally buys
put options, enters into price collars and enters into forward contracts to protect minimum base metal prices while maintaining full exposure to gold price. In
2009, the Risk Management Committee approved the strategy of using short-term call options in an attempt to enhance the realized base metal prices. The
Company's policy does not allow speculative trading.

        The Company receives payment for all of its metal sales in US dollars and pays most of its operating and capital costs in Canadian dollars, Euros or Mexican
pesos. This gives rise to significant currency risk exposure. From time to time the Company has entered into currency hedging transactions under the Company's
Foreign Exchange Risk Management Policy, approved by the Board, to hedge part of its foreign currency exposure. The policy does not permit the hedging of
translation exposure (that is, the gains and losses that arise from the accounting translation of Canadian dollar, Euro or Mexican peso denominated assets and
liabilities into US dollars), as these do not give rise to cash exposure. The Company's foreign currency derivative strategy includes the use of purchased puts, sold
calls, collars and forwards. The Company's policy does not allow speculative trading.

Cost Inputs

        The Company also considers and may enter into risk management strategies to mitigate price risk on certain consumables (including, but not limited to,
energy). These strategies have largely been confined to longer term purchasing contracts but may include financial and derivative instruments.
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Interest Rates

        The Company's current exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to the drawdown on the credit facility and its investment
portfolio. Drawdowns on the credit facility are used, primarily, to fund a portion of the capital expenditures related to the Company's development projects and
working capital requirements. As at December 31, 2010, the Company had drawn down $50 million on the credit facility. In addition, the Company usually
invests its cash in investments with short maturities or with frequent interest reset terms and a credit rating of R1-High or better. As a result, the Company's
interest income fluctuates with short-term market conditions. As at December 31, 2010, short-term investments amounted to $6.6 million.

        Amounts drawn under the credit facility are subject to floating interest rates based on benchmark rates available in the United States and Canada or on
LIBOR. In the past, the Company has entered into derivative instruments to hedge against unfavorable changes in interest rates. The Company will continue to
monitor its interest rate exposure and may enter into such agreements to manage its exposure to fluctuating interest rates. In 2010, there were no interest rate
derivative instruments in place.

Financial Instruments

        The Company, from time to time, enters into contracts to limit the risk associated with decreased byproduct metal prices, increased foreign currency costs
(including capital expenditures) and input costs. The contracts act as economic hedges of underlying exposures and are not held for speculative purposes. Agnico-
Eagle does not use complex derivative contracts to hedge exposures. The Company uses simple contracts, such as puts and calls, collars and forwards.

        Using financial instruments creates various financial risks. Credit risk is the risk that the counterparties to financial contracts will fail to perform on an
obligation to the Company. Credit risk is partially mitigated by dealing with high quality counterparties such as major banks. Market liquidity risk is the risk that
a financial position cannot be liquidated quickly. The Company primarily mitigates market liquidity risk by spreading out the maturity of financial contracts over
time, usually based on projected production levels for the specific metal being hedged, such that the relevant markets will be able to absorb the contracts. Mark-
to-market risk is the risk that an adverse change in market prices for metals will affect financial condition. Since derivative contracts are used as economic
hedges, for most of the contracts, changes in the mark-to-market value will affect income. For a description of the accounting treatment of derivative contracts,
please see "Critical Accounting Estimates — Financial Instruments".

Operational Risk

        The business of gold mining is generally subject to risks and hazards, including environmental hazards, industrial accidents, unusual or unexpected rock
formations, changes in the regulatory environment, cave-ins, rock bursts, rock falls, pit wall failures and flooding and gold bullion losses. Such occurrences could
result in damage to, or destruction of, mineral properties or production facilities, personal injury or death, environmental damage, delays in mining, monetary
losses and possible legal liability. The Company carries insurance to protect itself against certain risks of mining and processing in amounts that it considers to be
adequate but which may not provide adequate coverage in certain unforeseen circumstances. The Company may also become subject to liability for pollution,
cave-ins or other hazards against which it cannot insure or against which it has elected not to insure because of high premium costs or other reasons, or the
Company may become subject to liabilities which exceed policy limits. In these circumstances, the Company may be required to incur significant costs that could
have a material adverse effect on its financial performance and results of operations.

        As a result of a full year of production at the Kittila, Lapa and Pinos Altos Mines and the startup of production at the Meadowbank mine in March 2010, the
Company's gold production and operating margin has diversified, reflecting the transition from one mine to six mines. In 2010, Meadowbank contributed the
highest percentage at approximately 27% of the Company's production, and will continue to account for a significant
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portion of gold production and operating margin going forward, as optimization continues and it achieves its design parameters. The table below outlines
forecasted estimated payable gold production per mine for 2011:

  

Estimated
Payable

Production (oz)  

Estimated
Payable

Production
(%)  

LaRonde   157,200  13 
Goldex   183,500  16 
Lapa   124,800  11 
Meadowbank   361,600  31 
Kittila   149,700  13 
Pinos Altos   168,400  14 
Creston Mascota   30,600  2 
      

Total   1,175,800  100 
      

        However, mining is a complex and unpredictable business and, therefore, the Company provides a range of expected production of 1.13 to 1.23 million
ounces. While this is the expected range of production, actual production may fall outside this range. Any adverse condition affecting mining or milling
conditions could be expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial performance and results of operations. One of the Company's major
development programs is the extension of the LaRonde Mine below Level 245, referred to as the LaRonde Mine extension. This program involves the
construction of infrastructure at depth and extraction of ore from new zones, and may present new challenges for the Company. Gold production at the LaRonde
Mine above Level 245 has started to decline. The Kittila, the Lapa and the Pinos Altos Mines commenced commercial production in 2009, while the
Meadowbank Mine achieved commercial production in March 2010; however, Kittila and Meadowbank continue to be optimized and are not expected to reach
design capacity until 2011. In addition, production from the Kittila and Meadowbank Mines in 2011 may be lower than anticipated if there are delays in achieving
full production rates. The Company anticipates using revenue generated by its operations to finance the capital expenditures required at its mine development
projects.

        The Company's gold production may fall below estimated levels as a result of mining accidents such as cave-ins, rock falls, rock bursts, pit wall failures,
fires or flooding or as a result of other operational problems such as a failure of a production hoist, an autoclave, a filter press or a semi-autogenous grinding mill.
In addition, production may be reduced if, during the course of mining or processing, unfavourable weather conditions, ground conditions or seismic activity are
encountered, ore grades are lower than expected, the physical or metallurgical characteristics of the ore are less amenable than expected to mining or treatment or
dilution increases, electrical power is interrupted or heap leach processing results in containment discharge. In six of the last eight years, as a result of such
adverse conditions, the Company has failed to meet production forecasts due to: a rock fall, production drilling challenges and lower than planned mill recoveries
in 2003; higher than expected dilution in 2004; and increased stress levels in a sill pillar, requiring the temporary closure of production sublevels in 2005. In 2008,
gold production was 276,762 ounces, down from the Company's initial estimate of 358,000 ounces. This reduction was primarily a result of delays in the
commencement of production at the Goldex Mine and the Kittila Mine, mainly due to delays in commissioning the Goldex production hoist and the Kittila
autoclave, respectively. In 2009, gold production was 492,972 ounces, down from the Company's initial estimate of 590,000 ounces, primarily as a result of
delays in the commencement of production at the Kittila Mine due to issues with the autoclave and at the Pinos Altos Mine resulting from problems in
commissioning the dry tailings filter presses and dilution issues at the Lapa Mine. In 2010, gold production was 987,609, slightly below the estimate of
1,000,000, largely due to the slower than anticipated ramp-up at Meadowbank, along with lower than expected grades at the LaRonde and Lapa Mines in the
fourth quarter. Occurrences of this nature and other accidents, adverse conditions or operational problems in future years may result in the Company's failure to
achieve current or future production estimates.

        The Company's production forecasts assume that production will commence at the Creston Mascota deposit and LaRonde Mine extension in the second and
fourth quarters of 2011, respectively, and that the Kittila Mine and the Meadowbank Mine will reach full production rates by the first and third quarters of 2011,
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respectively. The Company's ability to optimize and achieve full production rates at its new mines on schedule is subject to a number of risks and uncertainties.

        The LaRonde Mine extension will be one of the deepest operations in the Western Hemisphere, with an expected maximum depth of 3,110 metres. The
operations of the LaRonde Mine extension will rely on new infrastructure for hauling ore and materials to the surface, including a winze (or internal shaft) and a
series of ramps linking mining deposits to the Penna Shaft that services current operations at the LaRonde Mine. The depth of the operations could pose
significant challenges to the Company, such as geomechanical risks and ventilation and air conditioning requirements, which may result in difficulties and delays
in achieving gold production objectives.

        The development of the LaRonde Mine extension requires the construction of significant new underground mining operations. The construction of
underground mining facilities is subject to a number of risks and challenges, including unforeseen geological formations, the implementation of new mining
processes, delays in obtaining required construction, environmental or operating permits and engineering and mine design adjustments. These occurrences may
result in delays in the planned start up dates and in additional costs being incurred by the Company beyond those budgeted. Moreover, the construction activities
at the LaRonde Mine extension are taking place concurrently with normal mining operations at LaRonde, which may result in conflicts with, or possible delays
to, existing mining operations.

        The figures for mineral reserves and mineral resources published by the Company are estimates, and no assurance can be given that the anticipated tonnages
and grades will be achieved or that the indicated level of recovery of gold will be realized. The ore grade actually recovered by the Company may differ from the
estimated grades of the mineral reserves and mineral resources. The estimates of mineral reserves and mineral resources have been determined based on assumed
metal prices, foreign exchange rates and operating costs. For example, the Company has estimated proven and probable mineral reserves on all of its properties
based on, among other things, a $1,024 per ounce gold price. Monthly average gold prices have been above $1,024 per ounce since October 2009. Prolonged
declines in the market price of gold (or applicable by product metal prices) may render mineral reserves containing relatively lower grades of mineralization
uneconomical to recover and could materially reduce the Company's mineral reserves. Should such reductions occur, the Company may be required to take a
material write-down of its investment in mining properties or delay or discontinue production or the development of new projects, resulting in increased net losses
and reduced cash flow. Market price fluctuations of gold (or applicable byproduct metal prices), as well as increased production costs or reduced recovery rates,
may render mineral reserves containing relatively lower grades of mineralization uneconomical to recover and may ultimately result in a restatement of mineral
resources. Short-term factors relating to the mineral reserve, such as the need for orderly development of orebodies or the processing of new or different grades,
may impair the profitability of a mine in any particular accounting period.

        Mineral resource estimates for properties that have not commenced production or at deposits that have not yet been exploited are based, in most instances, on
very limited and widely spaced drill hole information, which is not necessarily indicative of conditions between and around the drill holes. Accordingly, such
mineral resource estimates may require revision as more drilling information becomes available or as actual production experience is gained.

        The Company's operations have been expanded to include a mine in Finland and a mine in northern Mexico. These operations are exposed to various levels
of political, economic and other risks and uncertainties that are different from those encountered at the Company's Canadian properties. These risks and
uncertainties vary from country to country and may include: extreme fluctuations in currency exchange rates; high rates of inflation; labour unrest; risks of war or
civil unrest; expropriation and nationalization; renegotiation or nullification of existing concessions, licences, permits and contracts; illegal mining; corruption;
restrictions on foreign exchange and repatriation; hostage taking; and changing political conditions and currency controls. In addition, the Company must comply
with multiple and potentially conflicting regulations in Canada, the United States, Europe and Mexico, including export requirements, taxes, tariffs, import duties
and other trade barriers, as well as health, safety and environmental requirements.

        The Company's Meadowbank Mine is located in the Kivalliq District of Nunavut in northern Canada, approximately 70 kilometres north of Baker Lake.
Though the Company constructed a 110-kilometre
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all-weather road from Baker Lake, which provides summer shipping access via Hudson Bay to the Meadowbank Mine, the Company's operations will be
constrained by the remoteness of the mine, particularly as the port of Baker Lake is only accessible approximately 2.5 months per year. Most of the materials that
the Company requires for the operation of the Meadowbank Mine must be transported through the port of Baker Lake during this shipping season, which may be
further truncated due to weather conditions. If the Company is not able to acquire and transport necessary supplies during this time, this may result in a slowdown
or stoppage of operations at the Meadowbank Mine. Furthermore, if major equipment fails, any items necessary to replace or repair such equipment may have to
be shipped through Baker Lake during this window. Failure to have available the necessary materials required for operations or to repair or replace
malfunctioning equipment at the Meadowbank Mine may require the slowdown or stoppage of operations.

Regulatory Risk

        The Company's mining and mineral processing operations and exploration activities are subject to the laws and regulations of federal, provincial, state and
local governments in the jurisdictions in which the Company operates. These laws and regulations are extensive and govern prospecting, exploration,
development, production, exports, taxes, labour standards, occupational health and safety, waste disposal, toxic substances, environmental protection, mine safety
and other matters. Compliance with such laws and regulations increases the costs of planning, designing, drilling, developing, constructing, operating, closing,
reclaiming and rehabilitating mines and other facilities. New laws or regulations, amendments to current laws and regulations governing operations and activities
of mining companies or more stringent implementation or interpretation thereof could have a material adverse impact on the Company, cause a reduction in levels
of production and delay or prevent the development of new mining properties.

Outstanding Securities

        The following table sets out the maximum number of common shares that would be outstanding if all dilutive instruments outstanding at March 18, 2011
were exercised:

Common shares outstanding at March 18, 2011   168,944,915 
Employee stock options   9,082,770 
Warrants   8,600,000 
    

  186,627,685 
    

Human Capital and the Environment

        The Company believes that its people provide it with a distinct competitive advantage and are one of its key operating strengths. Agnico-Eagle recognizes
the importance of its employees and strives to provide a corporate culture that is based on the principle that every person has the right to be treated with dignity
and respect and operates as a partnership based on mutual respect, commitment and dedication to excellence. The employees of Agnico-Eagle have responded
with strong loyalty and performance. As a result of their ideas and efforts, efficiency has improved, gold production has increased and the Company's safety
record remains strong. From exploration through mining, the Company works hard to preserve and protect the natural environment by implementing sound
environmental management systems and processes at all stages of its business and by pursuing continuous improvement in its environmental performance. The
Company's operations are required to meet and, where practicable, exceed relevant laws, regulations and standards. In 2010, the Company continued to build
upon these philosophies.

Health, Safety and Environmental Management System

        In 2010 the Company continued to develop and implement a formal Health, Safety and Environmental Management System at all six of its mining
operations. The Health, Safety and Environmental Management System that is being implemented by the Company uses a commercially available software
platform that has wide spread use in the Canadian mining industry and is consistent with the ISO 14001 Environmental Management System and the OHSAS
18001 Health and Safety Management System. Implementation is being
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rolled out in phases or modules with the development being led by an internal implementation committee composed of Environmental and Health and Safety
professionals at each of the Company's operating mines. The first modules implemented included:

• incident investigation and follow up; 

• document control; and 

• legal and permit management.

        The incident investigation and follow up module covers accident investigations and environmental incident investigations and it provides a formalized
system to ensure that recommended remedial actions are pursued. It allows for common incident and accident data to be stored, facilitating trend interpretation
such as common causes or circumstances to be identified and interpreted. The document control module provides a platform for the management of all Company
procedures, policies, job procedures and management plans. The module provides a means for control over the most recent versions of each of these documents
including a means for controlling future modifications. The legal and permit management module provides a platform to manage all of the Company's legal and
permit requirements and to track and manage future permit updates as required. Over the next two years, the Company intends to implement additional modules
including: risk identification and management, operational control, emergency response management, monitoring and measurement, audit and inspection
management, management review and non-conformance, management of preventative/corrective action and training.

Mine Rescue

        The Company has developed emergency response capacity at each of its operating divisions. The training of personnel to respond to all forms of
emergencies remains a key element of the health and safety programs across the Company. In 2010 the mine rescue team from the Goldex Mine represented the
Abitibi region at the Quebec Mine Rescue Provincial competition. This follows a string of five consecutive provincial mine rescue championships for the mine
rescue team from the LaRonde Mine (2005 through 2009). At Pinos Altos the mine rescue team (first created in 2009) competed at the national mine rescue
competition in Mexico. At Kittila the mine rescue teams were created and commenced training in 2010 and are now the only accredited mine rescue teams in
Finland. The two team trainers are employees of the Kittila Mine and were trained to be mine rescue trainers in Sudbury, Ontario.

Quebec Divisions (LaRonde, Lapa & Goldex Mines)

• In 2010 new noise attenuation structures were designed and installed at the LaRonde Mine to reduce noise coming from the mine's underground
ventilation and air heating systems. A specialist consultant was retained who worked with the Company and with local homeowners and the rural
municipality to understand how fan noise was affecting those living in the area. This led to the design of new noise attenuation structures that were
fabricated and installed at the LaRonde Mine in 2010. These attenuation structures incorporate enclosures and baffles built around the fans and
have been successful in making significant reductions to the audible nuisance noise associated with these fans. 

• The Company's LaRonde Division was awarded the "Energy Efficiency Agency" award at the "Extras" Gala organized by the Chamber of
Commerce of Rouyn-Noranda on November 20, 2010. This award was given to recognize the efforts made by the Company's LaRonde Mine in
adopting high standards in energy efficiency and to thank the Company for its contribution to this societal objective. 

• Every year, the Quebec Mining Association awards the F.J. O'Connell trophy in three categories to recognize the efforts of its members who have
registered the most noticeable improvements during the year in the field of accident prevention. The incident rates are calculated on a basis of
200,000 hours, equivalent to the work done by 100 workers over a period of one year, and take into account accidents with loss of time and
accidents with amended work assignments. In June 2010, the F.J. O'Connell trophy for Underground Mine Operations with less than
400,000 hours in a year was awarded to the Company's Lapa Mine and the F.J. O'Connell trophy for Underground Mine Operations with greater
than 400,000 hours per year was awarded to the Company's Goldex Mine.
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• In 2010 a new ammonia stripping water treatment plant was constructed and commissioned at the Lapa Mine. This plant treats excess mine water
to reduce ammonia concentrations prior to discharge into the environment. The ammonia comes from the dissolution of residual nitrogen based
explosives used underground when in contact with underground mine water. At the LaRonde Mine, the Company continued to make significant
technical achievements with the biological water treatment plant in 2010 as a result of on-site research and development efforts. This water
treatment plant removes nitrogen compounds, such as ammonia, from the combined waste water stored in the tailings impoundment area to allow
the excess water to be discharged to the receiving environment. 

• At the Goldex Mine, which is located in close proximity to residential communities, the Company has developed effective control, monitoring and
public information tools to manage the effects of large underground production blasts.

Kittila Mine — Finland

• At the Kittila Mine, the Company has implemented a waste rock management system to segregate potentially acid-generating rock and to control
its placement within the waste rock pile. The mine segregates its mill tailings into two streams: flotation tailings that have had no contact with
cyanide and cyanide leach tailings. This ensures that only a relatively small portion of the tailings have had any contact with cyanide. The tailings
are stored in separate lined containment areas and the cyanide leach tailings pass through a cyanide destruction circuit before leaving the mill. This
significantly reduces the risk of environmental harm in the event of a system failure. 

• The Kittila Mine supports local recreational initiatives that include such events as a local mountain biking race, ice fishing derbies, the Levi
marathon and reindeer racing. The Company is a sponsor of a local theatre festival which includes providing access for Company employees.

Pinos Altos — Mexico

• 99.8% of the operating and management staff of the Pinos Altos Mine are Mexican nationals with approximately two-thirds of the operating
workforce derived from the local area within a 20 kilometre radius of the mine site. Local contractors are also employed for various service and
support functions. 

• For each of the past three years, the Company's Mexico Division has received certification as a Socially Responsible Company from the Mexican
Center for Philanthropy (Centro Mexicano para a Filantropia) and the Alliance for Social Responsibility of Enterprises (Alianza por la
Responsabilidad Social Empresarial de Mexico). 

• In 2009 and 2010, the Pinos Altos Mine also earned the distinction awarded by the Mexican Government of being an 'equal opportunity' employer
in Mexico, specifically for providing equality of women's rights in the workplace (Equidad de Genero). The Company is in the process of
implementing the Gender Equity Model, which is coordinated through the National Women's Institute in Mexico and involves external auditing of
the Company's gender equality performance and of the systems in place to promote gender equality in the workplace. 

• In 2010 the Pinos Altos Mine was awarded certification as a "Clean Industry" by the Federal office for Environmental Protection (PROFEPA)
(Certificado de Industria Limpia). This certification is valid for a two year period (December 21, 2010 through December 21, 2012) and was
awarded following an extensive external environmental performance audit of the Company's operations and environmental management systems
in place at the Pinos Altos Mine. A new audit is required every two years to maintain this certification. 

• The Company also supports a number of community health and educational initiatives in the region surrounding the Pinos Altos Mine. These
include initiatives such as: 

– support of two health clinics in the region; 

– support for a Community Kitchen that provides meals for children and seniors in need. The Company participated by supplying equipment
needed to establish this community kitchen;
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– provided scholarships for up to 65 local students, donated supplies to local kindergarten and elementary classes and provided sports
equipment to local community schools; 

– Pinos Altos employees visited local schools and met with over 730 high school students in the region to raise environmental awareness
through educational programs; and 

– the initiation of a program to help support the development of new local business ventures. In 2010, one such venture involved helping a
group of local women to create a new sewing business. 

• The Company has created and operates a tree nursery on site at the Pinos Altos Mine to protect local biodiversity. Prior to mine development, the
Company recovered and transplanted critical vegetation species to this nursery. At the nursery this key vegetation is maintained and "farmed" to
provide a source of critical local trees and plants for use in the re-vegetation of reclaimed mine facilities through a program of progressive
reclamation.

Meadowbank — Nunavut

• At the Meadowbank Mine in Nunavut, mining requires the construction of dykes to isolate sections of both Second and Third Portage Lakes to
allow access to the ore that lies under these two lakes. Once the dykes are constructed, the fish inside the dyked areas must be transferred and the
water removed. The construction of these dykes requires extensive sediment management control procedures to ensure that water quality in the
non-impacted portion of Second and Third Portage Lakes is not harmed. These include use of turbidity barriers, construction of a starter dyke
through an ice cover, extensive pumping systems and the operation of a water treatment plant. In 2010 the Company succeeded in constructing the
final 1.1 kilometres of the dyke system (Phase 2) in Third Portage Lake, completing the dyke system around the Goose Island deposit without
exceeding the total suspended solids and turbidity thresholds in the unimpacted section of the lake. 

• Throughout 2010, the Meadowbank Mine operated a water treatment plant (with a maximum capacity of 50,000 cubic metres per hour) to remove
suspended solids from the water removed from behind the first phase of dyke constructed in 2008 in Second Portage Lake. This water treatment
plant was operated throughout all four seasons in 2010 and consistently achieved the stringent water quality standards established in the mine's
water use licence. 

• In 2010, under Department of Fisheries and Oceans (Canada) authorization, the Company successfully removed the remaining fish population
from inside the dewatering dyke system constructed in 2009 and 2010 to isolate the Goose Island and Portage Pits from Third Portage Lake. A
total of 2,139 fish were recovered. A total of 58% of these fish were successfully transferred into the non-impacted portion of Third Portage Lake. 

• At the Meadowbank Mine, the Company has created a number of direct and indirect opportunities for the local population, including: 

• investing in the training of local employees; 

• teaching non-Inuit employees about Inuit cultural traditions; and 

• supporting the development of long-term human capital in the area by urging high school students to continue their education and offering
university scholarships to students from the region.

At the end of 2010, approximately 40% of the Company's permanent mine workforce at the Meadowbank Mine were Inuit from the Kivalliq
Region of Nunavut (totalling approximately 200 Inuit employees).

• In 2010 the Company invested in a number of community initiatives to help local communities meet their objectives and needs. These initiatives
include such items as the following: 

• supporting the Kivalliq Science Camp designed to encourage students to pursue post secondary education in the field of science;
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• supporting the GEMS program designed to encourage students to seek post secondary education through a field camp that combines
training in traditional knowledge through interaction with Inuit elders with job shadowing and mentoring with young mining professional
staff working at the Meadowbank Mine; 

• supporting the Northern Youth Abroad Program; support for local sports such as hockey, basketball and volleyball with an emphasis on
youth; school visits focusing on the high schools to encourage and inform students to stay in school and train for mine-related
employment; 

• partnering with the hamlet of Baker Lake to re-construct the hamlet's baseball facility, a project initiated by the community; 

• working with the hamlet of Baker Lake to address how they manage the hazardous waste accumulating at their municipal landfill site.
These wastes were accumulating at the landfill site with no containment. The Company brought in an external Nunavut-based
environmental company who worked with the hamlet to sort through this material, remove it from the landfill, place it in appropriate
packaging and load into shipping containers for shipment to appropriate licensed waste handling facilities. A total of 25 shipping
containers were prepared for shipment during the 2011 shipping season; and 

• developing and initiating a small business development program designed to assist in the creation of new Inuit-owned businesses and to
allow these businesses to pursue opportunities at the Meadowbank Mine. In 2010 workshops were held by the Company in the local
communities to inform Northern businesses of upcoming opportunities and to create a means for them to remain informed and to seek
opportunities in the areas where they see opportunity. This program has led to the creation of a number of new joint-venture companies
bringing together established southern suppliers with new Inuit partners. As an example, a new Inuit-owned business was created in Baker
Lake that manufactures survey stakes used at the mine for setting out blast and dig patterns from the recycling of used wood pallets. This is
a unique venture in an area where there is no local source for lumber and thus it saves freight cost in shipping lumber into the Arctic while
turning a waste into a value-added product. Typically these pallets are not returned south because of the high cost of shipping. At the other
end of the scale, one of these new joint-venture companies has been constructing the dewatering dykes at Meadowbank, which represents a
multi-million dollar contract.

Critical Accounting Estimates

        The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. The Company evaluates the estimates periodically, including those relating to trade receivables,
inventories, future tax assets and liabilities, mining properties and asset retirement obligations. In making judgments about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities, the Company uses estimates based on historical experience and various assumptions that are considered reasonable in the circumstances. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

        The Company believes the following critical accounting policies relate to its more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of its audited
consolidated financial statements. Management has discussed the development and selection of the following critical accounting policies with the Audit
Committee of the Board and the Audit Committee has reviewed the Company's disclosure in this MD&A.

Mining Properties, Plant and Equipment and Mine Development Costs

        Significant payments related to the acquisition of land and mineral rights are capitalized as mining properties at cost. If a mineable ore body is discovered,
such costs are amortized to income when production begins, using the unit-of-production method, based on estimated proven and probable reserves. If no
mineable ore body is discovered, such costs are expensed in the period in which it is determined the property has no future economic value.
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        Expenditures for new facilities and improvements that can extend the useful lives of existing facilities are capitalized as plant and equipment at cost. Interest
costs incurred for the construction of projects are capitalized.

        Mine development costs incurred after the commencement of production are capitalized or deferred to the extent that these costs benefit the entire ore body.
Costs incurred to access single ore blocks are expensed as incurred; otherwise, such vertical and horizontal development is classified as mine development costs.

        Agnico-Eagle records depreciation on both plant and equipment and mine development costs used in commercial production on a unit-of-production basis
based on the estimated tonnage of proven and probable mineral reserves of the mine. The unit-of-production method defines the denominator as the total proven
and probable tonnes of reserves.

        Repairs and maintenance expenditures are charged to income as production costs. Assets under construction are not depreciated until the end of the
construction period. Upon achievement of commercial production, the capitalized construction costs are transferred to the various categories of plant
and equipment.

        Mineral exploration costs are charged to income in the year in which they are incurred. When it is determined that a mining property can be economically
developed as a result of established proven and probable reserves, the costs of further exploration and development to further delineate the ore body on such
property are capitalized. The establishment of proven and probable reserves is based on results of final feasibility studies, which indicate whether a property is
economically feasible. Upon commencement of the commercial production of a development project, these costs are transferred to the appropriate asset category
and are amortized to income using the unit-of-production method mentioned above. Mine development costs, net of salvage values, relating to a property that is
abandoned or considered uneconomic for the foreseeable future are written off.

        The carrying values of mining properties, plant and equipment and mine development costs are periodically reviewed for possible impairment, when
impairment factors exist, based on the future undiscounted net cash flows of the operating mine or development property. If it is determined that the estimated net
recoverable amount is less than the carrying value, then a write down to the estimated fair value amount is made with a charge to income. Estimated future cash
flows of an operating mine and development properties include estimates of recoverable ounces of gold based on the proven and probable mineral reserves. To the
extent that economic value exists beyond the proven and probable mineral reserves of an operating mine or development property, this value is included as part of
the estimated future cash flows. Estimated future cash flows also involve estimates regarding metal prices (considering current and historical prices, price trends
and related factors), production levels, capital and reclamation costs, and related income and mining taxes, all based on detailed engineering life-of-mine plans.
Cash flows are subject to risks and uncertainties and changes in the estimates of the cash flows may affect the recoverability of long-lived assets.

Goodwill

        Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method whereby assets and liabilities acquired are recorded at their fair values as of the date of
acquisition and any excess of the purchase price over such fair values is recorded as goodwill. As of the date of acquisition, goodwill is allocated to reporting
units by determining estimates of the fair value of each reporting unit and comparing this amount to the fair values of assets and liabilities in the reporting unit.
Goodwill is not amortized.

        The Company performs goodwill impairment tests on an annual basis as well as when events and circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may no
longer be recoverable. In performing the impairment tests, the Company estimates the fair values of its reporting units that include goodwill and compares those
fair values to the reporting units' carrying amounts. If a reporting unit's carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the Company compares the implied fair value of
the reporting unit's goodwill to the carrying amount, and any excess of the carrying amount of goodwill over the implied fair value is charged to earnings.
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Revenue Recognition

        Revenue is recognized when the following conditions are met:

(a) persuasive evidence of an arrangement to purchase exists; 

(b) the price is determinable; 

(c) the product has been delivered; and 

(d) collection of the sales price is reasonably assured.

        Revenue from gold and silver in the form of doré bars is recorded when the refined gold and silver is sold and delivered to the customer. Generally, all the
gold and silver in the form of doré bars recovered in the Company's milling process is sold in the period in which it is produced.

        Under the terms of concentrate sales contracts with third-party smelters, final prices for the gold, silver, zinc, copper and lead in the concentrate are set based
on the prevailing spot market metal prices on a specified future date, which is based on the date that the concentrate is delivered to the smelter. Agnico-Eagle
records revenues under these contracts based on forward prices at the time of delivery, which is when transfer of legal title to concentrate passes to the third-party
smelters. The terms of the contracts result in differences between the recorded estimated price at delivery and the final settlement price. These differences are
adjusted through revenue at each subsequent financial statement date.

        Revenues from mining operations consist of gold revenues, net of smelting, refining and other marketing charges. Revenues from byproduct metals sales are
shown net of smelter charges as part of revenues from mining operations.

Reclamation Costs

        On an annual basis, the Company assesses cost estimates and other assumptions used in the valuation of Asset Retirement Obligations ("ARO") at each of its
mineral properties to reflect events, changes in circumstances and new information available. Changes in these cost estimates and assumptions have a
corresponding impact on the fair value of the ARO which has a material balance. For closed mines, any change in the fair value of AROs results in a
corresponding charge or credit within other expense, whereas at operating mines the charge is recorded as an adjustment to the carrying amount of the
corresponding asset. The Company did record some adjustments for changes in estimates of the AROs at our operating mines in 2010. AROs arise from the
acquisition, development, construction and operation of mining property, plant and equipment, due to government controls and regulations that protect the
environment on the closure and reclamation of mining properties. The major parts of the carrying amount of AROs relate to tailings and heap leach pad closure/
rehabilitation; demolition of buildings/mine facilities; ongoing water treatment; and ongoing care and maintenance of closed mines. The fair values of AROs are
measured by discounting the expected cash flows using a discount factor that reflects the credit- adjusted risk-free rate of interest. The Company prepares
estimates of the timing and amount of expected cash flows when an ARO is incurred. Expected cash flows are updated to reflect changes in facts and
circumstances. The principal factors that can cause expected cash flows to change are: the construction of new processing facilities; changes in the quantities of
material in reserves and a corresponding change in the life of mine plan; changing ore characteristics that impact required environmental protection measures and
related costs; changes in water quality that impact the extent of water treatment required; and changes in laws and regulations governing the protection of the
environment. When expected cash flows increase, the revised cash flows are discounted using a current discount factor, whereas when expected cash flows
decrease, the reduced cash flows are discounted using the historical discount factor used in the original estimation of the expected cash flows, in either case, any
change in the fair value of the ARO is recorded. Agnico-Eagle records the fair value of an ARO when it is incurred. AROs are adjusted to reflect the passage of
time (accretion), which is calculated by applying the discount factor implicit in the initial fair value measurement to the beginning-of-period carrying amount of
the AROs. For producing mines, accretion expense is recorded in the cost of goods sold each period. Upon settlement of an ARO, Agnico-Eagle records a gain or
loss if the actual cost differs from the carrying amount of the ARO. Settlement gains/losses are recorded in other
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(income) expense. Other environmental remediation costs that are not AROs as defined by ASC 410 — Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations (Prior
authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations) are expensed as incurred.

Future Tax Assets and Liabilities

        Agnico-Eagle follows the liability method of tax allocation for accounting for income taxes. Under this method of tax allocation, future income and mining
tax bases of assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws expected to be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse.

        The Company's operations involve dealing with uncertainties and judgments in the application of complex tax regulations in multiple jurisdictions. The final
taxes paid are dependent upon many factors, including negotiations with taxing authorities in various jurisdictions and resolution of disputes arising from federal,
provincial, state and international tax audits. The Company recognizes the effect of uncertain tax positions and records tax liabilities for anticipated tax audit
issues in Canada and other tax jurisdictions where it is more likely than not based on technical merits that the position would not be sustained. The Company
recognizes the amount of any tax benefits that have greater than 50 percent likelihood of being ultimately realized upon settlement.

        Changes in judgment related to the expected ultimate resolution of uncertain tax positions are recognized in the year of such change. Accrued interest and
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits are recorded in income tax expense in the current year. The Company adjusts these reserves in light of changing
facts and circumstances; however, due to the complexity of some of these uncertainties, the ultimate resolution may result in a payment that is materially different
from the Company's current estimate of the tax liabilities. If the Company's estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, an additional
charge to expense would result. If the estimate of tax liabilities proves to be greater than the ultimate assessment, a tax benefit would result.

        On December 12, 2008, the Company executed a Canadian federal tax election to commence using the US dollar as its functional currency for federal
Canadian income tax purposes. As the related tax legislation was enacted in the first quarter of 2009, this election applies to taxation years ended December 31,
2008 and subsequent. This election resulted in a deferred tax benefit of $21.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2009.

        During the second quarter of 2010, the Company executed the newly enacted Quebec foreign currency election to commence using the U.S. dollar as its
functional currency for Quebec income tax purposes. As the related tax legislation was enacted in the second quarter of 2010, this election applies to taxation
years ended December 31, 2008 and subsequent. This election resulted in a deferred tax benefit of $21.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Financial Instruments

        Agnico-Eagle uses derivative financial instruments, primarily option and forward contracts, to manage exposure to fluctuations of base metal prices, interest
rates and foreign currency exchange rates and may use such means to manage exposure to certain input costs as well. Agnico-Eagle does not hold financial
instruments or derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

        The Company recognizes all derivative financial instruments in the consolidated financial statements at fair value regardless of the purpose or intent for
holding the instrument. Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are either recognized periodically in income or in shareholders' equity as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), depending on the nature of the derivative financial instrument and whether it qualifies for hedge
accounting. Financial instruments designated as hedges are tested for effectiveness on a quarterly basis. Gains and losses on those contracts that are proven to be
effective are reported as a component of the related transaction.
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Stock-Based Compensation

        The Company's Employee Stock Option Plan provides for the granting of options to directors, officers, employees and service providers to purchase
common shares. Options have exercise prices equal to market price on the day prior to the date of grant. The fair value of these options is recognized in the
consolidated statement of income or in the consolidated balance sheet if capitalized as part of property, plant and mine development over the applicable vesting
period as a compensation cost. Any consideration paid by employees on exercise of options or purchase of common shares is credited to share capital.

        Fair value is determined using the Black-Scholes option valuation model which requires the Company to estimate the expected volatility of the Company's
share price and the expected life of the stock options. Limitations with existing option valuation models and the inherent difficulties associated with estimating
these variables create difficulties in determining a reliable single measure of the fair value of stock option grants. The dilutive impact of stock option grants is
factored into the Company's reported diluted income per share.

Commercial Production

        The Company assesses each mine construction project to determine when a mine moves into the production stage. The criteria used to assess the start date
are determined based on the nature of each mine construction project, such as the complexity of a plant and its location. The Company considers various relevant
criteria to assess when the mine is substantially complete and ready for its intended use and moved into the production stage. The criteria considered include:
(1) the completion of a reasonable period of testing of mine plant and equipment; (2) the ability to produce minerals in saleable form (within specifications); and
(3) the ability to sustain ongoing production of minerals. When a mine construction project moves into the production stage, the capitalization of certain mine
construction costs ceases and costs are either capitalized to inventory or expensed, except for sustaining capital costs related to property, plant and equipment and
underground mine development or reserve development.

Stripping Costs

        Pre-production stripping costs are capitalized until an "other than de minimis" level of mineral is produced, after which time such costs are either capitalized
to inventory or expensed. The Company considers various relevant criteria to assess when an "other than de minimis" level of mineral is produced. The criteria
considered include: (1) the number of ounces mined compared to total ounces in mineral reserves; (2) the quantity of ore mined compared to the total quantity of
ore expected to be mined over the life of the mine; (3) the current stripping ratio compared to the expected stripping ratio over the life of the mine; and (4) the ore
grade compared to the expected ore grade over the life of the mine. Please refer to notes (ii) and (iii) of the "Reconciliation of Total Cash Costs per Ounce of
Production to Production Costs by Mine" section for a discussion of stripping costs with regards to "cash costs".

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements and Developments

        Under the SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin 74, the Company is required to disclose information related to new accounting standards that have not yet been
adopted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of these statements will have on the Company's consolidated financial position, results
of operations and disclosures.

Business Combinations

        In December 2010, the ASC guidance for business combinations was updated to clarify existing guidance which requires a public entity to disclose
pro forma revenue and earnings of the combined entity as though the business combination(s) that occurred during the current year had occurred as of the
beginning of the comparable prior annual period only. The update also expands the supplemental pro forma disclosures required to include a description of the
nature and amount of material, nonrecurring pro forma adjustments directly attributable to the business combination included in the reported pro forma revenue
and earnings. The updated
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guidance is effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. The Company is evaluating the potential impact of adopting this guidance on the
Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Fair Value Accounting

        In January 2010, the ASC guidance for fair value measurements and disclosure was updated to require enhanced detail in the level 3 reconciliation. The
updated guidance is effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. The Company expects minimal impact from adopting this guidance.

International Financial Reporting Standards

        Based on recent announcements from the Canadian Securities Administrators and the SEC, it is currently anticipated that as a Canadian issuer and existing
US GAAP filer, the earliest date at which the Company will be required to adopt International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as its principal basis of
accounting is for the year ending December 31, 2015. Therefore, financial statement comparative figures prepared under IFRS would be required for fiscal
year 2013. A decision to voluntarily adopt IFRS at a date earlier than potentially required has not been made.

        An IFRS project group and a steering committee have been established by the Company and a high level project plan has been formulated. The
implementation of IFRS will be done through three distinct phases:

(i) diagnostics; 

(ii) detailed IFRS analysis and conversion; and 

(iii) implement IFRS in daily business.

        The first phase is complete and the second phase was started in 2009. A report has been finalized with the primary objective to understand, identify and
assess the overall effort required by the Company to produce financial information in accordance with IFRS. The key areas for the diagnostics work was to
review the 2007 consolidated financial statements of the Company and obtain a detailed understanding of the differences between IFRS and US GAAP to be able
to identify potential system and process changes required as a result of converting to IFRS.

Mineral Reserve Data

        The preparation of the information set forth below with respect to the mineral reserves at the LaRonde Mine (which includes mineral reserves at the
LaRonde Mine extension), the Goldex, Kittila, Lapa, Pinos Altos and Meadowbank Mines and the Meliadine project has been supervised by the Company's Vice-
President, Project Development, Marc Legault, P.Eng, a "qualified person" under the CSA's National Instrument 43-101 Standards of Disclosure for Mineral
Properties. The Company's mineral reserve estimate was derived from internally generated data or audited reports.

        The assumptions used for the 2010 mineral reserves and resources estimate reported by the Company in this MD&A were based on three-year average prices
for the period ending December 31, 2010 of $1,024 per
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ounce gold, $16.62 per ounce silver, $0.86 per pound zinc, $2.97 per pound copper, $0.90 per pound lead and exchange rates of C$1.08 per $1.00, 12.43 Mexican
pesos per $1.00 and $1.40 per €1.00.

Property  Tonnes  
Grade
(g/t)  

Contained
Gold (oz)  

Proven Reserve           
Goldex   14,804,000  1.87  890,000 
Lapa   1,122,000  7.24  261,000 
Kittila   403,000  4.23  55,000 
Meadowbank   839,000  3.13  85,000 
Pinos Altos   2,864,000  1.90  175,000 
LaRonde   4,838,000  2.36  366,000 
Total Proven Reserve   24,870,000     1,832,000 

Probable Reserve
          

Goldex   12,990,000  1.62  676,000 
Lapa   1,709,000  7.56  416,000 
LaRonde   29,892,000  4.63  4,452,000 
Kittila   32,329,000  4.64  4,825,000 
Meadowbank   33,259,000  3.18  3,402,000 
Pinos Altos   41,298,000  2.33  3,096,000 
Meliadine   9,467,000  8.54  2,600,000 
Total Probable Reserve   160,944,000     19,467,000 

Total Proven and Probable Reserve
  

185,814,000
     

21,299,000
 

Notes:

(1) Total contained gold ounces does not include equivalent gold ounces for the byproduct metals contained in the mineral reserve; tonnage and contained gold quantities are rounded to the nearest
thousand. 

(2) Complete information on the verification procedures, the quality assurance program, quality control procedures, operating and capital cost assumptions, parameters and methods and other factors that
may materially affect scientific and technical information presented in this MD&A and definition of certain terms used herein may be found in the Form 20-F under the caption "Item 4 Information on
the Company — Property, Plant and Equipment — Mineral Reserve and Resource", the 2005 LaRonde Mineral Resource & Mineral Reserve Estimate filed with Canadian securities regulatory
authorities on SEDAR March 23, 2005, the Technical Report on the Lapa Gold Project filed with Canadian securities regulatory authorities on SEDAR June 8, 2006, the Technical Report on the
Estimation of Mineral Resource and Reserves for the Goldex Extension Zone filed with the Canadian securities regulatory authorities on SEDAR October 27, 2005, the Technical Report on the July 31,
2008 Mineral Resource and Mineral Reserve Estimate of the Kittila Mine Project, Finland filed with the Canadian securities regulatory authorities on SEDAR December 11, 2008, the Technical Report
on the Mineral Resources and Mineral Reserves dated September 30, 2008, Meadowbank Gold Project, Nunavut, Canada filed with Canadian securities regulatory authorities on SEDAR December 15,
2008, Pinos Altos Gold-Silver Project, Chihuahua State, Mexico, Technical Report on Mineral Resources and Reserves as at December 31, 2008 filed with Canadian securities regulatory authorities
March 25, 2009 and the Technical Report on the December 31, 2010 Mineral Resource and Mineral Reserve Estimate for the Meliadine Gold Project, Nunavut, Canada filed with Canadian securities
regulatory authorities on SEDAR March 8, 2011.

39



SUMMARIZED QUARTERLY DATA 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(thousands of United States dollars, except where noted)

  
March 31,

2009  
June 30,

2009  
September 30,

2009  
December 31,

2009  
Total
2009  

Income contribution analysis                 
LaRonde Mine  $ 37,647 $ 50,652 $ 40,276 $ 59,425 $ 188,000 
Goldex Mine  $ 18,466 $ 19,107 $ 16,687 $ 33,891  88,151 
Kittila Mine   — $ 3,145 $ 884 $ 14,964  18,993 
Lapa Mine   — $ (833) $ 2,751 $ 8,019  9,937 
Pinos Altos Mine   —  —  —  2,363  2,363 
            

Operating margin   56,113  72,071  60,598  118,662  307,444 
Amortization   12,130  15,470  23,200  21,661  72,461 
Corporate expenses   14,647  38,016  44,007  30,275  126,945 
            

Income (loss) before tax   29,336  18,585  (6,609)  66,726  108,038 
Tax provision (recovery)   (25,005)  17,358  10,357  18,790  21,500 
            

Net income (loss) for the period  $ 54,341 $ 1,227 $ (16,966) $ 47,936 $ 86,538 
            

Net income (loss) per share — basic  $ 0.35 $ 0.01 $ (0.11) $ 0.31 $ 0.55 
Net income (loss) per share — diluted  $ 0.35 $ 0.01 $ (0.11) $ 0.30 $ 0.55 

Cash flows
                

Operating cash flow  $ 48,823 $ 26,369 $ (13,787) $ 53,701 $ 115,106 
Investing cash flow  $ (155,422) $(155,730) $ (136,756) $ (139,703) $(587,611)
Financing cash flow  $ 216,447 $ 88,247 $ 217,590 $ 37,534 $ 559,818 

Realized prices
                

Gold (per ounce)  $ 969 $ 962 $ 939 $ 1,153 $ 1,024 
Silver (per ounce)  $ 13.53 $ 14.32 $ 15.59 $ 19.17 $ 15.54 
Zinc (per tonne)  $ 1,213 $ 1,698 $ 1,932 $ 2,506 $ 1,808 
Copper (per tonne)  $ 4,110 $ 5,832 $ 7,580 $ 7,469 $ 6,140 

Payable production:(1)
                

Gold (ounces)                 
 LaRonde Mine   51,339  58,034  47,726  46,395  203,494 
 Goldex Mine   35,959  35,645  31,169  46,076  148,849 
 Kittila Mine   4,514  13,771  18,284  35,269  71,838 
 Lapa Mine   —  11,603  18,409  22,590  52,602 
 Pinos Altos Mine   —  —  3,175  13,014  16,189 
            

  91,812  119,053  118,763  163,344  492,972 
            

Silver (ounces in thousands)                 
 LaRonde Mine   1,029  1,034  995  861  3,919 
 Pinos Altos Mine   —  —  16  100  116 
            

  1,029  1,034  1,011  961  4,035 
Zinc (LaRonde Mine) (tonnes)   13,291  14,928  12,516  15,451  56,186 
Copper (LaRonde Mine) (tonnes)   1,682  2,066  1,400  1,523  6,671 

Payable metal sold:
                

Gold (ounces)                 
 LaRonde Mine   53,516  59,608  48,959  42,751  204,834 
 Goldex Mine   30,901  33,501  32,572  48,241  145,215 
 Kittila Mine   —  6,780  21,946  30,635  59,361 
 Lapa Mine   —  3,167  14,669  23,885  41,721 
 Pinos Altos Mine   —  —  594  11,935  12,529 
            

  84,417  103,056  118,740  157,447  463,660 
            

Notes:

(1) Payable mineral production means the quantity of mineral produced during a period contained in products that are or will be sold by the Company, whether such products are sold during the period or
held as inventory at the end of the period.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(thousands of United States dollars, except where noted)

  
March 31,

2010  
June 30,

2010  
September 30,

2010  
December 31,

2010  
Total
2010  

Income contribution analysis                 
LaRonde Mine  $ 45,387 $ 43,614 $ 48,722 $ 65,517 $ 203,240 
Goldex Mine   26,423  42,635  44,349  50,122  163,529 
Kittila Mine   11,470  16,625  26,838  17,467  72,400 
Lapa Mine   21,273  20,204  17,764  25,477  84,718 
Pinos Altos Mine   12,631  22,626  15,089  34,998  85,344 
Meadowbank Mine   2,171  35,179  49,042  49,426  135,818 
            

Operating margin   119,355  180,883  201,804  243,007  745,049 
Amortization   30,503  44,003  48,145  69,835  192,486 
Corporate expenses   47,578  28,331  (9,818)  51,269  117,360 
            

Income before tax   41,274  108,549  163,477  121,903  435,203 
Tax provision   18,942  8,189  42,016  33,940  103,087 
            

Net income for the period  $ 22,332 $ 100,360 $ 121,461 $ 87,963 $ 332,116 
            

Net income per share — basic  $ 0.14 $ 0.64 $ 0.73 $ 0.53 $ 2.05 
Net income per share — diluted  $ 0.14 $ 0.63 $ 0.71 $ 0.51 $ 2.00 

Cash flows
                

Operating cash flow  $ 74,491 $ 161,574 $ 156,829 $ 90,576 $ 483,470 
Investing cash flow  $ (119,329) $(116,826) $ (163,798) $ (123,353) $(523,306)
Financing cash flow  $ (1,646) $ (10,422) $ 531 $ (10,408) $ (21,945)

Realized prices
                

Gold (per ounce)  $ 1,111 $ 1,222 $ 1,235 $ 1,387 $ 1,250 
Silver (per ounce)  $ 17.87 $ 19.29 $ 20.53 $ 31.96 $ 22.56 
Zinc (per tonne)  $ 2,235 $ 1,890 $ 2,151 $ 2,391 $ 2,165 
Copper (per tonne)  $ 7,288 $ 6,581 $ 8,689 $ 10,311 $ 8,182 

Payable production:(1)
                

Gold (ounces)                 
 LaRonde Mine   45,036  41,533  37,832  38,405  162,806 
 Goldex Mine   42,269  48,334  50,672  43,111  184,386 
 Kittila Mine   24,547  31,593  40,344  29,721  126,205 
 Lapa Mine   31,553  28,927  27,687  29,289  117,456 
 Pinos Altos Mine   26,228  29,665  35,248  39,289  130,431 
 Creston Mascota Mine   —  —  —  666  666 
 Meadowbank Mine   18,599  77,676  93,395  75,990  265,659 
            

  188,232  257,728  285,178  256,471  987,609 
            

Silver (ounces in thousands)                 
 LaRonde Mine   875  860  1,080  766  3,581 
 Pinos Altos Mine   222  248  290  427  1,185 
 Creston Mascota Mine   —  —  —  493  493 
 Meadowbank Mine   2  12  18  14  46 
            

  1,099  1,120  1,388  1,698  5,305 
Zinc (LaRonde Mine) (tonnes)   14,224  18,465  14,915  14,939  62,544 
Copper (LaRonde Mine) (tonnes)   1,052  1,056  1,181  935  4,224 

Payable metal sold:
                

Gold (ounces)                 
 LaRonde Mine   45,240  41,666  36,979  39,896  163,781 
 Goldex Mine   37,863  48,310  49,117  48,067  183,357 
 Kittila Mine   30,674  28,588  41,655  28,722  129,639 
 Lapa Mine   34,193  31,920  25,846  31,177  123,136 
 Pinos Altos Mine   20,965  30,634  31,759  39,156  122,514 
 Meadowbank Mine   7,103  70,182  93,495  79,849  250,629 
            

  176,038  251,300  278,851  266,867  973,056 
            

Notes:

(1) Payable mineral production means the quantity of mineral produced during a period contained in products that are or will be sold by the Company, whether such products are sold during the period or
held as inventory at the end of the period.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATING SUMMARY 

FINANCIAL DATA

(thousands of United States dollars, except where noted)

  2010  2009  2008  2007  2006  
Revenues from mining operations  $ 1,422,521 $ 613,762 $ 368,938 $ 432,205 $ 464,632 
Interest, sundry income and gain on available-for-sale

securities   94,879  26,314  (37,465)  29,230  45,915 
            

  1,517,400  640,076  331,473  461,435  510,547 
Costs and expenses   1,082,197  532,038  235,482  302,157  249,904 
            

Income before income taxes   435,203  108,038  95,991  159,278  260,643 
Income and mining taxes expense (recovery)   103,087  21,500  22,824  19,933  99,306 
            

Net income  $ 332,116 $ 86,538 $ 73,167 $ 139,345 $ 161,337 
            

Net income per share — basic  $ 2.05 $ 0.55 $ 0.51 $ 1.05 $ 1.40 
Net income per share — diluted  $ 2.00 $ 0.55 $ 0.50 $ 1.04 $ 1.35 
Operating cash flow  $ 483,470 $ 115,106 $ 121,175 $ 246,329 $ 227,015 
Investing cash flow  $ (523,306) $ (587,611) $ (917,549) $ (373,099) $ (299,723)
Financing cash flow  $ (21,945) $ 559,818 $ 558,072 $ 126,508 $ 297,816 
Dividends declared per share  $ 0.64 $ 0.18 $ 0.18 $ 0.18 $ 0.12 
Capital expenditures  $ 511,641 $ 657,175 $ 908,853 $ 523,793 $ 149,185 
Average gold price per ounce realized  $ 1,250 $ 1,024 $ 879 $ 748 $ 622 
Average exchange rate — C$ per $  C$ 1.0301 C$ 1.1415 C$ 1.0669 C$ 1.0738 C$ 1.1344 
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

(in thousands)   162,343  155,942  144,741  132,768  115,461 
Working capital (including undrawn credit lines)  $ 1,491,471 $ 598,581 $ 508,335 $ 751,587 $ 839,898 
Total assets  $ 5,500,351 $ 4,427,357 $ 3,378,824 $ 2,735,498 $ 1,521,488 
Long-term debt  $ 650,000 $ 715,000 $ 200,000 $ — $ — 
Shareholders' equity  $ 3,665,450 $ 2,751,761 $ 2,517,756 $ 2,058,934 $ 1,252,405 

Operating Summary                 

LaRonde Mine                 
Revenues from mining operations  $ 392,386 $ 352,221 $ 330,652 $ 432,205 $ 464,632 
Production costs   189,146  164,221  166,496  166,104  143,753 
            

Gross profit (exclusive of amortization shown below)  $ 203,240 $ 188,000 $ 164,156 $ 266,101 $ 320,879 
Amortization   30,404  28,392  28,285  27,757  25,255 
            

Gross profit  $ 172,836 $ 159,608 $ 135,871 $ 238,344 $ 295,624 
            

Tonnes of ore milled   2,592,252  2,545,831  2,638,691  2,673,463  2,673,080 
Gold — grams per tonne   2.17  2.75  2.84  2.95  3.13 
Gold production — ounces   162,806  203,494  216,208  230,992  245,826 
Silver production — ounces (in thousands)   3,581  3,919  4,079  4,920  4,956 
Zinc production — tonnes   62,544  56,186  65,755  71,577  82,183 
Copper production — tonnes   4,224  6,671  6,922  7,482  7,289 

Total cash costs (per ounce):                 
Production costs  $ 1,162 $ 807 $ 770 $ 719 $ 585 
Less: Net byproduct revenues   (1,180)  (699)  (658)  (1,082)  (1,240)
 Inventory adjustments   19  1  —  4  (31)
 Accretion expense and other   (8)  (6)  (6)  (6)  (4)
            

Total cash costs (per ounce)(1)  $ (7) $ 103 $ 106 $ (365) $ (690)
            

Minesite costs per tonne(1)  C$ 75 C$ 72 C$ 67 C$ 66 C$ 62 
            

Notes:

(1) Minesite costs per tonne and total cash costs per ounce are non-US GAAP measures of performance that the Company uses to monitor the performance of its operations. See "— Results of
Operations — Production Costs".

42



FINANCIAL DATA (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except where noted)

  2010  2009  2008  2007  2006  

Goldex Mine
                

Revenues from mining operations  $ 225,090 $ 142,493 $ 38,286 $ — $ — 
Production costs   61,561  54,342  20,366  —  — 
            

Gross profit (exclusive of amortization shown below)  $ 163,529 $ 88,151 $ 17,920 $ — $ — 
Amortization   21,428  21,716  7,250  —  — 
            

Gross profit  $ 142,101 $ 66,435 $ 10,670 $ — $ — 
            

Tonnes of ore milled   2,781,564  2,614,645  1,118,543  —  — 
Gold — grams per tonne   2.21  1.98  1.86  —  — 
Gold production — ounces   184,386  148,849  57,436  —  — 

Total cash costs (per ounce):
                

Production costs  $ 333 $ 365 $ 430 $ — $ — 
Less:                 
 Net byproduct revenues   4             
 Inventory adjustments   (1)  3  (9)  —  — 
 Accretion expense and other   (1)  (1)  (2)  —  — 
            

Total cash costs (per ounce)(1)  $ 335 $ 367 $ 419 $ — $ — 
            

Minesite costs per tonne(1)  C$ 22 C$ 23 C$ 27 C$  — C$  — 
            

Lapa Mine
                

Revenues from mining operations  $ 150,917 $ 43,409 $ — $ — $ — 
Production costs   66,199  33,472  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit (exclusive of amortization shown below)  $ 84,718 $ 9,937 $ — $ — $ — 
Amortization   31,986  9,906  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit  $ 52,732 $ 31 $ — $ — $ — 
            

Tonnes of ore milled   551,739  299,430  —  —  — 
Gold — grams per tonne   8.26  7.29  —  —  — 
Gold production — ounces   117,456  52,602  —  —  — 

Total cash costs (per ounce):
                

Production costs  $ 564 $ 636 $ — $ — $ — 
Less:                 
 Net byproduct revenues   5  —  —  —  — 
 Inventory adjustments  $ (40)  115  —  —  — 
 Accretion expense and other   —  —  —  —  — 
            

Total cash costs (per ounce)(1)  $ 529 $ 751 $ — $ — $ — 
            

Minesite costs per tonne(1)  $ 114 C$ 140 C$  — C$  — C$  — 
            

Kittila Mine
                

Revenues from mining operations  $ 160,140 $ 61,457 $ — $ — $ — 
Production costs   87,740  42,464  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit (exclusive of amortization shown below)  $ 72,400 $ 18,993 $ — $ — $ — 
Amortization   31,488  10,909  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit  $ 40,912 $ 8,084 $ — $ — $ — 
            

Tonnes of ore milled   960,365  563,238  —  —  — 
Gold — grams per tonne   5.41  5.02  —  —  — 
Gold production — ounces   126,205  71,838  —  —  — 

Total cash costs (per ounce):
                

Production costs  $ 695 $ 648 $ — $ — $ — 
Less:                 
 Net byproduct revenues   2  —  —  —  — 
 Inventory adjustments   (38)  24  —  —  — 
 Accretion expense and other   (2)  (4)  —  —  — 
            

Total cash costs (per ounce)(1)  $ 657 $ 668 $ — $ — $ — 
            

Minesite costs per tonne(1)  € 66 € 54 € — € — € — 
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FINANCIAL DATA (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except where noted)

  2010  2009  2008  2007  2006  

Pinos Altos Mine
                

Revenues from mining operations  $ 175,637 $ 14,182 $ — $ — $ — 
Production costs   90,293  11,819  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit (exclusive of amortization shown below)  $ 85,344 $ 2,363 $ — $ — $ — 
Amortization   21,577  1,524  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit  $ 63,767 $ 839 $ — $ — $ — 
            

Tonnes of ore milled   2,318,266  227,394  —  —  — 
Gold — grams per tonne   1.95  1.08  —  —  — 
Gold production — ounces   130,431  16,189  —  —  — 

Total cash costs (per ounce):
                

Production costs  $ 692 $ 1,227 $ — $ — $ — 
Less: Net byproduct revenues   (192)  (65) $ — $ — $ — 
 Inventory adjustments   22  (556)  —  —  — 
 Accretion expense and other   (6)  (10)  —  —  — 
 Stripping Costs (capitalized vs. expensed)   (91)  —  —  —  — 
            

Total cash costs (per ounce)(1)  $ 425 $ 596 $ — $ — $ — 
            

Minesite costs per tonne(1)  $ 35 $ 28          
            

Meadowbank Mine
                

Revenues from mining operations  $ 318,351 $ — $ — $ — $ — 
Production costs   182,533  —  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit (exclusive of amortization shown below)  $ 135,818 $ — $ — $ — $ — 
Amortization   55,604  —  —  —  — 
            

Gross profit  $ 80,214 $ — $ — $ — $ — 
            

Tonnes of ore milled   2,000,792  —  —  —  — 
Gold — grams per tonne   4.34  —  —  —  — 
Gold production — ounces   265,659  —  —  —  — 

Total cash costs (per ounce):
                

Production costs  $ 690 $ — $ — $ — $ — 
Less: Net byproduct revenues   (2)  —  —  —  — 
 Inventory adjustments   26  —  —  —  — 
 Accretion expense and other   (5)  —  —  —  — 
 Stripping Costs (capitalized vs. expensed)   (16)  —  —  —  — 
            

Total cash costs (per ounce)(1)  $ 693 $ — $ — $ — $ — 
            

Minesite costs per tonne(1)  C$ 95 C$  — C$  — C$  — C$  — 
            

Note:

(1) Minesite costs per tonne and total cash costs per ounce are non-US GAAP measures of performance that the Company uses to monitor the performance of its operations. See "— Results of
Operations — Production Costs".
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited:

        We have audited the effectiveness of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria).
Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management's report on internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

        We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

        A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

        Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

        In our opinion, Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010,
based on the COSO criteria.

        We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets
of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, shareholders'
equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010, and our report dated March 28, 2011, expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

Toronto, Canada  /s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP
March 28, 2011  Chartered Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants
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MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATION 

        Management of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited (the "Company") is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer and effected by the Company's Board of Directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of its
inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to
future periods are subject to risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

        The Company's management, including the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, assessed the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010. In making this assessment, the Company's management used the criteria set forth by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based upon its assessment, management
concluded that, as of December 31, 2010, the Company's internal control over financial reporting was effective.

        The effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an
independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report that appears herein.

Toronto, Canada
March 28, 2011

 By  /s/ SEAN BOYD

Sean Boyd
Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

  By  /s/ AMMAR AL-JOUNDI

Ammar Al-Joundi
Senior Vice-President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited:

        We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, shareholders' equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

        We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

        In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Agnico-Eagle Mines
Limited at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2010, in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles.

        We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of Agnico-
Eagle Mines Limited's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 28, 2011 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

Toronto, Canada  /s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP
March 28, 2011  Chartered Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

        These consolidated financial statements of Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited ("Agnico-Eagle" or the "Company") are expressed in thousands of United States
dollars ("US dollars", "US$" or "$"), except where noted, and have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles
("US GAAP"). Certain information in the consolidated financial statements is presented in Canadian dollars ("C$"). Since a precise determination of assets and
liabilities depends on future events, the preparation of consolidated financial statements for a period necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximations.
Actual results may differ from such estimates and approximations. The consolidated financial statements have, in management's opinion, been prepared within
reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the significant accounting policies referred to below.

Basis of consolidation

        These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries and entities in which it has a controlling
financial interest after the elimination of intercompany accounts and transactions. The Company has a controlling financial interest if it owns a majority of the
outstanding voting common stock or has significant control over an entity through contractual arrangements or economic interests of which the Company is the
primary beneficiary.

Cash and cash equivalents

        Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and short-term investments in money market instruments with remaining maturities of three months or less
at the date of purchase. Short-term investments are designated as held to maturity for accounting purposes and are carried at amortized cost, which approximates
market value given the short-term nature of these investments. Agnico-Eagle places its cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments in high quality
securities issued by government agencies, financial institutions and major corporations and limits the amount of credit exposure by diversifying its holdings.

Inventories

        Inventories consist of ore stockpiles, concentrates, doré bars and supplies. Amounts are removed from inventory based on average cost. The current portion
of stockpiles, ore on leach pads and inventories are determined based on the expected amounts to be processed within the next 12 months. Stockpiles, ore on
leach pads and inventories not expected to be processed within the next 12 months are classified as long-term.

Stockpiles

        Stockpiles consist of coarse ore that has been mined and hoisted from underground or delivered from an open pit that is available for further processing and
in-stope ore inventory in the form of drilled and blasted stopes ready to be mucked and hoisted to the surface. The stockpiles are measured by estimating the
tonnage, contained ounces (based on assays) and recovery percentages (based on actual recovery rates achieved for processing similar ore). Specific tonnages are
verified and compared to original estimates once the stockpile is milled. Ore stockpiles are valued at the lower of net realizable value and mining costs incurred
up to the point of stockpiling the ore. The net realizable value of stockpiled ore is assessed by comparing the sum of the carrying value plus future processing and
selling costs to the expected revenue to be earned, which is based on the estimated volume and grade of stockpiled ore.

        Mining costs include all costs associated with mining operations and are allocated to each tonne of stockpiled ore. Costs fully absorbed into inventory values
include direct and indirect materials and consumables, direct labour, utilities and amortization of mining assets incurred up to the point of stockpiling the ore.
Royalty expenses and production taxes are included in production costs, but are not capitalized into inventory. Stockpiles are not intended to be long-term
inventory items and are generally processed within twelve months of extraction, with the exception of the Goldex and Pinos Altos Mine ore stockpiles. Due to the
structure of the Goldex and Pinos Altos ore bodies, a significant amount of drilling and blasting is incurred in the early years of its mine life, which results in a
long-term stockpile. The decision to process stockpiled ore is based on a net smelter return analysis. The Company processes its stockpiled ore if its estimated
revenue, on a per tonne basis and net of estimated smelting and refining costs, is greater than the related mining and milling costs. The Company has

5



never elected to not process stockpiled ore and does not anticipate departing from this practice in the future. Stockpiled ore on the surface is exposed to the
elements, but the Company does not expect its condition to deteriorate significantly as a result.

        Pre-production stripping costs are capitalized until an "other than de minimis" level of mineral is produced, after which time such costs are either capitalized
to inventory or expensed. The Company considers various relevant criteria to assess when an "other than de minimis" level of mineral is produced. The criteria
considered include: (1) the number of ounces mined compared to total ounces in mineral reserves; (2) the quantity of ore mined compared to the total quantity of
ore expected to be mined over the life of the mine; (3) the current stripping ratio compared to the expected stripping ratio over the life of the mine; and (4) the ore
grade compared to the expected ore grade over the life of the mine.

Concentrates and doré bars

        Concentrates and doré bar inventories consist of concentrates and doré bars for which legal title has not yet passed to third-party smelters. Concentrates and
doré bar inventories are measured based on assays of the processed concentrates and are valued based on the lower of net realizable value and the fully absorbed
mining and milling costs associated with extracting and processing the ore.

Supplies

        Supplies, consisting of mine stores inventory, are valued at the lower of average cost and replacement cost.

Mining properties, plant and equipment and mine development costs

        Significant payments related to the acquisition of land and mineral rights are capitalized as mining properties at cost. If a mineable ore body is discovered,
such costs are amortized to income when production begins, using the unit-of-production method, based on estimated proven and probable reserves. If no
mineable ore body is discovered, such costs are expensed in the period in which it is determined that the property has no future economic value.

        Expenditures for new facilities and improvements that can extend the useful lives of existing facilities are capitalized as plant and equipment at cost. Interest
costs incurred for the construction of significant projects are capitalized.

        Mine development costs incurred after the commencement of production are capitalized or deferred to the extent that these costs benefit the entire ore body.
Costs incurred to access single ore blocks are expensed as incurred; otherwise, such vertical and horizontal developments are classified as mine development
costs.

        Agnico-Eagle records depreciation on both plant and equipment and mine development costs used in commercial production on a unit-of-production basis
based on the estimated tonnage of proven and probable mineral reserves of the mine. The unit-of-production method defines the denominator as the total proven
and probable tonnes of reserves.

        Repairs and maintenance expenditures are charged to income as production costs. Assets under construction are not depreciated until the end of the
construction period. Upon achieving commercial production, the capitalized construction costs are transferred to the various categories of plant and equipment.

        Mineral exploration costs are charged to income in the year in which they are incurred. When it is determined that a mining property can be economically
developed as a result of established proven and probable reserves, the costs of further exploration and development to further delineate the ore body on such
property are capitalized. The establishment of proven and probable reserves is based on results of final feasibility studies, which indicate whether a property is
economically feasible. Upon commencement of the commercial production of a development project, these costs are transferred to the appropriate asset category
and are amortized to income using the unit-of-production method mentioned above. Mine development costs, net of salvage values, relating to a property that is
abandoned or considered uneconomic for the foreseeable future are written off.

        The carrying values of mining properties, plant and equipment and mine development costs are reviewed periodically, when impairment factors exist, for
possible impairment, based on the future undiscounted net cash flows of the operating mine or development property. If it is determined that the estimated net
recoverable amount is less than the carrying value, then a write down to the estimated fair value amount is made with a
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charge to income. Estimated future cash flows of an operating mine and development properties include estimates of recoverable ounces of gold based on proven
and probable reserves. To the extent that economic value exists beyond the proven and probable reserves of an operating mine or development property, this value
is included as part of the estimated future cash flows. Estimated future cash flows also involve estimates regarding metal prices (considering current and historical
prices, price trends and related factors), production levels, capital and reclamation costs, and related income and mining taxes, all based on detailed engineering
life-of-mine plans. Cash flows are subject to risks and uncertainties and changes in the estimates of the cash flows may affect the recoverability of long-lived
assets.

Goodwill

        Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method whereby assets and liabilities acquired are recorded at their fair values as of the date of
acquisition and any excess of the purchase price over such fair values is recorded as goodwill. As of the date of acquisition, goodwill is allocated to reporting
units by determining estimates of the fair value of each reporting unit and comparing this amount to the fair values of assets and liabilities in the reporting unit.
Goodwill is not amortized.

        The Company performs goodwill impairment tests on an annual basis as well as when events and circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may no
longer be recoverable. In performing the impairment tests, the Company estimates the fair values of its reporting units that include goodwill and compares those
fair values to the reporting units' carrying amounts. If a reporting unit's carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the Company compares the implied fair value of
the reporting unit's goodwill to the carrying amount, and any excess of the carrying amount of goodwill over the implied fair value is charged to income.

Financial instruments

        From time to time, Agnico-Eagle uses derivative financial instruments, primarily option and forward contracts, to manage exposure to fluctuations in
byproduct metal prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. Agnico-Eagle does not hold financial instruments or derivative financial instruments
for trading purposes.

        The Company recognizes all derivative financial instruments in the consolidated financial statements at fair value regardless of the purpose or intent for
holding the instrument. Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are either recognized periodically in the consolidated statement of income or
in shareholders' equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), depending on the nature of the derivative financial instrument and
whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. Financial instruments designated as hedges are tested for effectiveness on a quarterly basis. Gains and losses on those
contracts that are proven to be effective are reported as a component of the related transaction.

Revenue recognition

        Revenue is recognized when the following conditions are met:

(a) persuasive evidence of an arrangement to purchase exists; 

(b) the price is determinable; 

(c) the product has been delivered; and 

(d) collection of the sales price is reasonably assured.

        Revenue from gold and silver in the form of doré bars is recorded when the refined gold or silver is sold and delivered to the customer. Generally, all the
gold and silver in the form of doré bars recovered in the Company's milling process is sold in the period in which it is produced.

        Under the terms of the Company's concentrate sales contracts with third-party smelters, final prices for the metals contained in the concentrate are set based
on the prevailing spot market metal prices on a specified future date, which is based on the date that the concentrate is delivered to the smelter. The Company
records revenues under these contracts based on forward prices at the time of delivery, which is when transfer of legal title to concentrate passes to the third-party
smelters. The terms of the contracts result in differences between the recorded estimated price at delivery and the final settlement price. These differences are
adjusted through revenue at each subsequent financial statement date.
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        Revenues from mining operations consist of gold revenues, net of smelting, refining, transportation and other marketing charges. Revenues from byproduct
metals sales are shown, net of smelter charges, as part of revenues from mining operations.

Foreign currency translation

        The functional currency for the Company's operations is the US dollar. Monetary assets and liabilities of Agnico-Eagle's operations denominated in a
currency other than the US dollar are translated into US dollars using the exchange rate in effect at year end. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at
historical exchange rates while revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate during the year, with the exception of amortization, which is
translated at historical exchange rates. Exchange gains and losses are included in income except for gains and losses on foreign currency contracts used to hedge
specific future commitments in foreign currencies. Gains and losses on these contracts are accounted for as a component of the related hedge transactions.

Reclamation costs

        On an annual basis, the Company assesses cost estimates and other assumptions used in the valuation of Asset Retirement Obligations ("ARO") at each of its
mineral properties to reflect events, changes in circumstances and new information available. Changes in these cost estimates and assumptions have a
corresponding impact on the fair value of the ARO. For closed mines, any change in the fair value of AROs results in a corresponding charge or credit within
other expense, whereas at operating mines the charge is recorded as an adjustment to the carrying amount of the corresponding asset. AROs arise from the
acquisition, development, construction and normal operation of mining property, plant and equipment, due to government controls and regulations that protect the
environment on the closure and reclamation of mining properties. The major parts of the carrying amount of AROs relate to tailings and heap leach pad
closure/rehabilitation; demolition of buildings/mine facilities; ongoing water treatment; and ongoing care and maintenance of closed mines. The fair values of
AROs are measured by discounting the expected cash flows using a discount factor that reflects the credit-adjusted risk-free rate of interest. The Company
prepares estimates of the timing and amount of expected cash flows when an ARO is incurred. Expected cash flows are updated to reflect changes in facts and
circumstances. The principal factors that can cause expected cash flows to change are: the construction of new processing facilities; changes in the quantities of
material in reserves and a corresponding change in the life of mine plan; changing ore characteristics that have an impact on required environmental protection
measures and related costs; changes in water quality that have an impact on the extent of water treatment required; and changes in laws and regulations governing
the protection of the environment. When expected cash flows increase, the revised cash flows are discounted using a current discount factor; whereas when
expected cash flows decrease, the reduced cash flows are discounted using the historical discount factor used in the original estimation of the expected cash flows,
and then in both cases any change in the fair value of the ARO is recorded. Agnico-Eagle records the fair value of an ARO when it is incurred. AROs are adjusted
to reflect the passage of time (accretion), which is calculated by applying the discount factor implicit in the initial fair value measurement to the beginning-of-
period carrying amount of the AROs. For producing mines, accretion expense is recorded in the cost of goods sold each period. Upon settlement of an ARO,
Agnico-Eagle records a gain or loss if the actual cost differs from the carrying amount of the ARO. Settlement gains/losses are recorded in other (income)
expense. Other environmental remediation costs that are not AROs as defined by Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 410-20 — Asset Retirement Obligations (Prior authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 143) are expensed as incurred.

Income and mining taxes

        Agnico-Eagle follows the liability method of tax allocation for accounting for income taxes. Under this method of tax allocation, future income and mining
tax bases of assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws expected to be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse.

        The Company's operations involve dealing with uncertainties and judgments in the application of complex tax regulations in multiple jurisdictions. The final
taxes paid are dependent upon many factors, including negotiations with taxation authorities in various jurisdictions and resolution of disputes arising from
federal, provincial, state and international tax audits. The Company recognizes the effect of uncertain tax positions and
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records tax liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in Canada and other tax jurisdictions where it is more likely than not based on technical merits that the
position would not be sustained. The Company recognizes the amount of any tax benefits that have a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being ultimately
realized upon settlement.

        Changes in judgment related to the expected ultimate resolution of uncertain tax positions are recognized in the year of such changes. Accrued interest and
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits are recorded in income tax expense when incurred. The Company adjusts these reserves in light of changing facts
and circumstances; however, due to the complexity of some of these uncertainties, the ultimate resolution may result in a payment that is materially different from
the Company's current estimate of the tax liabilities. If the Company's estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, an additional
charge to expense would result. If the estimate of tax liabilities proves to be greater than the ultimate assessment, a tax benefit would result.

Stock-based compensation

        Agnico-Eagle has two stock-based compensation plans. The Employee Stock Option Plan and the Employee Share Purchase Plan are described in note 7(a)
and note 7(b), respectively, to the consolidated financial statements. The Company issues common shares to settle its obligations under both plans.

        The Employee Stock Option Plan provides for the granting of options to directors, officers, employees and service providers to purchase common shares.
Options have exercise prices equal to the market price on the day prior to the date of grant. The fair value of these options is recognized in the consolidated
statement of income or in the consolidated balance sheet if capitalized as part of property, plant and mine development over the applicable vesting period as a
compensation cost. Any consideration paid by employees on exercise of options or purchase of common shares is credited to share capital.

        Fair value is determined using the Black-Scholes option valuation model which requires the Company to estimate the expected volatility of the Company's
share price and the expected life of the stock options. Limitations with existing option valuation models and the inherent difficulties associated with estimating
these variables create difficulties in determining a reliable single measure of the fair value of stock option grants. The dilutive impact of stock option grants is
factored into the Company's reported diluted net income per share.

Net income per share

        Basic net income per share is calculated on net income for the year using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of common shares used to determine diluted net income per share includes an adjustment, using the treasury stock method, for stock
options outstanding and warrants outstanding. Under the treasury stock method:

• the exercise of options or warrants is assumed to be at the beginning of the period (or date of issuance, if later); 

• the proceeds from the exercise of options or warrants, plus, in the case of options, the future period compensation expense on options granted on
or after January 1, 2003, are assumed to be used to purchase common shares at the average market price during the period; and 

• the incremental number of common shares (the difference between the number of shares assumed issued and the number of shares assumed
purchased) is included in the denominator of the diluted net income per share computation.

Pension costs and obligations and post-retirement benefits

        Effective July 1, 1997, Agnico-Eagle's defined benefit pension plan for active employees (the "Employees Plan") was converted to a defined contribution
plan. Employees who retired prior to that date remained in the Employees Plan. During 2008, however, the Employees Plan was closed as a result of annuities
having been purchased for all remaining members. In addition, Agnico-Eagle provides a non-registered supplementary executive retirement defined benefit plan
for its senior officers (the "Executives Plan"). The Executives Plan benefits are generally based on the employees' years of service and level of compensation.
Pension expense related to the Executives Plan is the net of the cost of benefits provided, the interest cost of projected benefits,
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return on plan assets and amortization of experience gains and losses. Pension fund assets are measured at current fair values. Actuarially determined plan
surpluses or deficits, experience gains or losses and the cost of pension plan improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average
remaining service life of the employee group.

        In Canada, Agnico-Eagle maintains a defined contribution plan covering all of its employees. The plan is funded by Company contributions based on a
percentage of income for services rendered by employees. The Company does not offer any other post-retirement benefits to its employees.

Commercial production

        The Company assesses each mine construction project to determine when a mine moves into the production stage. The criteria used to assess the start date
are determined based on the nature of each mine construction project, such as the complexity of a plant and its location. The Company considers various relevant
criteria to assess when the mine is substantially complete and ready for its intended use and moved into the production stage. The criteria considered include:
(1) the completion of a reasonable period of testing of mine plant and equipment; (2) the ability to produce minerals in saleable form (within specifications); and
(3) the ability to sustain ongoing production of minerals. When a mine construction project moves into the production stage, the capitalization of certain mine
construction costs ceases and costs are either capitalized to inventory or expensed, except for sustaining capital costs related to property, plant and equipment and
underground mine development or reserve development.

Other accounting developments

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements

Subsequent events

        In May 2009, the FASB issued ASC 855-10-05 — Subsequent Events (Prior authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 165, "Subsequent Events") to
establish general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are
available to be issued. The Company adopted the disclosure requirements beginning in the interim period ended June 30, 2009. In February 2010, the FASB
issued an Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") to amend ASC 855 — Subsequent Events, which no longer requires United States Securities and Exchange
Commission (the "SEC") registrants to disclose the date through which management evaluated subsequent events in the financial statements. As a result of the
ASU, the Company's considerations with respect to evaluating subsequent events will be consistent with those before the issuance of the subsequent events
accounting guidance.

Variable interest entities

        In June 2009, the ASC guidance for consolidation accounting was updated to require an entity to perform a qualitative analysis to determine whether the
enterprise's variable interest gives it a controlling financial interest in a VIE. This qualitative analysis identifies the primary beneficiary of a VIE as the entity that
has both of the following characteristics: (i) the power to direct the activities of a VIE that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance and
(ii) the obligation to absorb losses or receive benefits from the entity that could potentially be significant to the VIE. The updated guidance also requires ongoing
reassessments of the primary beneficiary of a VIE. Adoption of the updated guidance, effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2010, had no
impact on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Fair value accounting

        In January 2010, the ASC guidance for fair value measurements and disclosure was updated to require additional disclosures related to:

(i) transfers in and out of Level 1 and 2 fair value measurements; and 

(ii) enhanced detail in the Level 3 reconciliation.

        The guidance was amended to provide clarity about:

(i) the level of disaggregation required for assets and liabilities; and
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(ii) the disclosures required for inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value for both recurring and nonrecurring measurements that fall
in either Level 2 or Level 3 (Note 15).

        The updated guidance is effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2010, with the exception of the Level 3 disaggregation, which is
effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. There was no impact from adopting this guidance on the Company's consolidated financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

Recently issued accounting pronouncements and developments

        Under the SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin 74, the Company is required to disclose information related to new accounting standards that have not yet been
adopted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of these standards will have on the Company's consolidated financial position, results
of operations and disclosures.

Business combinations

        In December 2010, the ASC guidance for business combinations was updated to clarify existing guidance which requires a public entity to disclose
pro forma revenue and earnings of the combined entity as though the business combination(s) that occurred during the current year had occurred as of the
beginning of the comparable prior annual period only. The update also expands the supplemental pro forma disclosures required to include a description of the
nature and amount of material, nonrecurring pro forma adjustments directly attributable to the business combination included in the reported pro forma revenue
and earnings. The updated guidance is effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. The Company is evaluating the potential impact of
adopting this guidance on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Fair value accounting

        In January 2010, the ASC guidance for fair value measurements and disclosure was updated to require enhanced detail in the Level 3 reconciliation. The
updated guidance is effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. The Company expects minimal impact from adopting this guidance.

International Financial Reporting Standards

        Based on recent announcements from the Canadian Securities Administrators and the SEC, it is currently anticipated that as a Canadian issuer and existing
US GAAP filer, the earliest date at which the Company will be required to adopt International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as its principal basis of
accounting is for the year ending December 31, 2015. Therefore, financial statement comparative figures prepared under IFRS would be required for fiscal
year 2013. A decision to voluntarily adopt IFRS at a date earlier than potentially required has not been made.

        An IFRS project group and a steering committee have been established by the Company and a high level project plan has been formulated. The
implementation of IFRS will be done through three distinct phases:

(i) diagnostics; 

(ii) detailed IFRS analysis and conversion; and 

(iii) implement IFRS in daily business.

        The first phase is complete and the second phase was started in 2009. A report has been finalized with the primary objective to understand, identify and
assess the overall effort required by the Company to produce financial information in accordance with IFRS. The key areas for the diagnostics work was to
review the 2007 consolidated financial statements of the Company and obtain a detailed understanding of the differences between IFRS and US GAAP to be able
to identify potential system and process changes required as a result of converting to IFRS.

Comparative figures

        Certain items in the comparative consolidated financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the 2010 consolidated financial statements.
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(thousands of United States dollars, US GAAP basis) 

  As at December 31,  
  2010  2009  
ASSETS        
Current        
 Cash and cash equivalents  $ 95,560 $ 160,280 
 Short-term investments   6,575  3,313 
 Restricted cash (note 14)   2,510  — 
 Trade receivables (note 1)   112,949  93,571 
 Inventories:        
  Ore stockpiles   67,764  41,286 
  Concentrates and doré bars   50,332  31,579 
  Supplies   149,647  100,885 
 Available-for-sale securities (note 2(b))   99,109  111,967 
 Other current assets (note 2(a))   89,776  61,159 
      

Total current assets   674,222  604,040 
Other assets (note 2(c))   61,502  33,641 
Future income and mining tax assets (note 8)   —  27,878 
Goodwill (note 9)   200,064  — 
Property, plant and mine development, net (note 3)   4,564,563  3,581,798 
      

 $5,500,351 $4,247,357 
      

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
       

Current        
 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 10)  $ 170,967 $ 155,432 
 Dividends payable   108,009  28,199 
 Income taxes payable   14,450  4,501 
 Interest payable   9,743  1,666 
 Fair value of derivative financial instruments (note 15)   142  662 
      

Total current liabilities   303,311  190,460 
      

Long term debt (note 4)   650,000  715,000 
      

Reclamation provision and other liabilities (note 5)   145,536  96,255 
      

Future income and mining tax liabilities (note 8)   736,054  493,881 
      

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
       

Common shares (notes 6(a, b, c and d))   3,078,217  2,378,759 
Stock options (note 7(a))   78,554  65,771 
Warrants (note 6(c))   24,858  24,858 
Contributed surplus   15,166  15,166 
Retained earnings   440,265  216,158 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (note 6(e))   28,390  51,049 
      

Total shareholders' equity   3,665,450  2,751,761 
      

 $5,500,351 $4,247,357 
      

Contingencies and commitments (notes 5, 8, 12 and 13(b))        

On behalf of the Board:

 

Sean Boyd C.A., Director  Mel Leiderman C.A., Director

See accompanying notes
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, US GAAP basis) 

  Years ended December 31,  
  2010  2009  2008  
REVENUES           
Revenues from mining operations (note 1)  $1,422,521 $613,762 $368,938 

COSTS, EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME           
Production   677,472  306,318  186,862 
Exploration and corporate development   54,958  36,279  34,704 
Amortization of property, plant and mine development   192,486  72,461  36,133 
General and administrative   94,327  63,687  47,187 
Write-down of available-for-sale securities   —  —  74,812 
Gain on derivative financial instruments   (7,612)  (3,592)  (4,481)
Provincial capital tax   (6,075)  5,014  5,332 
Interest expense (note 4)   49,493  8,448  2,952 
Interest and sundry income   (10,254)  (12,580)  (7,240)
Gain on acquisition of Comaplex, net of transaction costs (note 9)   (57,526)  —  — 
Gain on sale of available-for-sale securities (note 2(a))   (19,487)  (10,142)  (25,626)
Foreign currency translation (gain) loss   19,536  39,831  (77,688)
        

Income before income and mining taxes   435,203  108,038  95,991 
Income and mining taxes (note 8)   103,087  21,500  22,824 
        

Net income for the year  $ 332,116 $ 86,538 $ 73,167 
        

Net income per share — basic (note 6(f))  $ 2.05 $ 0.55 $ 0.51 
        

Net income per share — diluted (note 6(f))  $ 2.00 $ 0.55 $ 0.50 
        

Comprehensive income:           
Net income for the year  $ 332,116 $ 86,538 $ 73,167 
        

Other comprehensive income (loss):           
 Unrealized gain (loss) on hedging activities   —  16,287  (8,888)
 Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities   64,649  76,037  (911)
 Adjustments for derivative instruments maturing during the year   —  (7,399)  — 
 Adjustments for realized loss (gain) on available-for-sale securities due to dispositions and write-downs during the year  (19,487)  (10,142)  8,997 
 Net amount reclassified to income due to acquisition of business (note 9)   (64,508)  —  — 
 Change in unrealized gain (loss) on pension liability   (4,093)  (727)  1,822 
 Tax effect of other comprehensive income items   780  (2,399)  2,084 
        

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year   (22,659)  71,657  3,104 
        

Comprehensive income for the year  $ 309,457 $158,195 $ 76,271 
        

See accompanying notes
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(thousands of United States dollars, US GAAP basis) 

 

 Common Shares

           

 

 

Stock
Options

Outstanding

  

 
Contributed

Surplus  
Retained
Earnings  

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

 

  Shares  Amount  Warrants  
Balance December 31, 2007   142,403,379 $ 1,931,667 $ 23,573 $ — $ 15,166 $ 112,240 $ (23,712)
Shares issued under Employee Stock Option Plan (note 7(a))   1,340,484  41,392  —  —  —  —  — 
Stock options   —  —  17,479  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under the Incentive Share Purchase Plan (note 7(b))   154,998  9,545  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under flow-through share private placement (note 6(b))   779,250  22,042  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under the Company's dividend reinvestment plan   30,807  2,210  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under public offering (note 6(d))   900,000  34,200  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under private placement of units (note 6(c))   9,200,000  258,691  —  24,858  —  —  — 
Net income for the year   —  —  —  —  —  73,167  — 
Dividends declared ($0.18 per share) (note 6(a))   —  —  —  —  —  (27,866)  — 
Other comprehensive income for the year   —  —  —  —  —  —  3,104 
                

Balance December 31, 2008   154,808,918  2,299,747  41,052  24,858  15,166  157,541  (20,608)
                

Shares issued under Employee Stock Option Plan (note 7(a))   1,238,000  48,313  —  —  —  —  — 
Stock options   —  —  24,719  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under the Incentive Share Purchase Plan (note 7(b))   196,649  11,290  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under flow-through share private placement (note 6(b))   358,900  19,153  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under the Company's dividend reinvestment plan   18,764  912  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued for purchase of mining property (note 6(c))   33,825  894  —  —  —  —  — 
Net income for the year   —  —  —  —  —  86,538  — 
Dividends declared ($0.18 per share) (note 6(a))   —  —  —  —  —  (27,921)  — 
Other comprehensive income for the year   —  —  —  —  —  —  71,657 
Restricted share unit plan (note 7(c))   (29,882)  (1,550)  —  —  —  —  — 
                

Balance December 31, 2009   156,625,174 $ 2,378,759 $ 65,771 $ 24,858 $ 15,166 $ 216,158 $ 51,049 
                

Shares issued under Employee Stock Option Plan (note 7(a))   1,627,766  104,111  —  —  —  —  — 
Stock options   —  —  12,783  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under the Incentive Share Purchase Plan (note 7(b))   229,583  14,963  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued under the Company's dividend reinvestment plan   25,243  1,404  —  —  —  —  — 
Shares issued for purchase of mining property (note 6(c))   10,225,848  579,800  —  —  —  —  — 
Net income for the year   —  —  —  —  —  332,116  — 
Dividends declared ($0.64 per share) (note 6(a))   —  —  —  —  —  (108,009)  — 
Other comprehensive income for the year   —  —  —  —  —  —  (22,659)
Restricted share unit plan (note 6(a))   (13,259)  (820)  —  —  —  —  — 
                

Balance December 31, 2010   168,720,355 $ 3,078,217 $ 78,554 $ 24,858 $ 15,166 $ 440,265 $ 28,390 
                

See accompanying notes
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(thousands of United States dollars, US GAAP basis) 

  Years ended December 31,  
  2010  2009  2008  
Operating activities           
Net income for the year  $ 332,116 $ 86,538 $ 73,167 
Add (deduct) items not affecting cash:           
 Amortization of property, plant and mine development   192,486  72,461  36,133 
 Future income and mining taxes   66,928  20,309  16,681 
 Loss (gain) on available-for-sale securities and derivative financial instruments, net  (20,007)  (20,677)  49,186 
 Stock-based compensation   41,635  28,753  16,061 
 Gain on acquisition of Comaplex (note 9)   (64,508)  —  — 
 Foreign currency translation loss (gain)   19,536  39,831  (77,688)
 Other   13,535  5,321  4,642 
Changes in non-cash working capital balances           
 Trade receivables   (19,378)  (47,930)  33,779 
 Income taxes (payable)/recoverable   9,949  (313)  4,814 
 Inventories   (91,306)  (90,772)  (45,904)
 Other current assets   (28,729)  4,834  (24,334)
 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities   23,136  28,552  34,492 
 Prepaid royalty   —  (13,321)  — 
 Interest payable   8,077  1,520  146 
        

Cash provided by operating activities   483,470  115,106  121,175 
        

Investing activities           
Additions to property, plant and mine development   (511,641)  (657,175)  (908,853)
Sale of Stornoway Diamond Corporation debentures (note 11)   —  —  10,720 
Decrease (increase) in short-term investments   (3,262)  (3,313)  78,770 
Net proceeds on available-for-sale securities   36,586  48,258  43,583 
Purchase of available-for-sale securities   (42,479)  (6,380)  (113,225)
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash   (2,510)  30,999  (28,544)
        

Cash used in investing activities   (523,306)  (587,611)  (917,549)
        

Financing activities           
Dividends paid   (26,830)  (27,132)  (23,779)
Repayment of capital lease obligations   (16,019)  (13,177)  (16,178)
Sale-leaseback financing   14,017  21,389  — 
Proceeds from long-term debt   1,311,000  625,000  300,000 
Repayment of long-term debt   (1,376,000)  (110,000)  (100,000)
Credit facility financing costs   (12,772)  (4,784)  (3,094)
Common shares issued   84,659  68,522  376,265 
Warrants issued   —  —  24,858 
        

Cash provided by (used in) financing activities   (21,945)  559,818  558,072 
        

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents   (2,939)  4,585  (8,110)
        

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year   (64,720)  91,898  (246,412)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year   160,280  68,382  314,794 
        

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year  $ 95,560 $ 160,280 $ 68,382 
        

Supplemental cash flow information:           
Interest paid during the year  $ 41,429 $ 17,189 $ 6,345 
        

Income, mining and capital taxes paid during the year  $ 25,199 $ 8,792 $ 3,802 
        

See accompanying notes
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010 

1.     TRADE RECEIVABLES AND REVENUES FROM MINING OPERATIONS

Agnico-Eagle is a gold mining company with mining operations in Canada, Finland and Mexico. The Company earns a significant proportion of its revenues from the production and sale of gold in
both doré bar and concentrate form. The remainder of revenue and cash flow is generated by the production and sale of byproduct metals. The revenue from byproduct metals is mainly generated by
production at the LaRonde Mine in Canada (silver, zinc, copper and lead) and the Pinos Altos Mine in Mexico (silver).

Revenues are generated from operations in Canada, Finland and Mexico. The cash flow and profitability of the Company's operations are significantly affected by the market price of gold, and to a
lesser extent, silver, zinc, copper and lead. The prices of these metals can fluctuate widely and are affected by numerous factors beyond the Company's control.

As gold can be sold through numerous gold market traders worldwide, the Company is not economically dependent on a limited number of customers for the sale of its product.

Trade receivables are recognized once the transfer of ownership for the metals sold has occurred and reflect the amounts owing to the Company in respect of its sales of doré bars or concentrates to
third parties prior to the satisfaction in full of the payment obligations of the third parties.

   2010  2009  
 Doré bars awaiting settlement  $ 24,281 $ 3,488 
 Concentrates awaiting settlement   88,668  90,083 
       

  $112,949 $93,571 
       

 

   2010  2009  2008  
 Revenues from mining operations (thousands):           
 Gold  $1,216,249 $474,875 $227,576 
 Silver   104,544  59,155  59,398 
 Zinc   77,544  57,034  54,364 
 Copper   22,219  22,571  27,600 
 Lead   1,965  127  — 
         

  $1,422,521 $613,762 $368,938 
         

In 2010, precious metals accounted for 93% of Agnico-Eagle's revenues from mining operations (2009 — 87%; 2008 — 78%). The remaining revenues from mining operations consisted of net
byproduct metals revenues. In 2010, these net byproduct metals revenues as a percentage of total revenues from mining operations were 5% from zinc (2009 — 9%; 2008 — 15%) and 2% from copper
(2009 — 4%; 2008 — 7%).

2.     OTHER ASSETS

(a) Other current assets

   2010  2009  
 Federal, provincial and other sales taxes receivable  $63,553 $37,847 
 Prepaid expenses   10,449  4,797 
 Employee loans receivable   4,498  3,640 
 Government refundables for local community improvements   803  1,764 
 Prepaid royalty   5,282  5,377 
 Other   5,191  7,734 
       

  $89,776 $61,159 
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

2.     OTHER ASSETS (Continued)

(b) Available-for-sale securities

In 2010, the Company realized $36.6 million (2009 — $41.0 million; 2008 — $40.5 million) in proceeds and recorded a gain of $19.5 million (2009 — $10.1 million; 2008 — $25.6 million)
in the consolidated statements of income on the sale of available-for-sale securities. Available-for-sale securities consist of equity securities whose cost basis is determined using the average
cost method. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value as follows:

   2010  2009  
 Cost  $50,958 $ 44,470 
 Unrealized gains   48,151  67,508 
 Unrealized losses   —  (11)
       

 Estimated fair value of available-for-sale securities  $99,109 $111,967 
       

(c) Other assets

   2010  2009  
 Deferred financing costs, less accumulated amortization of $2,249 (2009 — $2,732)  $16,780 $ 7,516 
 Long-term ore in stockpile(i)   27,409  11,684 
 Prepaid royalty(ii)   8,777  13,321 
 Other   8,536  1,120 
       

  $61,502 $33,641 
       

(i) Due to the structure of the Goldex Mine and Pinos Altos Mine ore bodies, a significant amount of drilling and blasting is incurred in the early years of its mine life resulting in a
long-term stockpile. 

(ii) The prepaid royalty relates to the Pinos Altos Mine in Mexico.

3.     PROPERTY, PLANT AND MINE DEVELOPMENT

   2010  2009  

   Cost  
Accumulated
Amortization  

Net
Book Value  Cost  

Accumulated
Amortization  

Net
Book
Value  

 Mining properties  $ 1,885,476 $ 44,823 $ 1,840,653 $ 1,221,646 $ 27,865 $1,193,781 
 Plant and equipment   2,123,191  321,907  1,801,284  1,389,081  197,794  1,191,287 
 Mine development costs   853,927  171,869  682,058  435,469  111,674  323,795 
 Construction in progress:                    
  LaRonde Mine extension   185,905  —  185,905  121,102  —  121,102 
  Creston Mascota deposit   54,663  —  54,663  10,159  —  10,159 
  Meadowbank Mine   —  —  —  741,674  —  741,674 
               

  $ 5,103,162 $ 538,599 $ 4,564,563 $ 3,919,131 $ 337,333 $3,581,798 
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

3.     PROPERTY, PLANT AND MINE DEVELOPMENT (Continued)

Geographic Information

   
Net Book Value

2010  
Net Book Value

2009  
 Canada  $ 3,456,809 $ 2,592,704 
 Europe   605,283  568,620 
 Latin America   500,211  418,214 
 USA   2,260  2,260 
       

 Total  $ 4,564,563 $ 3,581,798 
       

In 2010, Agnico-Eagle capitalized $0.3 million of costs (2009 — $0.4 million) and recognized $0.8 million of amortization expense (2009 — $0.8 million) related to computer software. The
unamortized capitalized cost for computer software at the end of 2010 was $4.7 million (2009 — $5.2 million).

The unamortized capitalized cost for leasehold improvements at the end of 2010 was $3.3 million (2009 — $2.5 million), which is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease plus
one renewal period.

The amortization of assets recorded under capital leases is included in the "Amortization of property, plant and mine development" component of the consolidated statements of income.

4.     LONG TERM DEBT

The Company entered into a credit agreement on January 10, 2008 with a group of financial institutions relating to a new $300 million unsecured revolving credit facility (the "First Credit Facility");
the Company's previous $300 million secured revolving credit facility was terminated. The First Credit Facility was scheduled to mature on January 10, 2013. However, the Company, with the consent
of lenders representing 662/3% of the aggregate commitments under the facility, had the option to extend the term of this facility for additional one-year terms.

On September 4, 2008, the Company entered into a further credit agreement with a separate group of financial institutions relating to an additional $300 million unsecured revolving credit facility
(the "Second Credit Facility"). The Second Credit Facility was scheduled to mature on September 4, 2010.

On June 15, 2009, the Company amended and restated the First Credit Facility and the Second Credit Facility. The amount available under the Second Credit Facility was increased by $300 million to
$600 million, and the scheduled maturity date was extended to June 2012.

On June 22, 2010, the Company terminated the First Credit Facility and amended and restated the Second Credit Facility to increase the amount available to $1.2 billion and extend the scheduled
maturity date to June 22, 2014 (as so amended and restated, the "Credit Facility").

Payment and performance of the Company's obligations under the Credit Facility is guaranteed by all material and certain other subsidiaries of the Company (the "Guarantors"). The Credit Facility
contains covenants that restrict, among other things, the ability of the Company to incur additional indebtedness, make distributions in certain circumstances, sell material assets and carry on a business
other than one related to the mining business. The Company is also required to maintain a total net debt to EBITDA ratio below a specified minimum value as well as a minimum tangible net worth. At
December 31, 2010, the Credit Facility was drawn down by $50 million (2009 — $715 million). This drawdown, together with outstanding letters of credit under the Credit Facility, decrease the
amounts available under the Credit Facility such that $1.12 billion was available for future drawdowns at December 31, 2010.

In addition, on June 2, 2009, Agnico-Eagle executed an unsecured C$95 million financial security issuance agreement with Export Development Canada. This agreement matures June 2014 and is used
to provide letters of credit for environmental obligations or in relation to licence or permit bonds relating to the Meadowbank Mine. As at December 31, 2010, outstanding letters of credit drawn against
this agreement totalled C$75.6 million (2009 — C$60.4 million).

On April 7, 2010, the Company closed a private placement of an aggregate of $600 million of guaranteed senior unsecured notes due 2017, 2020 and 2022 (the "Notes") with a weighted average
maturity of 9.84 years and weighted average yield of 6.59%. Net proceeds from the offering of the Notes were used to repay amounts owed under the Company's then existing credit facilities. Payment
and performance of the Company's obligations under the Notes is guaranteed by the Guarantors. The Notes contains covenants that restrict,
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

4.     LONG TERM DEBT (Continued)

among other things, the ability of the Company to amalgamate or otherwise transfer its assets, sell material assets and carry on a business other than one related to the mining business and the ability of
the Guarantors to incur indebtedness. The Notes also require the Company to maintain the same financial ratios and same minimum tangible net worth as under the Credit Facility. The Notes and the
Credit Facility rank equally in seniority.

The following are the individual series of the issued Notes:

   Principal  
Interest

Rate  Maturity  
 Series A  $ 115,000  6.13%  7/4/2017 
 Series B   360,000  6.67%  7/4/2020 
 Series C   125,000  6.77%  7/4/2022 
           

  $ 600,000       
           

For the year ended December 31, 2010, interest expense was $49.5 million (2009 — $8.4 million; 2008 — $3.0 million) and total cash interest payments were $41.4 million (2009 — $17.2 million;
2008 — $6.3 million). In 2010, cash interest on the Credit Facilities was $12.3 million (2009 — $14.0 million; 2008 — $4.6 million), cash standby fees on the Credit Facilities were $6.7 million
(2009 — $2.4 million; 2008 — $1.2 million), and cash interest on the Notes was $19.8 million (2009 — N/A, 2008 — N/A). In 2010, $4.6 million (2009 — $15.5 million; 2008 — $4.6 million) of the
interest expense was capitalized to construction in progress.

The Company's weighted average interest rate on all of its long-term debt as at December 31, 2010 was 5.43% (2009 — 3.18%; 2008 — 3.77%).

5.     RECLAMATION PROVISION AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Reclamation provision and other liabilities consist of the following:

   2010  2009  
 Reclamation and closure costs (note 5(a))  $ 91,641 $62,847 
 Long-term portion of capital lease obligations (note 13(a))   38,019  21,981 
 Pension benefits (note 5(c))   11,307  8,109 
 Goldex Mine government grant and other (note 5(b))   4,569  3,318 
       

  $145,536 $96,255 
       

(a) Reclamation and closure costs

Reclamation estimates are based on current legislation, third party estimates and feasibility study calculations. All of the accrued reclamation and closure costs are long-term in nature and
thus no portion of these costs has been reclassified to current liabilities. The Company does not currently have assets that are restricted for the purposes of settling these obligations.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending carrying amounts of the asset retirement obligations:

   2010  2009  
 Asset retirement obligations, beginning of year  $62,847 $52,125 
 Current year additions and changes in estimate   23,058  — 
 Current year accretion   3,176  2,916 
 Liabilities settled   (277)  — 
 Foreign exchange revaluation   2,837  7,806 
       

 Asset retirement obligations, end of year  $91,641 $62,847 
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

5.     RECLAMATION PROVISION AND OTHER LIABILITIES (Continued)

(b) Goldex Mine government grant

The Company has received funds (the "Grant") from the Quebec government in respect of the construction of the Goldex Mine. The Company has agreed to repay a portion of the Grant to the
Quebec government, to a maximum amount of 50% of the Grant. The repayment amount is calculated and paid annually for fiscal years 2010, 2011 and 2012 if the agreed criteria are met. For
each of these three years, if the yearly average gold price is higher than $620 per ounce, 50% of one third of the Grant must be repaid.

For fiscal year 2010, the agreed criteria had been met and the Company recorded a current liability of $1.5 million as of December 31, 2010 that will be paid to the Quebec government in the
first quarter of 2011.

The Company believes the gold price will be higher than $620 per ounce during the years 2011 and 2012 and that the criteria for recognition of a loss contingency accrual in accordance with
FASB ASC 450 — Contingencies (prior authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies") have been met.

(c) Pension benefits

Effective July 1, 1997, the Employees Plan was converted to a defined contribution plan. Employees who retired prior to that date remained in the Employees Plan. In addition, Agnico-Eagle
provides the Executives Plan for certain senior officers. The funded status of the Executives Plan is based on actuarial valuations as of July 1, 2008 and projected to December 31, 2010. The
funded status of the Employees Plan in 2007 was based on an actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2006 and projected to December 31, 2007. During 2008 however, the Employees Plan was
closed as a result of annuities having been purchased for all remaining members. Recognition of the settlement has been reflected in the 2008 net periodic pensions cost.

The components of Agnico-Eagle's net pension plan expense are as follows:

   2010  2009  2008  
 Service cost — benefits earned during the year  $ 981 $ 509 $ 452 
 Interest cost on projected benefit obligation   613  448  550 
 Amortization of net transition asset, past service liability and net experience gains   164  148  (11)
 Prior service cost   25  23  24 
 Recognized net actuarial loss   —  (142)  — 
 Gain due to settlement   —  —  760 
 Return on plan assets   —  —  (156)
         

 Net pension plan expense  $1,783 $ 986 $1,619 
         

Assets for the Executives Plan consist of deposits on hand with regulatory authorities which are refundable when benefit payments are made or on the ultimate wind-up of the plan. The
accumulated benefit obligation for this plan at December 31, 2010 was $9.6 million (2009 — $6.4 million). At the end of 2010, the remaining unamortized net transition obligation was
$0.7 million (2009 — $0.8 million) for the Executives Plan.

The following table provides the net amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets as at December 31:

   2010  2009  

   
Employees

Plan  
Executives

Plan  
Employees

Plan  
Executives

Plan  
 Liability (asset)  $ — $ — $ — $ — 
 Accrued employee benefit liability   —  6,634  —  6,036 
 Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):              
  Initial transition obligation   —  681  —  809 
  Past service liability   —  104  —  122 
  Net experience (gains) losses   —  2,179  —  (604)
           

 Net liability (asset)  $ — $ 9,598 $ — $ 6,363 
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

5.     RECLAMATION PROVISION AND OTHER LIABILITIES (Continued)

The following table provides the components of the expected recognition in 2011 of amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):

   Executives Plan 
 Transition obligation  $ 170 
 Past service cost or credit   26 
 Net actuarial gain or loss   244 
     

  $ 440 
     

The funded status of the Employees Plan and the Executives Plan for 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

   2010  2009  
   Employees  Executives  Employees  Executives  

 Reconciliation of the market value of plan assets              
 Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year  $ — $ 1,635 $ 110 $ 1,142 
 Agnico-Eagle's contribution   —  1,397  —  598 
 Actual return on plan assets   —  —  —  — 
 Benefit payments   —  (699)  —  (299)
 Other   —  —  (117)  — 
 Divestitures   —  —  —  — 
 Effect of exchange rate changes   —  110  7  194 
           

 Fair value of plan assets, end of year  $ — $ 2,443 $ — $ 1,635 
           

 Reconciliation of projected benefit obligation              
 Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year  $ — $ 7,998 $ — $ 5,637 
 Service costs   —  981  —  509 
 Interest costs   —  613  —  448 
 Actuarial losses (gains)   —  2,718  —  734 
 Benefit payments   —  (812)  —  (401)
 Settlements   —  —  —  — 
 Effect of exchange rate changes   —  543  —  1,071 
           

 Projected benefit obligation, end of year  $ — $ 12,041 $ — $ 7,998 
           

 Excess (deficiency) of plan assets over projected benefit obligation $ — $ (9,598) $ — $ (6,363)
           

 Comprised of:              
 Unamortized transition asset (liability)  $ — $ (681) $ — $ (809)
 Unamortized net experience gain (loss)   —  (2,283)  —  482 
 Accrued assets (liabilities)   —  (6,634)  —  (6,036)
           

  $ — $ (9,598) $ — $ (6,363)
           

 Weighted average discount rate   n.a.  7.00%  n.a.  7.00%
 Weighted average expected long-term rate of return   n.a.  n.a.  n.a.  n.a. 
 Weighted average rate of compensation increase   n.a.  3.00%  n.a.  3.00%
 Estimated average remaining service life for the plan (in years)   n.a.  4.0(i)  n.a.  5.0(i)

Notes:

(i) Estimated average remaining service life for the Executives Plan was developed for individual senior officers.
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AGNICO-EAGLE MINES LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

5.     RECLAMATION PROVISION AND OTHER LIABILITIES (Continued)

The estimated benefits to be paid from each plan in the next ten years are presented below. As the Employees Plan was settled in 2008, no benefits are payable:

   Executives 
 2011  $ 117 
 2012  $ 484 
 2013  $ 483 
 2014  $ 482 
 2015  $ 481 
 2016 - 2020  $ 3,744 

In addition to the Employees Plan and the Executives Plan, the Company also has a basic pension plan (the "Basic Plan") and a supplemental pension plan. Under the Basic Plan, Agnico-
Eagle contributes 5% of each employee's base employment compensation to a defined contribution plan. The expense in 2010 was $8.8 million (2009 — $6.5 million; 2008 — $5.3 million).
Effective January 1, 2008 the Company adopted the supplemental plan for designated executives at the level of Vice-President or above. Under this plan, an additional 10% of the designated
executives' earnings for the year (including salary and short-term bonus) are contributed by the Company. In 2010, $1.1 million (2009 — $0.9 million; 2008 — $0.7 million) was contributed
to the supplemental plan. The supplemental plan is accounted for as a cash balance plan.

6.     SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(a) Common shares

The Company's authorized capital stock includes an unlimited number of common shares with issued common shares of 168,763,496 (2009 — 156,655,056), less 43,141 common shares held
by a trust in connection with the Company's restricted share unit ("RSU") plan (2009 — 29,882). The trust is treated as a variable interest entity and, as a result, its holdings of shares are set
off against the Company's issued shares in the consolidation (note 7(c)).

In 2010, the Company declared dividends on its common shares of $0.64 per share (2009 — $0.18 per share; 2008 — $0.18 per share).

(b) Flow-through common share private placements

In 2010, Agnico-Eagle issued nil (2009 — 358,900; 2008 — 779,250) common shares under flow-through share private placements, which increased share capital by nil
(2009 — $19.2 million; 2008 — $43.5 million), net of share issue costs. Effective December 31, 2010, the Company renounced to its investors nil (2009 — C$30.6 million;
2008 — C$54.5 million) of such expenses for income tax purposes. The Company does not have an obligation to incur any exploration expenditures related to the expenditures previously
renounced.

The difference between the flow-through share issuance price and the market price of Agnico-Eagle's shares at the time of purchase is recorded as a liability at the time the flow-through
shares are issued. This liability terminates when the exploration expenditures are renounced to investors. The difference between the flow-through share issuance price and market price
reduces the future tax expense charged to income as this difference represents proceeds received by the Company for the sale of future tax deductions to investors in the flow-through shares.

(c) Private placements and warrants

On December 3, 2008, the Company closed a private placement of 9.2 million units. Each unit consisted of one common share and one-half of one common share purchase warrant. Each
whole warrant entitles the holder to purchase one common share of the Company at a price of $47.25 per share at any time during the five-year term of the warrant. As consideration for the
lead purchaser's commitment, the Company issued to the lead purchaser an additional 4 million warrants. The net proceeds of the private placement were approximately $281 million, after
deducting share issue costs of $8.8 million. If all outstanding warrants are exercised, the Company would issue an additional 8.6 million common shares. No warrants have been exercised as
of December 31, 2010.

On May 26, 2009, the Company issued 15,825 shares with a market value of $0.9 million in connection with the acquisition of a 100% participating interest in 52 mining claims, located in
the Abitibi region of Quebec.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(thousands of United States dollars, except per share amounts, unless otherwise indicated)
December 31, 2010

6.     SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)

On July 24, 2009, the Company issued 18,000 shares upon payment of the exercise price of $500 in connection with the exercise of an option granted by a predecessor to the Company
relating to the acquisition of certain properties related to the Goldex Mine.

On July 26, 2010, the Company issued 15,000 shares with a market value of $0.8 million in connection with the purchase of mining property.

(d) Public offering of common shares

In December 2008, the Company issued 900,000 shares at a price of $38 per share under a prospectus supplement to its base shelf prospectus to fund the purchase of surface rights and
advance royalty payments in connection with the development of the Pinos Altos property. The net proceeds of the issuance were approximately $34.2 million.

There were no public offerings of common shares in 2009.

On July 6, 2010, the Company issued 10,210,848 shares with a market value of $579.0 million in connection with the acquisition of Comaplex Minerals Corp. ("Comaplex") (note 9).

(e) Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

The cumulative translation adjustment in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in 2010 and 2009 of $(15.9) million resulted from Agnico-Eagle electing the US dollar as its
principal currency of measurement. Prior to this change, the Canadian dollar had been used as the reporting currency. Prior periods' consolidated financial statements were translated into US
dollars by the current rate method using the year end or the annual average exchange rate where appropriate. This translation approach was applied from January 1, 1994. This translation
gave rise to a deficit in the cumulative translation adjustment account within accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

The following table sets out the components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of related tax effects:

   2010  2009  
 Cumulative translation adjustment from electing US dollar as principal reporting currency  $(15,907) $(15,907)
 Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities   48,151  67,497 
 Cumulative translation adjustments   (299)  (299)
 Unrealized loss on pension liability   (4,420)  (327)
 Tax effect of unrealized loss on pension liability   865  85 
       

  $ 28,390 $ 51,049 
       

In 2010, a $19.5 million gain (2009 — $10.1 million gain, 2008 — $9.0 million gain) was reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to income to reflect the
realization of gains on available-for-sale securities due to the disposition of those securities.

(f) Net income per share

The following table provides the weighted average number of common shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted net income per share:

   2010  2009  2008  
 Weighted average number of common shares outstanding — basic   162,342,686  155,942,151  144,740,658 
 Add: Dilutive impact of employee stock options   1,192,530  1,256,103  1,148,070 
           Dilutive impact of warrants   2,263,902  1,392,752  — 
           Dilutive impact of shares related to RSU plan   43,141  29,882  — 
         

 Weighted average number of common shares outstanding — diluted   165,842,259  158,620,888  145,888,728 
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6.     SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)

The calculation of diluted income per share has been computed using the treasury stock method. In applying the treasury stock method, options and warrants with an exercise price greater
than the average quoted market price of the common shares, for the period outstanding, are not included in the calculation of diluted income per share, as the effect is anti-dilutive.

7.     STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

(a) Employee Stock Option Plan ("ESOP")

The Company's ESOP provides for the granting of options to directors, officers, employees and service providers to purchase common shares. Under this plan, options are granted at the fair
market value of the underlying shares on the day prior to the date of grant. The number of shares subject to option for any one person may not exceed 5% of the Company's common shares
issued and outstanding at the date of grant.

Up to May 31, 2001, the number of common shares reserved for issuance under the ESOP was 6,000,000 and options granted under the ESOP had a maximum term of ten years. On April 24,
2001, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors adopted a policy pursuant to which options granted after that date have a maximum term of five years. In 2001, the shareholders
approved a resolution to increase the number of common shares reserved for issuance under the ESOP by 2,000,000 to 8,000,000. In 2004 and 2006, the shareholders approved a further
2,000,000 and 3,000,000 common shares for issuance under the ESOP, respectively. In 2008, the shareholders approved a further 6,000,000 common shares for issuance under the ESOP.

Of the 2,926,080 options granted under the ESOP in 2010, 731,520 options granted vested immediately and expire in 2015. The remaining options expire in 2015 and vest in equal
installments, on each anniversary date of the grant, over a three-year period. Of the 2,276,000 options granted under the ESOP in 2009, 569,000 options granted vested immediately and
expire in 2014. The remaining options expire in 2014 and vest in equal installments, on each anniversary date of the grant, over a three-year period. Of the 2,549,400 options granted under
the ESOP in 2008, 637,350 options granted vested immediately and expire in 2013. The remaining options expire in 2013 and vest in equal installments, on each anniversary date of the grant,
over a three-year period.

Upon the exercise of options under the ESOP, the Company issues new common shares to settle the obligation.

The following summary sets out the activity with respect to Agnico-Eagle's outstanding stock options:

   2010  2009  2008  

   Options  

Weighted
average
exercise

price  Options  

Weighted
average
exercise

price  Options  

Weighted
average

exercise price 
 Outstanding, beginning of year   5,707,940 C$ 53.85  4,752,440 C$ 44.57  3,609,924 C$ 30.34 
 Granted   2,926,080  57.55  2,276,000  62.65  2,549,400  54.84 
 Exercised   (1,627,766)  47.02  (1,238,000)  34.28  (1,340,484)  25.46 
 Forfeited   (243,550)  58.03  (82,500)  55.99  (66,400)  51.32 
               

 Outstanding, end of year   6,762,704 C$ 56.94  5,707,940 C$ 53.85  4,752,440 C$ 44.57 
               

 Options exercisable at end of year   2,972,857     2,445,615     1,860,890    
                  

Cash received for options exercised in 2010 was $74.7 million (2009 — $36.6 million; 2008 — $33.6 million).

The total intrinsic value of options exercised in 2010 was C$46.5 million (2009 — C$43.8 million; 2008 — C$50.5 million).
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7.     STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

The weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted in 2010 was C$16.31 (2009 — C$24.52; 2008 — C$16.78). The following table summarizes information about Agnico-Eagle's
stock options outstanding at December 31, 2010:

   Options outstanding  Options exercisable  

 
Range of exercise
prices  

Number
outstanding  

Weighted
average

remaining
contractual

life  

Weighted
average

exercise price  
Number

exercisable  

Weighted
average

exercise price  
 C$23.02 — C$36.23   130,538  0.51 years  26.68  124,438  26.35 
 C$39.18 — C$59.71   4,546,516  2.96 years  54.90  1,990,456  53.04 
 C$60.72 — C$83.08   2,085,650  3.11 years  63.29  857,963  63.18 
             

 C$23.02 — C$83.08   6,762,704  2.96 years  C$56.94  2,972,857  C$54.85 
             

The weighted-average remaining contractual term of options exercisable at December 31, 2010 was 2.4 years.

The Company has reserved for issuance 6,762,704 common shares in the event that these options are exercised.

The number of shares available for granting of options as at December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was 2,771,420, 4,155,750 and 6,349,250, respectively.

On January 4, 2011, 2,557,064 options were granted under the ESOP, of which 639,266 options vested immediately and expire in the year 2016. The remaining options expire in 2016 and
vest in equal installments on each anniversary date of the grant, over a three-year period.

Agnico-Eagle estimated the fair value of options under the Black-Scholes option pricing model using the following weighted average assumptions:

   2010  2009  2008  
 Risk-free interest rate   1.86%  1.27%  3.65% 
 Expected life of options (in years)   2.5  2.5  2.5 
 Expected volatility of Agnico-Eagle's share price   43.8%  64.0%  44.8% 
 Expected dividend yield   0.42%  0.42%  0.23% 

The Company uses historical volatility in estimating the expected volatility of Agnico-Eagle's share price.

The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding at December 31, 2010 was C$133.0 million. The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercisable at December 31, 2010 was
C$64.7 million.

The total compensation expense for the ESOP recognized in the consolidated statements of income for the current year was $37.8 million (2009 — $27.7 million; 2008 — $25.3 million). The
total compensation cost related to non-vested options not yet recognized was $32.9 million as of December 31, 2010. Of the total compensation cost for the ESOP, $1.3 million was
capitalized as part of construction costs in 2010 (2009 — $8.7 million; 2008 — $9.0 million).

(b) Incentive Share Purchase Plan

On June 26, 1997, the shareholders approved an incentive share purchase plan (the "Purchase Plan") to encourage directors, officers and employees ("Participants") to purchase Agnico-
Eagle's common shares at market values. In 2009, the Purchase Plan was amended to remove non-executive directors as eligible participants in the plan.

Under the Purchase Plan, Participants may contribute up to 10% of their basic annual salaries, and the Company contributes an amount equal to 50% of each Participant's contribution. All
shares subscribed for under the Purchase Plan are newly issued by the Company. The total compensation cost recognized in 2010 related to the Purchase Plan was $5.0 million
(2009 — $3.8 million; 2008 — $3.2 million).

In 2010, 229,583 common shares were subscribed for under the Purchase Plan (2009 — 196,649; 2008 — 154,998) for a value of $15.0 million (2009 — $11.3 million; 2008 — $9.5 million).
In May 2008, shareholders approved an increase in the maximum
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7.     STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

number of shares reserved for issuance under the Purchase Plan to 5,000,000 from 2,500,000. As at December 31, 2010, Agnico-Eagle has reserved for issuance 2,510,921 common shares
(2009 — 2,740,504; 2008 — 2,937,153) under the Purchase Plan.

(c) Restricted Share Unit Plan

In 2009, the Company implemented a RSU plan for certain employees. A deferred compensation balance was recorded for the total grant-date value on the date of the grant. The deferred
compensation balance was recorded as a reduction of shareholders' equity and is being amortized as compensation expense (or capitalized to construction in progress) over the applicable
vesting period of two years.

The Company funded the plan by transferring $4.0 million (2009 — $3.0 million) to an employee benefit trust (the "Trust") that then purchased shares of the Company in the open market.
Compensation costs for RSUs incorporate an expected forfeiture rate. The forfeiture rate is estimated based on the Company's historical employee turnover rates and expectations of future
forfeiture rates that incorporate various factors that include historical ESOP forfeiture rates. For 2009 and 2010, the impact of forfeitures was not material. For accounting purposes, the Trust
is treated as a variable interest entity and consolidated in the accounts of the Company. On consolidation, the dividends paid on the shares held by the Trust are eliminated. The shares
purchased and held by the Trust are treated as not being outstanding for the basic earnings per share ("EPS") calculations. They are amortized back into basic EPS over the vesting period. All
of the shares held by the Trust were included in the diluted EPS calculations.

Compensation cost related to the RSU plan was $3.0 million in 2010 (2009 — $1.5 million), with $0.1 million (2009 — $0.3 million) being capitalized to the "Property, plant and mine
development" line item in the consolidated balance sheets. The $2.9 million (2009 — $1.2 million) of compensation expense is included as a component of production, administration and
exploration expense, consistent with the classification of other elements of compensation expense for those employees who had RSUs.

8.     INCOME AND MINING TAXES

Income and mining taxes expense (recovery) is made up of the following geographic components:

   2010  2009  2008  
 Current provision           
  Canada  $ 34,217 $ 1,171 $ 6,143 
  Mexico   1,942  —  — 
         

   36,159  1,171  6,143 
 Future provision (recovery)           
  Canada   47,083  27,083  25,580 
  Mexico   18,759  —  — 
  Finland   1,086  (6,754)  (8,899)
         

   66,928  20,329  16,681 
         

  $103,087 $21,500 $22,824 
         

Cash income and mining taxes paid in 2010 were $25.2 million (2009 — $8.8 million; 2008 — $3.8 million).
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8.     INCOME AND MINING TAXES (Continued)

The income and mining taxes expense (recovery) is different from the amount that would have been computed by applying the Canadian statutory income tax rate as a result of the following:

   2010  2009  2008  
 Combined federal and composite provincial tax rates   29.6%  30.9%  31.1%
 Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:           
 Provincial mining duties   6.8  16.1  6.9 
 Tax law change (US$ election)   (5.1)  (24.4)  — 
 Impact of foreign tax rates   (0.5)  (4.9)  — 
 Permanent differences   (4.2)  2.2  (13.4)
 Valuation allowance   (0.2)  —  5.8 
 Effect of changes in income tax rates   (2.7)  —  (6.6)
         

 Actual rate as a percentage of pre-tax income   23.7%  19.9%  23.8%
         

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, Agnico-Eagle's future income and mining tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

   2010  2009  
   Assets  Liabilities  Assets  Liabilities 

 Mining properties  $ — $ 966,485 $ — $ 572,964 
 Net operating and capital loss carry-forwards   —  (133,042)  27,878  (24,692)
 Mining duties   —  (71,492)  —  (44,967)
 Reclamation provisions   —  (30,752)  —  (20,774)
 Valuation allowance   —  4,855  —  11,350 
           

 Future income and mining tax assets and liabilities  $ — $ 736,054 $27,878 $ 493,881 
           

All of Agnico-Eagle's future income tax assets and liabilities were denominated in local currency based on the jurisdiction in which the Company paid taxes and were translated into US dollars using
the exchange rate in effect at the consolidated balance sheet dates until the Company executed a Canadian federal tax election to commence using the US dollar as its functional currency for Canadian
income tax purposes for December 31, 2008 and subsequent years. This election resulted in a deferred tax benefit of $21.8 million for the period ended December 31, 2010 (2009 — $21.0 million).

The Company operates in different jurisdictions and, accordingly, it is subject to income and other taxes under the various tax regimes in the countries in which it operates. The tax rules and regulations
in many countries are highly complex and subject to interpretation. The Company in the future may be subject to a review of its historic income and other tax filings and in connection with such
reviews, disputes can arise with the taxing authorities over the interpretation or application of certain tax rules and regulations to the Company's business conducted within the country involved.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

   2010  2009  
 Unrecognized tax benefit, beginning of year  $ 5,608 $2,824 
 Additions (reductions)   (3,978)  2,784 
       

 Unrecognized tax benefit, end of year  $ 1,630 $5,608 
       

The full amount of unrecognized tax benefit, if recognized, would reduce the Company's annual effective tax rate. The Company does not expect its unrecognized tax benefits to change significantly
over the next 12 months.

The Company is subject to taxes in the following significant jurisdictions: Canada, Mexico, Sweden and Finland, each with varying statutes of limitations. The 2007 through 2010 tax years generally
remain subject to examination.
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9.     ACQUISITIONS

Comaplex Minerals Corp.

On April 1, 2010, Agnico-Eagle and Comaplex Minerals Corp. ("Comaplex") jointly announced that they reached an agreement in principle whereby Agnico-Eagle would acquire all of the shares of
Comaplex (the "Comaplex Shares") that it did not already own. The transaction was completed under a plan of arrangement under the Business Corporations Act (Alberta). Under the terms of the
transaction, each shareholder of Comaplex, other than Agnico-Eagle, received 0.1576 of an Agnico-Eagle share per Comaplex share. Additionally, at closing, each Comaplex shareholder, other than
Agnico-Eagle and Perfora Investments S.a.r.l. ("Perfora"), received one common share of a newly formed, wholly-owned, subsidiary of Comaplex, Geomark Exploration Ltd. ("Geomark"), in respect
of each Comaplex Share and Comaplex transferred to Geomark all of the assets and related liabilities of Comaplex other than those relating to the Meliadine gold exploration properties in Nunavut,
Canada. The Geomark assets included all of Comaplex's net working capital, the non-Meliadine mineral properties, all oil and gas properties and investments. Under the plan of arrangement, Comaplex
changed its name to Meliadine Holdings Inc.

Prior to the announcement of the transaction, Perfora and Agnico-Eagle had entered into a support agreement pursuant to which Perfora agreed to, among other things, support the transaction and vote
all of the shares it held in Comaplex in favour of the plan of arrangement. Perfora held approximately 17.3% and Agnico-Eagle held approximately 12.3%, on a fully diluted basis, of the outstanding
shares of Comaplex prior to the announcement of the acquisition.

On July 6, 2010, the transactions relating to the plan of arrangement closed and Agnico-Eagle issued a total of 10,210,848 shares to the shareholders of Comaplex, other than Agnico-Eagle, for a total
value of $579.0 million. The related transaction costs associated with the acquisition totalling $7.0 million were expensed through the Consolidated Statements of Income during the third quarter of
2010. The Company has accounted for the purchase of Comaplex as a business combination.

The following table sets forth the allocation of the purchase price to assets and liabilities acquired, based on management's estimates of fair value.

 Total purchase price:     
 Comaplex shares previously purchased  $ 88,683 
 Agnico-Eagle shares issued for acquisition   578,955 
     

 Total purchase price to allocate  $ 667,638 
     

 Fair value of assets acquired:     
 Property  $ 642,610 
 Goodwill   200,064 
 Supplies   542 
 Equipment   2,381 
 Asset retirement obligation   (3,400)
 Deferred tax liability   (174,559)
     

 Net assets acquired  $ 667,638 
     

The Comaplex shares purchased prior to the April 1, 2010 announcement of the acquisition had a cost base of $24.1 million and a fair value at July 6, 2010 of $88.6 million. Upon the acquisition of
Comaplex, the non-cash gain of $64.5 million on those shares within accumulated other comprehensive income was reversed into the Consolidated Statements of Income as a gain during the third
quarter of 2010.

The Company believes that goodwill for the Comaplex acquisition arose principally because of the following factors: 1) The going concern value implicit in our ability to sustain and/or grow our
business by increasing reserves and resources through new discoveries; and 2) the requirement to record a deferred tax liability for the difference between the assigned values and the tax bases of assets
acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination at amounts that do not reflect fair value.
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9.     ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

Pro forma results of operations for Agnico-Eagle assuming the acquisition of Comaplex described above had occurred as of January 1, 2009 are shown below. On a pro forma basis, there would have
been no effect on Agnico-Eagle's consolidated revenues:

   2010  2009  
   Unaudited  

 Pro forma net income  $331,516 $85,371 
 Pro forma income per share — basic  $ 2.04 $ 0.55 

10.   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

   2010  2009  
 Trade payables  $ 91,974 $ 86,392 
 Wages payable   21,583  14,036 
 Accrued liabilities   33,390  31,924 
 Current portion of capital lease obligations   10,592  11,955 
 Goldex Mine government grant (note 5(b))   1,485  — 
 Other liabilities   11,943  11,125 
       

  $170,967 $155,432 
       

In 2009, other liabilities included the liability portion of the flow-through shares issuance of $6.8 million (note 6(b)). The liability portion of the flow-through shares issuance at December 31, 2010
was nil. The remaining 2009 amounts mainly consisted of various employee payroll tax withholdings and other payroll taxes.

In 2010, the other liabilities balance mainly consisted of various employee payroll tax withholdings and other payroll taxes.

11.   RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Contact Diamond Corporation ("Contact") was a consolidated entity of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2002. As of August 2003, the Company ceased consolidating Contact, as the
Company's investment no longer represented a "controlling financial interest". A loan was originally advanced for the purpose of funding ongoing exploration and operating activities and was
repayable on demand with a rate of interest on the loan of 8% per annum. The Company, however, waived the interest on this loan commencing May 13, 2002.

In 2006, the Company tendered its 13.8 million Contact shares in conjunction with Stornoway Diamond Corporation's ("Stornoway") offer to acquire all of the outstanding shares of Contact. Under the
terms of the offer, each share of Contact was exchanged for 0.36 of a Stornoway share, resulting in the receipt by the Company of 4,968,747 Stornoway shares. A $4.4 million gain on the exchange of
shares was recognized and a gain of $2.9 million was recognized on the write-up of the loan to Contact during 2006. On February 12, 2007, Agnico-Eagle subscribed to a private placement of
subscription receipts by Stornoway for a total cost of $19.8 million. Stornoway acquired the debt in full by way of assignment of the note in consideration for the issuance to the Company of
3,207,861 common shares of Stornoway at a deemed value of C$1.25 per share. In addition, on March 16, 2007, the Company purchased from Stornoway C$5 million in unsecured Series A
Convertible Debentures and C$5 million in unsecured Series B Convertible Debentures. Both series of debentures matured two years after their date of issue and interest was payable under the
debentures quarterly at 12% per annum. At the option of Stornoway, interest payments could be paid in cash or in shares of Stornoway. During 2008, the interest payments to the Company amounted to
C$0.7 million and consisted of 1,940,614 shares of Stornoway (2007 — C$0.9 million and consisted of C$0.6 million in cash and 302,450 shares of Stornoway).

On July 31, 2008, the Company purchased from treasury 12,222,222 common shares of Stornoway at a price of C$0.90 per common share. Stornoway used the proceeds of the private placement to
redeem the C$10 million principal amount of convertible debentures held by the Company and to pay to the Company a C$1 million amendment fee in connection with the amendment of the
debentures to permit early redemption. The Company received an additional 527,947 common shares of Stornoway in satisfaction of accrued but unpaid interest on the debentures prior to their
redemption. As a result of these transactions, the Company increased its holdings in Stornoway from 27,520,809 common shares (approximately 13.6% of the issued and outstanding common shares)
to 40,270,978 common shares (approximately 15.8% of the issued and outstanding common shares).
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11.   RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Agnico-Eagle's holdings in Stornoway as at December 31, 2009 remained unchanged at 40,270,978 common shares (approximately 15.3% of the issued and outstanding common shares).

On February 22, 2010 the Company purchased 5.0 million common shares of Stornoway at a price of C$0.50 per common share. At December 31, 2010 the Company's holdings in Stornoway was
45,270,978 common shares (approximately 12.8% of the issued and outstanding common shares).

12.   COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As part of its ongoing business and operations, the Company has been required to provide assurance in the form of letters of credit for environmental and site restoration costs, custom credits,
government grants and other general corporate purposes. As at December 31, 2010, the total amount of these guarantees was $111.3 million.

Certain of the Company's properties are subject to royalty arrangements. The following are the most significant royalties.

The Company has a royalty agreement with the Finnish government relating to the Kittila Mine. Starting 12 months after the mining operations commenced, the Company is required to pay 2% on net
smelter returns, defined as revenue less processing costs. The royalty is paid on a yearly basis the following year.

The Company is committed to pay a royalty on future production from the Meadowbank Mine. The Nunavut Tunngavik-administered mineral claims are subject to production leases including a 12%
net profits interest royalty from which annual deductions are limited to 85% of gross revenue. Production from Crown mining leases is subject to a royalty of up to 14% of adjusted net profits, as
defined in the Northwest Territories and Nunavut Mining Regulations under the Territorial Lands Act (Canada).

The Company is committed to pay a royalty on production from certain properties in the Abitibi area. The type of royalty agreements include but are not limited to net profits interest royalty and net
smelter return royalty, with percentages ranging from 0.5% to 5%.

The Company is committed to pay a royalty on production from certain properties in the Pinos Altos area. The type of royalty agreements include but are not limited to net profits interest royalty and
net smelter return royalty, with percentages ranging from 2.5% to 3.5%.

In addition, the Company has the following purchase commitments:

   Purchase Commitments 
 2011  $ 10,294 
 2012   7,798 
 2013   5,918 
 2014   4,466 
 2015   4,466 
 Subsequent years   28,862 
     

 Total  $ 61,804 
     

13.   LEASES

(a) Capital Leases

In 2010 and 2009, the Company entered into five sale-leaseback agreements each year with third-parties for various fixed and mobile equipment within Canada. These arrangements represent
sale-leaseback transactions in accordance with ASC 840-40 — Sale-Leaseback Transactions. The sale-leaseback agreements have an average effective annual interest rate of 6.18% and the
average length of the contracts is 4.5 years.

All of the sale-leaseback agreements have end of lease clauses that qualify as bargain purchase options that the Company expects to execute. The total gross amount of assets recorded under
sale-leaseback capital leases amounts to $33.6 million (2009 — $21.0 million).

The Company has agreements with third-party providers of mobile equipment that are used in the Meadowbank and Kittila Mines. These arrangements represent capital leases in accordance
with the guidance in ASC 840-30 — Capital Leases. The leases for mobile equipment at the Kittila Mine are for 5 years and the leases for mobile equipment at the Meadowbank Mine are for
5 years.
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13.   LEASES (Continued)

The effective annual interest rate on the lease for mobile equipment at the Meadowbank Mine is 5.64%. The effective annual interest rate on the lease for mobile equipment at the Kittila Mine
is 4.99%.

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as at December 31, 2010:

 Year ending December 31:    
 2011  $13,015 
 2012   13,015 
 2013   15,931 
 2014   8,907 
 2015   3,608 
 Thereafter   — 
     

 Total minimum lease payments   54,476 
 Less amount representing interest   5,865 
     

 Present value of net minimum lease payments  $48,611 
     

The Company's capital lease obligations at December 31 are comprised as follows:

   2010  2009  
 Total future lease payments  $54,476 $37,762 
 Less: interest   5,865  3,826 
       

   48,611  33,936 
       

 Less: current portion   10,592  11,955 
       

 Long-term portion of capital leases  $38,019 $21,981 
       

At the end of 2010, the gross amount of assets recorded under capital leases, including sale-leaseback capital leases was $55.7 million (2009 — $51.7 million; 2008 — $30.7 million). The
charge to income resulting from the amortization of assets recorded under capital leases is included in the "Amortization of property, plant and mine development" component of the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

(b) Operating Leases

The Company has a number of operating lease agreements involving office space. Some of the leases for office facilities contain escalation clauses for increases in operating costs and
property taxes. Future minimum lease payments required to meet obligations that have initial or remaining non-cancellable lease terms in excess of one year as at December 31, 2010 are
as follows:

Minimum lease payments:

 2011  $1,506 
 2012   1,292 
 2013   748 
 2014   663 
 2015   663 
 Thereafter   4,891 
     

 Total  $9,763 
     

Total rental expense for operating leases was $4.1 million in 2010 (2009 — $3.7 million; 2008 — $3.1 million).
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14.   RESTRICTED CASH

As part of the Company's insurance programs fronted by a third party provider and reinsured through the Company's internal insurance program, the third party provider requires that cash of
$2.5 million be restricted.

15.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

From time to time, Agnico-Eagle has entered into financial instruments with several financial institutions in order to hedge underlying cash flow and fair value exposures arising from changes in
commodity prices, interest rates, equity prices or foreign currency exchange rates.

In 2009 and 2010, financial instruments which have subjected Agnico-Eagle to market risk and concentration of credit risk consisted primarily of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.
Agnico-Eagle places its cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments in high quality securities issued by government agencies, financial institutions and major corporations and limits the
amount of credit exposure by diversifying its holdings.

Agnico-Eagle generates almost all of its revenues in US dollars. The Company's Canadian operations, which include the LaRonde, Goldex, Lapa and Meadowbank Mines, and the Meliadine mine
project have Canadian dollar requirements for capital, operating and exploration expenditures.

In 2008, to mitigate the risks associated with fluctuating foreign exchange rates, the Company entered into three zero cost collars to hedge the functional currency equivalent cash flows associated with
the Canadian dollar denominated capital expenditures related to the Meadowbank Mine. In March 2009, the Company entered into another zero cost collar for the same purpose. The purchase of US
dollar put options was financed through selling US dollar call options at a higher level such that the net premium payable to the different counterparties by the Company was nil. The hedged items
represented monthly unhedged forecast Canadian dollar cash outflows during 2009. At December 31, 2008, the three zero cost collars hedged $180 million of 2009 expenditures and the additional zero
cost collar entered in 2009 hedged $45 million of 2009 expenditures. The cash flow hedging relationship met all requirements per ASC 815 to be perfectly effective, and unrealized gains and losses
were recognized within other comprehensive income ("OCI").

Gains and losses deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") were recognized into income as amortization (or depreciation) of the hedged capital asset occurred. Amounts
transferred out of accumulated OCI were recorded in the "Property, plant and mine development" line item in the consolidated balance sheet and amortized into income over the same period as the
hedged capital asset.

In 2009, all of the effective hedges matured and a total of $7.4 million was reclassified from OCI to the balance sheet as a credit to "Property, plant, and mine development" line item. The total amount
of unrealized loss on the hedges was nil as at December 31, 2009 (2008 — $8.9 million). Approximately $0.6 million was reclassified into the Consolidated Statement of Income in 2010 as the net gain
was amortized in relation to the hedged capital asset.

The following table sets out the changes in the AOCI balances recorded in the consolidated financial statements pertaining to the foreign exchange hedging activities. The fair values, based on Black-
Scholes calculated mark-to-market valuations, of recorded derivative related assets and liabilities and their corresponding entries to AOCI reflect the netting of the fair values of individual derivative
financial instruments.

   2010  2009  
 AOCI, beginning of year  $ — $ (8,888)
 Gain reclassified from AOCI into project development costs   —  (7,399)
 Gain (loss) recognized in OCI   —  16,287 
       

 AOCI, end of year  $ — $ — 
       

During the third quarter of 2010, the Company entered into an extendible foreign exchange flat forward transaction. At the end of each month beginning in August 2010 and ending in December 2010,
the Company must exchange $5 million for Canadian dollars at a rate of US$1.0 = C$1.1. The Company had a realized gain on these transactions of $1.8 million. On December 31, 2010 and on
June 30, 2011, at the option of the counterparty, the monthly exchange can be extended for another 6 months at each date. The counterparty has given notice to the Company that they will not extend
their option for the 6 months following December 31, 2010. The counterparty, however, still has the second extension option to extend for the 6 months following June 30, 2011. The Company had an
unrealized mark-to-market gain of $0.1 million that was recorded through the "Gain on derivative financial instruments" line item within the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive
Income relating to the extendible foreign exchange flat forward transaction.
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15.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

In 2010, the Company entered into a zero cost collar contract whereby the purchase of US dollar put options was financed through selling US dollar call options at higher exercise prices such that the
net premium payable to the different counterparties by the Company was nil. The risk hedged in 2010 was the variability in expected future cash flows arising from changes in foreign currency
exchange below and above the levels of C$1.05 and C$1.07 per US dollar. The hedged items represented a portion of the unhedged forecast Canadian dollar denominated cash outflows arising from
Canadian dollar denominated expenditures in 2010. In 2010, the zero cost collar hedged $20 million of 2010 expenditures. As of December 31, 2010, all positions had expired and the strategy resulted
in an overall realized gain of $0.7 million which was recognized in the "Gain on derivative financial instruments" line item of the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

The Company's other foreign currency derivative strategies in 2010 consisted mainly of writing US dollar call options with short maturities to generate premiums that would, in essence, enhance the
spot transaction rate received when exchanging US dollars to Canadian dollars. All of these derivative transactions expired prior to the year end such that no derivatives were outstanding on
December 31, 2010. The Company's foreign currency derivative strategy generated $4.9 million (2009 — $4.5 million, 2008 — $4.5 million) in call option premiums for the year ended December 31,
2010 that were recognized in the "Gain on derivative financial instruments" line item of the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

As at December 31, 2010, the Company had unmatured written covered call options on available-for-sale securities with a premium of nil (2009 — $1.1 million) and a Black-Scholes calculated mark-
to-market gain (loss) of nil (2009 — $0.5 million). Premiums received on the sale of covered call options are recorded as a liability in the "Fair value of derivative financial instruments" component of
the consolidated balance sheets until they mature or the position is closed. Gains or losses as a result of mark-to-market valuations are taken into income in the period incurred. The Company sold these
call options against the shares and warrants of Goldcorp Inc. ("Goldcorp") to reduce its price exposure to the Goldcorp shares and warrants it acquired in connection with Goldcorp's acquisition of Gold
Eagle Mines Ltd. During 2010, the Company continued to write covered call options on the warrants of Goldcorp as they expired, or were repurchased.

During the third quarter of 2009, the Company sold its 0.8 million shares of Goldcorp shares but continued to write call options on the 0.8 million warrants it continues to hold. The warrants of
Goldcorp were disposed of on December 22, 2010. The $0.6 million recorded as a liability as at December 31, 2009, was recognized through the consolidated statements of income in 2010. As the
warrants were disposed of in 2010, no further call options were written and no liability existed as at December 31, 2010.

During the year-ended December 31, 2010, the Company recognized a net gain of $2.5 million (2009 — $10.5 million) related to the written call options of Goldcorp shares and warrants in the
"Interest and sundry income" component of the consolidated statements of income.

Cash provided by operating activities in the consolidated statements of cash flows is adjusted for gains realized on the consolidated statements of income through the loss (gain) on sale of securities
component. Premiums received are a component of proceeds on sale of available-for-sale securities and other within the cash used in investing activities section of the consolidated statements of
cash flows.

In the first quarter of 2010, to mitigate the risks associated with fluctuating zinc prices, the Company entered into a zero-cost collar to hedge the price of zinc associated with a portion of the LaRonde
Mine's 2010 production. The purchase of zinc put options has been financed through selling zinc call options at a higher level such that the net premium payable to the counterparty by the Company
was nil.

A total of 15,000 metric tonnes of zinc call options were written at a strike price of $2,500 per metric tonne with 1,500 metric tonnes expiring each month beginning March 31, 2010. A total of
15,000 metric tonnes of zinc put options were purchased at a strike price of $2,200 per metric tonne with 1,500 metric tonnes expiring each month beginning March 31, 2010. While setting a minimum
price, the zero-cost collar strategy also limits participation to zinc prices above $2,500 per metric tonne. This represented approximately 21% of forecasted zinc production. These contracts did not
qualify for hedge accounting under ASC 815 — Derivatives and Hedging. Gains or losses, along with mark-to-market adjustments are recognized in the "Gain on derivative financial instruments"
component of the consolidated statements of income. During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company recognized a realized gain of $3.7 million. There were no zinc hedges outstanding at
December 31, 2010.

In addition, the Company implemented a strategy to enhance the realized copper metal prices realized and mitigate the risks associated with fluctuating copper prices by occasionally writing copper call
options. During 2010, four short-term copper call options were written and the realized loss net of premiums received amounted to $0.6 million that was recognized in the "Gain on derivative financial
instruments" line item of the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no metal derivative positions. The Company may from time-to-time utilize short-term (intra quarter) financial instruments as part of its strategy to
minimize risks and optimize returns on its byproduct metal sales.
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15.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Other required derivative disclosures can be found in note 6(e), "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)".

The following table provides a summary of the amounts recognized in the "Gain on derivative financial instruments" line item of the Consolidated Statements of Income.

   2010  2009  2008  
 Premiums realized on written foreign exchange call options  $ 4,845 $4,494 $4,481 
 Realized gain on foreign exchange extendible flat forward   1,797  —   —  
 Realized gain on foreign exchange collar   711  —   —  
 Mark-to-market on foreign exchange extendible flat forward   142       
 Realized gain on zinc financial instruments   3,733  (752)  —  
 Realized loss on copper financial instruments   (558)  (150)  —  
 Realized loss on silver financial instruments   (3,058)  —   —  
         

  $ 7,612 $3,592 $4,481 
         

Agnico-Eagle's exposure to interest rate risk at December 31, 2010 relates to its cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and restricted cash totaling $104.6 million (2009 — $163.6 million)
and the Credit Facility. The Company's short-term investments and cash equivalents have a fixed weighted average interest rate of 0.56% (2009 — 0.59%).

The fair values of Agnico-Eagle's current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying values as at December 31, 2010.

ASC 820 — Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure (Prior authoritative literature: FASB Statement No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements" defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value in US GAAP and expands required disclosures about fair value measurements.

Fair value is the value at which a financial instrument could be closed out or sold in a transaction with a willing and knowledgeable counterparty over a period of time consistent with the Company's
investment strategy. Fair value is based on quoted market prices, where available. If market quotes are not available, fair value is based on internally developed models that use market-based or
independent information as inputs. These models could produce a fair value that may not be reflective of future fair value.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 820 are:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 — Quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or liability; and

Level 3 — Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable (supported by little or no market activity).

The following table sets out the Company's financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value within the fair value hierarchy:

   Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 
 Financial assets:              
 Cash equivalents and short-term investments(1)  $ 7,820 $ — $ 7,820 $ — 
 Available-for-sale securities(2)(3)   99,109  90,925  8,185  — 
 Trade receivables(4)   112,949  —  112,949  — 
           

  $219,878 $90,925 $128,954 $ — 
           

 
Financial liabilities:

             

 Derivative liabilities(3)  $ 142 $ — $ 142 $ — 
           

(1) Fair value approximates the carrying amounts due to the short-term nature.
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15.   FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(2) Recorded at fair value using quoted market prices. 

(3) Recorded at fair value based on broker-dealer quotations. 

(4) Trade receivables from provisional invoices for concentrate sales are included within Level 2 as they are valued using quoted forward rates derived from observable market data based on the
month of expected settlement.

Both the Company's cash equivalents and short-term investments are classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy because they are valued using interest rates observable at commonly quoted
intervals. Cash equivalents are market securities with remaining maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase. The short-term investments are market securities with remaining maturities of
over three months at the date of purchase.

The Company's available-for-sale equity securities are recorded at fair value using quoted market prices or broker-dealer quotations. The Company's available-for-sale equity securities that are valued
using quoted market prices in active markets are classified as Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The Company's available-for-sale securities classified as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy consist of
equity warrants, which are recorded at fair value based broker-dealer quotations.

In the event that a decline in the fair value of an investment occurs and the decline in value is considered to be other-than-temporary, an impairment charge is recorded in the interim consolidated
statement of income and a new cost basis for the investment is established. The Company assesses whether a decline in value is considered to be other-than-temporary by considering available
evidence, including changes in general market conditions, specific industry and individual company data, the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, the financial
condition and the near-term prospects of the individual investment. New evidence could become available in future periods which would affect this assessment and thus could result in material
impairment charges with respect to those investments for which the cost basis exceeds its fair value.

16.   SEGMENTED INFORMATION

Agnico-Eagle operates in a single industry, namely exploration for and production of gold. The Company's primary operations are in Canada, Mexico, and Finland. The Company identifies its
reportable segments as those operations whose operating results are reviewed by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer, and that represent more than 10% of the combined revenue,
profit or loss or total assets of all reported operating segments. The following are the reporting segments of the Company and reflect how the Company manages its business and how it classifies its
operations for planning and measuring performance:

 Canada:  LaRonde Mine, Lapa Mine, Goldex Mine, Meadowbank Mine and the Regional Office
 

Europe:
 

Kittila Mine
 

Latin America:
 

Pinos Altos Mine
 

Exploration:
 

USA Exploration office, Europe Exploration office, Canada Exploration offices, Meliadine Mine Project and the Latin America Exploration office

The accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies. There are no transactions between the reported segments affecting
revenue. Production costs for the reported segments are net of intercompany transactions. The goodwill of $200.1 million on the Consolidated Balance Sheets relates to the Meliadine Mine Project that
is a component of the Exploration segment.

Corporate Head Office assets are included in the Canada category and specific corporate income and expense items are noted separately below.
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16.   SEGMENTED INFORMATION (Continued)

The Goldex Mine achieved commercial production on August 1, 2008. On May 1, 2009, both the Lapa Mine and the Kittila Mine achieved commercial production. The Pinos Altos Mine achieved
commercial production on November 1, 2009. The Meadowbank Mine achieved commercial production on March 1, 2010.

 
Twelve Months Ended
December 31, 2010  

Revenues
from

Mining
Operations  

Production
Costs  Amortization  

Exploration
& Corporate
Development  

Foreign
Currency

Translation
Loss

(Gain)  

Segment
Income
(Loss)  

 Canada  $ 1,086,744 $ 499,621 $ 140,024 $ — $ 22,815 $424,284 
 Europe   160,140  87,735  31,231  —  (2,780)  43,954 
 Latin America   175,637  90,116  21,134  —  (2,126)  66,513 
 Exploration   —  —  97  54,958  1,627  (56,682)
               

  $ 1,422,521 $ 677,472 $ 192,486 $ 54,958 $ 19,536 $478,069 
               

 Segment income  $478,069 
 Corporate and Other                    
  Interest and sundry income   10,254 
  Gain on acquisition of Comaplex   57,526 
  Gain on sale of available-for-sale securities   19,487 
  Gain on derivative financial instruments   7,612 
  General and administrative   (94,327)
  Provincial capital tax   6,075 
  Interest expense   (49,493)
                    

 Income before income, mining and federal capital taxes  $435,203 
                    

 

 
Twelve Months Ended
December 31, 2009  

Revenues
from

Mining
Operations  

Production
Costs  Amortization  

Exploration
& Corporate
Development  

Foreign
Currency

Translation
Loss

(Gain)  

Segment
Income
(Loss)  

 Canada  $ 538,123 $ 252,035 $ 60,028 $ — $ 36,499 $ 189,561 
 Europe   61,457  42,464  10,909  —  3,582  4,502 
 Latin America   14,182  11,819  1,524  —  (250)  1,089 
 Exploration   —  —  —  36,279  —  (36,279)
               

  $ 613,762 $ 306,318 $ 72,461 $ 36,279 $ 39,831 $ 158,873 
               

 Segment income  $ 158,873 
 Corporate and Other                    
  Interest and sundry income   12,580 
  Gain on sale of available-for-sale securities   10,142 
  Gain on derivative financial instruments   3,592 
  General and administrative   (63,687)
  Provincial capital tax   (5,014)
  Interest expense   (8,448)
                    

 Income before income, mining and federal capital taxes  $ 108,038 
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16.   SEGMENTED INFORMATION (Continued)

 
Twelve Months Ended
December 31, 2008  

Revenues
from

Mining
Operations  

Production
Costs  Amortization  

Exploration
& Corporate
Development  

Foreign
Currency

Translation
Loss

(Gain)  

Segment
Income
(Loss)  

 Canada  $ 368,938 $ 186,862 $ 36,133 $ — $ (70,442) $ 216,385 
 Europe   —  —  —  —  (7,281)  7,281 
 Latin America   —  —  —  —  35  (35)
 Exploration   —  —  —  34,704  —  (34,704)
               

  $ 368,938 $ 186,862 $ 36,133 $ 34,704 $ (77,688) $ 188,927 
               

 Segment income  $ 188,927 
 Corporate and Other                    
  Interest and sundry income   7,240 
  Gain on sale of available-for-sale securities   25,626 
  General and administrative   (47,187)
  Write-down on available-for-sale securities   (74,812)
  Gain on derivative financial instruments   4,481 
  Provincial capital tax   (5,332)
  Interest expense   (2,952)
                    

 Income before income, mining and federal capital taxes  $ 95,991 
                    

 

   Capital Expenditures  
   2010  2009  2008  

 Canada  $1,004,129 $435,098 $548,555 
 Europe   67,894  84,955  190,188 
 Latin America   103,131  136,706  171,438 
 Exploration   97  —  55 
         

  $1,175,251 $656,759 $910,236 
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